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The infinity symbol-shaped icon with an IC-patterned medallion component is not only emblematic
of Solomon Systech’s constant advance as a leading semiconductor innovator, it also portrays the
competitive strength and potential of the Group as its diversified business synergies create plenty

of opportunities. The medallion is attached to a ribbon with a pattern comprising the high-growth,
high-volume smart applications, implying the Group has been guided by a clear focus on these

high potential applications in striving to achieve its goals of excellence and sustainable growth.
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CORPORATE PROFILE
AFEN

Solomon Systech (International) Limited and its subs
semiconductor company providing integrated cir
solutions that enable a wide range of display app
smart TVs and other smart devices including consu
portable devices, industrial appliances and green €
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o FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
MHRE

2013 2012

US$ million US$ million

E-ESH BEETL

Sales HER 55.2 65.1
Gross profit E7 210 25.1
Gross margin (%) EFE(%) 38.1% 38.6%
Net profit/(loss) | (EEEE) 13 (1.4)
Earnings/(loss) per share (US cent) FROEF/ (BE)(EWL) 0.05 (0.06)
Book-to-bill ratio FTEHEL R 0.86 1.07
Total assets mEE 129.0 131.0
Shareholders’ funds MRS 117.8 115.9

N Sales decreased by around 15% to US$55.2 million
HEBTRI5%E5.288ET

N Gross profit dropped by about 17% to US$21.0 million
EMFPH17%E21.08EBET

N Gross margin was 38.1%, at a comparable level to 2012

EMEF38.1%  REFE2012FHERIKFE

N Net profit was US$1.3 million, recovered from a net loss of US$1.4 million in 2012

WAAR13ABET  H2012F1 4ABBX B RTEE AR

N Earnings per share was 0.05 US cent (0.42 HK cent)
iR F1750.05 AU (0.4278411)

N Book-to-bill ratio was 0.86
SIEHENEA0.86

N The Board of Directors resolved not to propose any final dividend
for the year ended 31 December 2013
ESeRFTEZSTREE2013F12A31 B EFENRBARE

2 Solomon Systech (International) Limited ~ Annual Report 2013
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
ETEHE

Mahatma Gandhi, India’s Father of the Nation, once said, “Infinite striving to be
the best is man’s duty; it is its own reward.”

| agree with him. To us as a technology company, we believe “infinite striving
to excel ourselves” is our duty, while “infinite striving to innovate” is what sets
us apart and prepares us for achieving our ultimate goal of sustainable growth.
“Infinite striving” requires determination, persistence and perseverance.
These are the key elements for overcoming challenges and setbacks that are
inevitable in our quest for success.

In 2013, the Group has demonstrated its determination to “strive to innovate”
and “strive to excel”, in terms of enhancing product innovation through
introducing more new products during the year, reorganizing the business
operations and further strengthening sales support and market outreach.

These efforts have effectively enhanced the Group's foundation, and would
better prepare the Group for future growth.

Despite the volatile industry landscape in 2013 in which some market segments
continued to prosper while others struggled to survive, the Group strived to
overcome market challenges and fluctuating customer demands and managed
to achieve a profit for the year.

6 Solomon Systech (International) Limited ~ Annual Report 2013
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To us as a technology company, we believe “infinite striving to
excel ourselves” is our duty, while “infinite striving to innovate” is
what sets us apartand prepares us for achieving our ultimate goal

of sustainable growth.
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| believe that with our persistence in focusing on high growth, high volume
smart applications and in striving to innovate and to excel ourselves, we are
well prepared to capture market opportunities arising in 2014 and beyond.

Corporate Governance

As Chairman of the Board, | and other Non-Executive Directors are responsible
for the strategic planning and direction of the Group, monitoring execution of
the business strategies to achieve solid performance results and also upholding
corporate integrity. Qur goal has always been to enhance our corporate value,
maintain our sustainable long-term development and generate greater returns
for our shareholders. To achieve these objectives, we have established good
corporate governance practices, implemented a sound governance structure
and measures, and also established various policies, an internal control system
and other management mechanisms and procedures.

As at 31 December 2013, the Board comprised 10 directors, of whom two are
Executive Directors, four are Non-executive Directors and four are Independent
Non-executive Directors. Under the Board, there are four committees — the
Audit Committee, the Remuneration Committee, the Nomination Committee
and the Investment Committee. Led by different members of the Board, each
committee is dedicated to achieving and maintaining high corporate governance
standards.

[(TETEBEBER] ERMANET
APIEARE M (L HO BA SR - BE

REIERAI RS

BRGE BETINSERNBHENEREATS  URK
ATEEAFNEEER  BRMAERDER - BIR2014FRK
RETISEE -

%E/n
EREFSIR  RNEMERITESZESENRBHREIN
BRAM UEREBEREORNT BRRELENERE
B RAERFEEAE - RANEFEHERMBLXEE %
FARENRRER  SBRRFREEDR - RTEHELE
B BMETREFCEERTR  BEOBRMNERREBNT
0 YRISERE - AR AR L TR o

R2013F12A310  ESEHE10ELEE - HHMURHT
ER NURERTES  BHNURBIENTES -EF
E2TRENEZES  HAAEREES  FHZEEE R
YZEeRREZER BRLZEEHESZETARERFE
HHERGAFSKTNREE, -

2013F 3} 7



CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT (continued)
ITRB|E (8)

Throughout the year ended 31 December 2013, the Group complied with most
of the Corporate Governance Code Provisions and, where appropriate, adopted
the recommended best practices set out in the Corporate Governance Code and
the former Code on Corporate Governance Practices. The Board has adopted
a Board Diversity Policy in June 2013 to comply with a new Code Provision
on board diversity which came into effect from September 2013. The Policy is
available on the Group’s website.

More details about the Group’s Corporate Governance practices can be found in
the “Corporate Governance Report” in this Annual Report.

Corporate Social Responsibility
The Board acknowledges that corporate social responsibility (“CSR”) is of equal
importance to the Group as its business performance, since CSR is becoming an
increasingly significant theme in the business community, and good corporate
citizenship reflects positively on our brand and values. It is an important aspect
to the Group’s long term sustainable growth.

The Group has always been a responsible corporate citizen. Its framework of
priorities on corporate social responsibilities covers four key areas: workplace
quality, environmental protection, operating practices and community
involvement.

CSR is a continuous commitment. The Board is in full support of the Group's
commitment to CSR and its efforts in enhancing its CSR policies and plans to
constantly raise the bar on its performance in all four of these key aspects of
CSR.

Details about the Group’s corporate social responsibility commitments and
activities can be found in the “Corporate Social Responsibility Report” in this
Annual Report.

Shareholder Value

The Group managed to achieve a profit for the year. The Board has resolved not
to propose any final dividend for the year ended 31 December 2013.

The Group will continue to periodically review our development plans and cash
position to ensure an optimum capital structure for maintaining a good balance
between the interests of shareholders and the Group’s business needs.

8 Solomon Systech (International) Limited ~ Annual Report 2013
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Prospects

The worldwide semiconductor industry is expected to continue to grow steadily
in 2014, driven by an improving global economy. The growth is likely to be
fueled by smart portable products. These are among the application segments
that we have, and will continue, to focus on in view of their great potential.

As volatility is a common phenomenon in the global economy and markets in
general, we shall always remain cautiously optimistic as we venture into 2014.

2014 marks the 10" anniversary of the listing of the Group'’s shares on the Stock
Exchange. On behalf of the Board, | wish to express my sincere gratitude to the
Group’s valued shareholders, customers, suppliers and business associates for
their trust and steadfast support. | would also like to thank our management
and staff for their dedication and hard work over the years. We shall target to
achieve sustainable growth in the years to come.

fabict

SUN, Patrick ¥ &%
Chairman * J&

Hong Kong, 20 March 2014
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MANAGING DIRECTOR’'S REVIEW
EEAKEDE

Despite a volatile market landscape in 2013, in particular in the second half of
the year, the Group managed to achieve a profit of US$1.3 million (2012 net loss:
US$1.4 million).

In terms of product sales and unit shipments, the Group's total unit shipments
in 2013 were 90.5 million units, a year-on-year decrease of around 12%, while
total sales were US$55.2 million, or a year-on-year decrease of around 17%.
The decrease was due mainly to inventory adjustment in the display panel
market and also the volatile market conditions in the second half of the year
causing customer-driven schedule delays and low quantity orders for some of
our products.

To overcome the short term ups and downs in performance and to chart a
path for sustainable growth, it is important to keep innovating and excelling
ourselves. In 2013, the Group has strived to innovate and also enhanced its
business operations and marketing efforts, to build a stronger foundation to
boost growth.

Striving to Innovate

The Group has made satisfactory progress in new product development and has
also further enhanced the new product introduction process.

10 Solomon Systech (International) Limited ~ Annual Report 2013
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“In 2013, the Group has strived to innovate and has also enhanced
Iits business operations and market outreach, to build a stronger
foundation to boost growth.”

[R2013%F » AEBEBHNEF - MBXBLERTHES - N

R RARMEREENIER - |

A number of new products were introduced in 2013 to extend the portfolio
of our key product series. These included HD LCD display driver controller
ICs, single-chip multi-touch panel controller ICs and MIPI display interface
controller ICs, as well as AMEPD and PMOLED display driver ICs. These
new products have proven effective in scoring design win projects with key
customers, and some have already started pilot shipment in 2013. The Group
has also successfully developed with its business partner gHD display driver
ICs for the first AMOLED panels in China, marking an important milestone in
the advancement of AMOLED technology in the country.

To further boost the quality and speed of new product development, the Group
has streamlined the new product development process and added resources to
strengthen its product design engineering capabilities.

Striving to Excel

Restructure Business Operations

To further reinforce organizational efficiency and to achieve synergies and
optimization of resources, in 2013 the Group has reorganized and restructured
the operation of its core business units. LED driver ICs and LED power modules
under the Green Power business unit were grouped together with OLED lighting
under the Advanced Display business unit. Subsequent to the restructuring,
the Group has a total of four business units. They are Mabile Display, Mobile
System, Advanced Display and Large Display, with each focusing on a specific
market segment.
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MANAGING DIRECTOR'S REVIEW (continued)

ESHAKENE(8)

The Group has also optimized resources to strengthen product development,
marketing and sales outreach of our key products to be better positioned to
capture market opportunities as they arise.

Looking Ahead

Smartphones & Tablets

Smartphones and tablets have been among the most significant drivers of
electronics and semiconductor growth for the last few years, and they are
anticipated to continue in that role for the coming few years. Smartphones are
rapidly adopting higher resolution displays, particularly HD, and larger screens
to match demand for increasing performance.

Given these growth trends, we are expecting increasingly strong demand for
high resolution display driver ICs, multi-touch panel controller ICs and high
speed display interface controller ICs. We continue to invest more resources to
develop related new products and technologies, and also strengthen our sales
and marketing efforts for these products. We are confident that our products
launched in 2013 and in the pipeline offer cost-effective solutions to capture
these market opportunities.

Electronic Shelf Labels

Digital retailing is becoming a booming trend in the major economies in the
world, and ESL is an important tool facilitating this trend. ESL is one of the key
applications of AMEPD, an advanced e-paper technology. AMEPD is becoming
increasingly popular, underpinned by the growing demand for displaying more
complex content in high resolution on ESL while consuming ultra-low power.

The ESL industry is still at its early stage of development with huge growth
potential. The Group has started to make inroads into this potential market a
few years ago, and as a first mover in the market, has already established a
close working relationship with world-leading ESL manufacturers and a strong
position in the industry.

More new AMEPD display driver ICs will be launched to further capitalize on
this enormous market to sustain the growth momentum of our e-paper business.
Apart from ESL, the Group is also exploring other potential applications of
AMEPD displays, such as healthcare devices and smart watches.

China has been the most important target market for the Group, as it is
a key growth driver of the global semiconductor and electronics industry,
providing great market potential for our focused product applications. Taking
smartphones as an example, China has already overtaken the US as the world’s
largest smartphone market, with around 30% of global smartphone shipments,
and the China smartphone market is expected to enjoy double-digit growth
rates through 2016.
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The Group has already established a strong foothold in this target market, in
terms of customer relations and R&D, as well as sales and distribution network.
In 2013, the Group has further strengthened its investment in China, adding
more manpower resources and tailored products and services. We believe
that, by leveraging our strong base, the extensive business networks of CEC,
our substantial shareholder, and our innovative products, the Group is ready to
expand further into this market of immense potential.

Striving for Sustainable Growth

| would like to thank our employees for their hard work and dedication over the
past year. To strive to innovate and to excel ourselves for sustainable growth,
our employees” support and contribution would be indispensable. As part of
our manpower development strategy, the Group will continue to nurture our
employees to make them great talent in the industry.

I would also like to extend my gratitude to the Chairman and the members of
the Board for their support and guidance. | would like to take this opportunity
to congratulate our Chairman Patrick Sun for his appointment as Chairman of
the Chamber of Hong Kong Listed Companies. The appointment has not only
acknowledged Mr. Sun’s experience and capabilities, but also provided ample
proof that he and the Group as a listed company are both well recognized and
respected by the industry and the listed company community in Hong Kong. |
am sure that under Mr. Sun’s leadership, the Board will continue to raise the
Group's performance bar in all aspects of our business.

Looking into 2014, as our target business areas have demonstrated strong
growth potential and the market conditions continue to improve, we aim to
bolster our product innovation and productivity, leverage new products to
achieve more design wins, and ramp up shipments to generate more revenue
with the ultimate aim of striving for sustainable growth.

oo

LEUNG Kwong Wai & &
Managing Director & F 424518

Hong Kong, 20 March 2014
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

EEERNWR DM
FINANCIAL REVIEW
81 75 [0

Overview

For the year ended 31 December 2013, the Group's sales were US$55.2 million
(2012: US$65.1 million). The book-to-bill ratio was at about 0.86 (2012: 1.07).
Despite a volatile industry landscape in 2013, in particular in the second half
of the year, the Group managed to achieve a net profit of US$1.3 million (2012
net loss: US$1.4 million).

Sales and Gross Profit

Total unit shipments of the Group's products decreased by around 12% from
102.7 million units in 2012 to 90.5 million units in 2013. The decrease was
due mainly to inventory adjustment in the display panel market and also the
volatile market conditions in the second half of the year causing customer-
driven schedule delays and low quantity orders for some of our products.

Gross profit of the Group was US$21 million, down by 17% year-on-year (2012:
US$25.1 million). Gross margin was 38.1% (2012: 38.6%) which was at a
comparable level in the industry. This was attributed to the Group’s strategy of
focusing on innovative, high value-added smart products. As usual, the Group
has continued its efforts to improve its manufacturing productivity through
product yield improvement and full utilization of its own manufacturing assets.

Costs and Expenses

The Group has remained vigilant in controlling its expenses. The Group's total
expenses, including R&D costs, S&D expenses and administrative expenses,
were US$25.1 million, down by US$0.5 million, representing a decrease of 2%.

The Group continued to invest in R&D and business development, and remained
selective in its R&D spending. Its R&D costs were US$13.9 million, down 3%
year-on-year.

S&D expenses were maintained flat at US$3.1 million. S&D expenses to sales
ratio was 5.6% (2012: 4.8%).

Administrative expenses were US$8.1 million, decreased by US$0.2 million
compared with US$8.3 million in 2012.

Other Income
Other income totalled US$1.0 million (2012: US$0.7 million), with US$0.8
million attributed to a gain on disposal of certain manufacturing equipment.

Finance Income — Net

During 2013, the Group recorded an interest income of US$2.5 million (2012:
US$1.8 million) as well as dividends and other income of US$0.5 million
from FVTPL, totaling US$3.0 million (2012: US$2.2 million). In addition, a net
unrealized gain of US$0.9 million (2012: US$3.8 million) was recorded from
the investment in the FVTPL portfolio pursuant to mark-to-market price as at
31 December 2013.
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Net Profit and Loss

The Group managed to attain a breakeven position for the year ended 31
December 2013, with a pretax profit of US$0.8 million (2012 loss: US$1.4
million). Furthermore, there was a reversal of US$0.5 million for a provision
of Hong Kong income tax and deferred income tax. Accordingly, the profit
attributable to the equity holders of the Company for the year ended 31
December 2013 was US$1.3 million, returning to profit from the loss of US$1.4
million for the year ended 31 December 2012.

The Board resolved not to propose any final dividend for the year ended 31
December 2013.

Liquidity and Financial Resources

Total cash and cash equivalents and bank deposits of the Group amounted to
US$32.9 million as at 31 December 2013 (2012: US$38.4 million). The change
in cash position was mainly a result of engaging bankers to help enhancing
the yield of cash on hand through investment in marketable type of financial
assets as noted by a corresponding increase of FVTPL by approximately US$6.8
million. Net cash used in operating activities during the year was US$2.4
million (2012: net cash generated from operating activities of US$2.4 million)
which was mainly due to the loss incurred before accounting for the net finance
income. Working capital maintained at the similar level as 2012.

Regarding the use of cash reserves, the Group will continue to allocate funds
for product development, securing production capacity, strengthening its
infrastructure in mainland China to broaden its customer base and capture
market and sales opportunities, entering into strategic corporate ventures in
a cautious manner and meeting general corporate operational purposes. As at
31 December 2013, the Group had no major borrowing other than the US$0.5
million mortgage loan for an office property in Hsinchu, Taiwan. The Group's
cash balance was mainly invested in various deposits in banks.

Most of the Group’s trade receivables and payables are quoted in US dollars.
The Group closely monitors the movement of foreign exchange rates and
constantly seeks to obtain favorable exchange rates for conversion of US
dollars into other currencies for paying local operating expenses. During the
year under review, the Group did not use any derivative instruments to hedge
against foreign currency exposure in operation as the Directors considered this
exposure to be insignificant.

Capital Expenditure and Contingent Liabilities
In 2013, capital expenditure of the Group was US$0.6 million (2012: US$0.2
million).

As at 31 December 2013, no material capital expenditure of the Group was
approved but not contracted for nor contracted but not provided for.

Aside from the aforesaid, the Group had no other material capital commitment
or contingent liability.

BEEFE

AEBREE2013F 12831 BEFERFAEF A08FE
EL(2012BE 1 4FEETL) - B IEHERR 25
ARG HREEMEROREREREHAEN0SEEET -
I ARAFERBEEARE 2013512 A3 BILEEREEEF
BI13EEET HEZ2012F 12831 BLFEFE14E68
ETHEEAR -

EEQRETEATRHEZ2013F 12 AN HILEE 2 RH
BB -

RBEERIKER

R2013F12A31 8 XEEMNRS KA ZBYRRTER
B A329AEET (2012:384HEET) BEMABH
HENTFZRARATRABSHRBEMEZARTRBIE
ERARMEPEE M EEE - FVTPLABEE N TH688
BE - FRAEEEDFERNESFEA24 BEET (2012
RETHELNTLFE4EEET) TEARKFARE
WAFERIAEE - BBESRE 2012 FFHKE -

BFARGRHENER ASEBEERENERRE  BAL
EN - MEPEAMOREABRERFPERRIEET S REE
A EENETREECERERAR—ROREERS
R2013F 123318 BT0SBEETHENREENTZ
RAZYERBEIN  AEEVEINEISHEE - £5E2
BeTBRENBITRERER -

ARENIERUNENFOURTEE - AEEERIER
DN R AR BE) - AREIR B2 LA T &) IR R 5 KRR
EpEH INEHNEERY - ROBER  ARNEZER
RAKEMMNERRTS  AEAEEYEEREMITETA
AR E 2B Ty RSN R o

BEFRAXRAREE
R2013% » AEEMEAFXA0.6 AEETT (2012: 0285
XL °

R2013F 12 A31H  ARELREEANERHERBEES
KAREBEERNERERZERRY -

ATz SN - AEERERMEREAAELIRAE -

20133 15



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (continued)
BEEmADIT (E)
BUSINESS PERFORMANCE & QUTLOOK
2ROERREE

201 3 KEY NEW PRODUCTS AND DESIGN WINS
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (continued)
BEEN RN (B)
BUSINESS PERFORMANCE & OUTLOOK (continued)
EROBENEE (&)

Business Performance EKERE

In 2013, the Group managed to achieve a profit of US$1.3 million despite a BE2013TNKE) - LUATEFAR  AEENRERESE1.3
volatile market environment in particular during the second half of the year. BEELAN AEEMNHIEREHRTERS RIS BE
The Group's total shipments saw a year-on-year decrease of around 12% FEXTEENEBERRVTEMRE  UWRBHIEATZENNT
to approximately 90.5 million units, as some of the Group’s products faced ERE UBAEENENEESRFRIN12%EN05EHE
customer-driven schedule delays and low quantity orders within the volatile o BANMY  FARKEERENERAEMGRITER
industry landscape and subsequent to inventory adjustment of some application ARRIEREATERY -

market segments. Nevertheless, given the good progress achieved particularly

in new product development during the year, the Group has set the stage for

growth in the future.

PRODUCT SHIPMENT (BY BUSINESS UNIT)
EmMNEE (REBER)

Change
Units Shipped (million) HEE (BBH) 2013 2012 2
Mobile Display BB 14.2 19.4* -27%
Mobile System BE RS 10.5 12.6% -17%
Advanced Display FEBR 51.5 54 5% +6%
Large Display REVEETR 83 16.2 -49%
Total ay 90.5 102.7 -12%

* Figures aligned based on the regrouping of product lines resulting from the operational restructuring
CHBEREEESHEERNERGENSRMEL AR

2013 PRODUCT SHIPMENT (BY QUARTER) 2013 PRODUCT SHIPMENT (BY BUSINESS UNIT)
01FERNVEER (BEE) 013 FERNEE (R¥EKER)
Million Units
BEH
30
25
20
15
’ ’\
5
0 Mabile Display Mobile System
01 Q02 03 04 BEET v BBHES
Advanced Display Large Display
P Unit Shipped i & SRBER ABBR
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Mobile Display

The Mobhile Display business unit, which focuses on LCD display driver ICs, has
been shifting towards higher resolution and higher value-added applications, in
particular smartphones and industrial applications.

The Group launched a number of LCD display driver ICs targeting the rapidly
growing HD resolution smartphone market in China and a number of design
wins with key smartphone brands were scored, in addition to design wins for
smart meters and industrial applications. The Group also collaborated with top-
tier customers to develop HD LCD display driver ICs supporting metal oxide TFT
technology, which resulted in a pilot shipment in the last quarter of 2013, as
well as an in-cell touch technology solution for HD smartphones, which has
been undergoing qualification. These technology advances facilitated our shift
towards high resolution display applications.

The unit shipments of Mobile Display products in 2013 were approximately
14.2 million units (2012: 19.4 million units), a 27% decrease year-on-year as
a result of reduced shipments of products for low-resolution applications.
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BUSINESS PERFORI\/IANCE & OUTLOOK (continued)

FBEENEE

TR N The SSD2858 MIPI Display
Interface Controller for

display up to WQXGA resolution
BRREREEZEWQXGAR
MIPIFET ST ETFE 128 1C
SSD2858

N Tablets with the SSD2858
1 SSD28584F IR &

Mobile System

The Mobile System business unit delivers a wide range of products, including
capacitive touch panel controller ICs, MIPI display interface controller ICs,
graphic display controller ICs and multimedia processors, all of which target
system customers for applications spanning smartphones, tablets, projectors,
automotive DVRs, 3D displays, IP cameras, etc.

During the year, the Group added a number of new products to enrich its
portfolio of touch panel controller ICs for high-resolution smartphones and
tablets, which successfully scored a number of design wins and design in
projects for smartphones and tablets. Its MIPI display interface controller ICs,
with enhanced image processing functions targeting high-resolution, high-
speed and low-power display of Full HD and WQXGA smart devices, garnered
additional design wins with global tablet brands and enjoyed strong growth
in the first half of 2013. The robust shipment growth slowed down in the third
quarter due to inventory adjustments in the market but shipments picked up at
the end of year due to new product applications.

The Group’s graphic display controller ICs achieved design wins including
smartphones, baby monitors, security camcorders and smart watches, while
its multimedia processors scored design wins in IP cameras.

Mainly due to the inventory adjustment of the MIPI display interface
controllers market, the unit shipments of the Mobile System business unit
saw a decrease of about 17% to 10.5 million units (2012: 12.6 million units)
year-on-year.
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Advanced Display FERTR
The Advanced Display business unit includes the OLED Display & Lighting FERTEBRETBHEOLEDERKRA  URMBETR 9

and New Display product families which support OLED and e-paper display
technologies, respectively. Subsequent to the merger with the Green Power
business unit, the Advanced Display business unit further extended the
applications of its energy-saving OLED lighting product family to include LED
lighting products. In addition to standard ICs, the Advanced Display business
unit also provides custom IC design services, including analog, mixed-signal
and high-voltage IC designs to better cater to the specific needs of customers.

The total unit shipments of Advanced Display products during the year
increased by 6% to 57.5 million units (2012: 54.5 million units).

The increase was mainly attributed to the Group's strategy of expanding
further the product portfolio and also diversifying its OLED applications. The
Group garnered a number of design wins, including wearable health & fitness
devices, smart healthcare products, smart watches, LTE mobile hotspot, optical
viewfinders, bicycle meters, etc.

During the year, the Group also successfully launched a qHD display driver IC
for China’s first AMOLED panel, which marked an important milestone in the
advance of AMOLED technology in China and also laid a strong foundation for
the Group to develop AMOLED display driver ICs with even higher resolution.

For the New Display business, the Group continued to score design wins in
electronic shelf labels (ESL). The Group also launched a number of new AMEPD
display driver ICs as this advanced e-Paper display technology has seen strong
growth momentum, underpinned by increasing demand for displaying complex
content in high resolution with ultra-low power consumption.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (continued)
BRENm LD (&)

BUSINESS PERFORMANCE & OUTLOOK (continued)
EHEERNMEE (8)

"N Gate Display Driver IC
758 51C
large TFTLCD TV
AERTFT LCDER
"N Source Display Driver IC
FETEDESIC

Large Display REER

The Large Display business unit focuses on providing large panel TFT display ABEATEBETFERBARETFTRERESIC URR
driver ICs to address large display applications. TS ARBTRERNER -

In 2013, the total shipments of the Large Display business unit decreased by R2013F - REBTEBETRERL49%E83EE
49% year-on-year to 8.3 million units (2012: 16.2 million units). This was mainly (2012162 &) ARTHABEEE - MEAKERE
due to inventory adjustment in the market, as well as highly fluctuating demand EmZANERRBREAM -

for the Group’s current product models.

To boost business, during the year the Group developed new large TFT display BRBLES  AEERFARTERNSRGER (8315
driver ICs for high-resolution displays covering 31.5" TVs as well as 18.5" MERK185MM2IE5NESR) MEMARTFTETRE R
and 21.5" monitors. Two new sets of TFT display driver ICs for 31.5" TVs IC HARIISNEBERNMASITFTERRDEICELES
have completed qualifications and started mass production in the second half RE - WELR2013F T FRBEHEEE - MBEAR18.5W

of 2013. The TFT display driver ICs for 18.5" HD monitors and 21.5" Full HD RBBETRERI SN 2R ERTRENBERRERICHE#E
monitors are undergoing qualifications for mass production in 2014. TEERBFLIHR2014FHELE ©
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Outlook

The start of 2014 shows signs of growing market confidence. Along with the
recovering global economy, more customers, in particular in the smart device
sector, are placing longer term orders, and many suppliers of wafer fab and
other IC manufacturing supplies are seeing tightening of capacities.

The Group will aim to score additional design wins for the array of new
products launched and in the pipeline. It will also continue to roll out more
innovative, high performance products and system solutions to capture the
business opportunities arising. The Group will continue to strive to expand our
footprint in the high-growth, high-volume smart applications market segments
to boost growth.

Smartphones and tablets are expected to remain the major growth drivers of
the semiconductor market for the coming few years. The Group’s LCD display
driver ICs targeting the HD resolution smartphones market in China are
ramping up shipment growth during 2014, as the HD smartphone is expected
to capture a larger share of the China market. The Group’s HD LCD display
driver ICs supporting in-cell touch technology are to start mass production
once qualification has been completed. The Group is also striving to achieve
more design wins for its HD LCD display driver ICs supporting metal oxide
technology. A number of design in projects for the Group’s new MIPI display
interface controller ICs are expected to start mass production during 2014.

More new products with enhanced features targeting more high-resolution
applications will be launched in the pipeline. These will include LCD display
driver ICs targeting Full HD resolution displays, touch panel controller ICs
supporting “dual touch” technology and Windows 8, etc.

In the smart TV sector, the Group expects to slowly ramp up the shipment
volume of its new products for 31.5” LCD TVs. The new products for 18.5"
HD monitors and 21.5" Full HD monitors should start mass production once
qualifications have been completed.

The Group will strive to engage with its customers for more new business
projects, and also leverage the 8.5-generation LCD panel line to be set up jointly
by CEC Panda and Sharp Corporation to further boost its business performance.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (continued)

BEEE WA ()

BUSINESS PERFORMANCE & OUTLOOK (continued)

EHEERNMEE (8)

Apart from smartphones, tablets and TVs, the Group also strives to further
penetrate the other smart devices markets with good potential, in particular
AMEPD displays and OLED displays.

With the new AMEPD display driver ICs launched, the Group is in a good
position to capitalize on the rapidly growing ESL industry.

More new PMOLED display driver ICs with enhanced features will be launched,
in particular products supporting super high brightness OLED display for
outdoor applications and for VFD direct replacement which are in growing
demand. The Group will strive to further diversify the applications of its
PMOLED display driver ICs to tap other rapidly growing market segments, in
particular wearable health & fitness devices which integrate smart watches,
wristbands, smartphones, GPS and health care sensors. Widespread adoption
of mobile sensing health and fitness devices has wearable technology
companies ramping up production. The Group expects its PMOLED to see a
more pronounced demand from these applications.

The Group will also continue to collaborate with module makers to develop
OLED lighting ICs, as well as AMOLED display driver ICs with resolution above
qHD.

Research and Development

Research and development has always been the cornerstone of the Group.
To enhance our strengths in target product display applications and pave
the way for future growth, the Group has focused on developing new related
technologies and also enhancing the features of existing products. In 2013, the
Group spent roughly US$13.9 million on R&D, representing about 55% of total
expenses and 25% of sales for the year.

As at 31 December 2013, the Group had an R&D workforce of 195, representing
60% of our total employees (excluding those of a manufacturing subsidiary
in China). The Group's R&D teams possess domain expertise in various
areas, spanning from design of high-speed serial master bridges, projected
capacitance multi-touch controller ICs and OLED lighting driver ICs, to display
drivers for various panel technologies such as amorphous silicon TFT, metal-
oxide TFT, LTPS, AMOLED, PMOLED, and AMEPD. This wide array of critical
knowhow enables fast fulfillment of customers’ sophisticated requirements.
The Group has adopted wafer technologies as advanced as 55nm high voltage
process on 12" wafer to address the challenge of increasingly higher resolution
and lower power consumption in mobile consumer end products.
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Many IPs have been developed or were under development during 2013
aiming at low power, high resolution smart applications. These included
numerous power saving techniques for mobile display drivers and in-cell touch
architecture designs, new high speed serial interfaces with high quality image
compression and ultra-low power consumption for resolution up to WQXGA,
intelligent touch algorithms to enable fast and accurate response for both
double and single-layer multi-touch, smart analog front end with optimal touch
sensitivity, innovative architecture in OLED lighting drivers for major intelligent
lighting control systems, novel high voltage discharge techniques for improving
panel reliability and image sticking, improved efficiency buck/ boost converters,
high accuracy temperature sensors, etc.

The Group has filed a number of patent applications with patent offices in
different regions, including the USA, China, Taiwan, Korea and Europe, and
has been granted eight patents covering various display design and application
areas.
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY REPORT

EREETERSE

WORKPLACE QUALITY
TERRER

Employees — Our Most Valuable Asset

As a technology company, our success rests on our employees’ ability to create
and innovate. They are our greatest asset. To reward and retain talent, the
Group offers competitive remuneration and a good working environment to
employees. It constantly provides them with training and career development
programs while also enhancing their well-being to ensure they enjoy working
with the Group and are motivated to contribute their best efforts to the Group’s
success.

As at 31 December 2013, the Group had a total workforce of 387 employees,
including 63 employees in its manufacturing subsidiary in China. Of the total
workforce, 47% were based in the Hong Kong head office with the rest
located in China, Japan, Singapore, Taiwan and the USA. There was a slight
decrease in total headcount compared to 2012 due to business and operations
realignment. In terms of workforce composition, in line with our focus on
new product innovation and sales promotion, the headcount for the product
design and sales promation team has increased 2% in 2013 while that for the
manufacturing subsidiary has decreased 11%.
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More than 80% of the Group’s employees hold a bachelor’s degree or above, and
more than one-third have a master's degree or higher academic qualifications.
The Group’s emphasis on R&D is also reflected in the composition of our
workforce, as about 62% are engineers who specialize in product design and
development. The entire team has, on average, more than 13 years of working
experience.

Development & Training

At Solomon Systech, learning is a way of life. To stay competitive in the ever-
changing global display market, we must ensure that our employees, who
are our most important asset, become continuous learners with enhanced
capabilities to create and innovate. The Group provides various training courses
and workshops to employees to serve one or more of the following purposes:
to instill a culture of continuous learning and excellence, to help employees
realize their full potential and ability to cope with changes and challenges, to
enhance their understanding of company policies and internal procedures, and
to equip them with the right knowledge, skills and attitude, so that each person

can contribute significantly to ensuring the Group’s success.
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY REPORT (continued)
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WORKPLACE QUALITY (continued)
TERBE X (#)

N SRC Committee
BTRLeZ8

Remuneration and Awards

Remuneration of employees includes basic salaries, bonuses and fringe
benefits. The Group believes in motivating, retaining and rewarding employees
and attracting new talent with the right incentives, either cash or share
based, to facilitate the alignment of their interests with those of the Group.
In 2013, selected employees have been granted shares of the Company with
vesting provisions under the Share Award Plan, to recognize their outstanding
performance and contribution, and as an incentive for their continuing
contributions to the Group. In addition, the Group has also implemented the
NPI Incentive Program, a cash reward program to reward development teams
for their success in introducing new products to the market that excel in time-
to-market and revenue contribution. Patent awards and first order awards have
also been granted during the year. These awards aim to encourage and reward
technological innovation, time-to-market reduction and revenue generation for
new products.
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AELERRER
N Anniversary Dinner
FERE

Employees’ Well-being

To help our employees strike a healthy work-life balance and also promote
team building, the Staff Recreation Club (SRC), which is led by departmental
representatives, organized a variety of activities, including corporate events
such as the anniversary dinner and annual lunch, sports gatherings such as
basketball and badminton, interest classes such as cake and rice dumpling
making, and leisure gatherings such as hiking and the Christmas party. These
activities not only fostered a balanced lifestyle, but also helped promote
teamwork and camaraderie among employees.

As a caring employer, the Group also voluntarily introduced paternity leave,
which commenced in January 2013, even though it is not required by law. This
family-friendly practice allows male employees to fulfil their work and family
responsibilities concurrently.

The Group also cares about work safety and the health of our employees.
Occupational safety and health measures are in place to facilitate assessment
of workplace risks and related occupational safety standards, and our
employees are also provided with health training.

N Christmas Tea Gathering
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY REPORT (continued)
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ENV|RONMENTAL PROTECTION
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N The Group has earned ISO 9001 Quality Management Certification
and IS0 14001 Enwronmanta/ Management Certification
£BERISO 001 EBEREZRISO 14001 REELEE
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Environmental
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"N Million Trees Project — International Tree Plantation Day
IR A B &R — B R A

"N Red Packet Recycling Campaign
-  FIRIHENEREE

In striving for environmental excellence, the Group as a socially responsible ERNMBREREAE  EFA—XBEHBEANAR K
company is committed to providing semiconductor products, technologies, %5%3&*“75;1’5&? DB BORBYEEER K
services and solutions supported by continuous improvement in execution and ﬁl RBERBALTR BERAEPRAPAIEE ROEEN
quality. In this way we can create significant economic value for customers and CAREER  RERE - LS URITEEMEE
users, and also protect the environment and prevent pollution, in compliance E cAEENICERRRRERAFRERBERARIERET
with legal requirements as well as in fulfillment of our corporate social EmEEEMTIERN  EURRERERMTRMERER
responsibility. Our IC products and system solutions are designed to be the B HHGE

key components to lower the power consumption of consumer and industrial

electronic products. These environmentally-friendly IC products and system

solutions underpin our commitment to protecting the environment.

QOur Green Mission: BMHRRES
1. Restrict the use of hazardous substances in products 1. B EREREEME
2. Utilize natural resources prudently and rationally 2. BERRRER
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Compliance & Certification

All of the Group's products are RoHS compliant. In addition to the six hazardous
substances banned by RoHS standards, the Group has extended its product
testing to ensure restriction of use of more than 30 hazardous substances in
compliance with Sony SS-00259 Management Regulations.

The Group has earned the ISO 14001 certification for its environmental
management systems and procedures. \We have developed and implemented
management and operational policies in fulfillment of legal requirements for
protecting the environment and minimizing pollution.

Green Thinking and Practices

Strongly believing that individual social responsibility is the root of Corporate
Social Responsibility, the Group is also taking the initiative to introduce
different measures and organize a wide range of activities engaging our staff
to help protect the earth.

The Hong Kong head office and other regional offices supported “Earth Hour
2013" and switched off the lights during lunch for one hour to participate in
the event. Our Hong Kong staff also joined in the “Million Trees Project —
International Tree Plantation Day,” a global tree planting project organized by
The United Nations Environmental Program, aiming to arouse the attention of
people and the local community to the importance of environmental protection.

We have also proactively promoted energy-saving ideas in the workplace and
encouraged our employees to make these practices a habit. Through simple
but feasible measures such as weekly “green tips,” regular lights-out sessions
during lunch hour and sending friendly reminders to the staff to switch off
computers and unplug electronic devices before long weekends, we have
successfully reduced electricity consumption. \We encouraged the recycling
of used products, such as red packets, batteries, energy-saving compact
fluorescent light bulbs and fluorescent lamps, mooncake boxes, etc., and also
the transfer of Chinese New Year gifts to charitable organizations. We have
also set up a comprehensive electronic documentation system to promote
e-filing and e-approvals to reduce paper consumption.
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY REPORT (continued)
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OPERATING PRACTICES
= B IE

Suppliers Engagement

Stakeholder engagement is an integral part of the Group's business
development and CSR commitment. Suppliers are a key stakeholder group with
whom the Group has fostered mutually beneficial relationships and promoted
sustainability in the marketplace and community.

The Group engages suppliers in Taiwan, China, Hong Kong and Korea to
manufacture, assemble and test its designed products. The Group works
closely with suppliers to convey our requirements, monitor compliance, improve
performance, and build capability. We aim to collaborate with suppliers to
multiply our positive impact on people, communities, and the earth by requiring
suppliers to meet the high business standards that the Group practices every
day.

Not only do we request our suppliers to sign a warranty letter to declare that
their products are RoHS compliant, we also embed sustainability into core
business practices by integrating our Code of Conduct into supplier contracts
and assessing suppliers’ sustainability performance through our business
scorecard. \We partner with suppliers to build their capability through training
and regular dialogue.

The Group believes that collaboration with suppliers encourages innovation
and development of more sustainable products for our customers.

NUMBER OF SUPPLIERS
HEERE

Percentage By Geographical Location
BB DR

3%

‘\

4%
@ Taiwan Korea
aig #E
® China © Japan
2 BAE
® Hong Kong
B
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Quality Assurance

Attaching great importance to quality, the Group applies ISO9001 certification
standards in our Quality Management System to ensure the quality of all
aspects related to new product development, purchasing, production and
service provision, monitoring and measurement, etc.

Our quality assurance process comprises the following key steps:

e Define and present our expectations and requirements to our suppliers during
the business definition phase and appropriate subsequent interaction.

e Monitor and measure the product characteristics to verify that all product
requirements are met at appropriate stages of the product development
process.

e Perform supplier audits to ensure our suppliers:

- Inspect and test products using qualified, calibrated and carefully
maintained equipment

- Perform inspection and testing according to documented requirements

- Ship products only after all required inspections and tests have been
completed
e Report on suppliers’ compliance with the requirements during regular
meetings

We also have in place a well-defined two-level system to ensure efficient
handling of customer enquiries and requests for material returns. The first
level is for “Customer Incidents” (“Cl”) which focuses on the investigation and
handling of customer complaints, including invalid cases. In 2013, we received
a total of 156 Cls. Among these, only 12 CIs were valid. The second level is for
“Return Material Requests” (“RMR”) through which we handle valid Cls that
lead to return of materials. During 2013, we had only two RMRs.

Code of Conduct and Anti-Fraud Policy

“Integrity”, together with “Industry Talents”, “Innovation”, “Institutionalization”
and “International Partnership” constitute the five core competences of the

Group. These core competencies form a key cornerstone of our success.

To uphold business ethics and integrity to create long term and sustainable
values for the Group and society, we have in place a Code of Conduct and
an Anti-Fraud Policy, as well as associated policies and guidelines including
Business Principles, Standards of Internal Control, Internal Control Policies and
Procedures, Human Resources Policies and Procedures, Gift Handling Policies,
Finance Policies and Procedures and Protection of Proprietary Information.
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY REPORT (continued)
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COMMUNITY INVOLVEI\/IENT
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"N Named as a “Caring Company”
for the 9" Consecutive Year
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carlngcompany

Awarced by The Fong Kong Councl of Socil servce:
BATHERE 5“4

N Walk for Million
R BET

Supporting Charity Events

We care about our earth as well as the communities where we work. We
encourage our employees to participate in social and community events and to
volunteer for good causes. In 2013, our employees participated in a number of
such activities, such as the Community Chest of Hong Kong's “Walk for Million.”

In recognition of our continuous efforts in corporate social responsibility and
the care we show for our employees and the environment, the Group has been
named as a “Caring Company” for the ninth consecutive year by the Hong Kong
Council of Social Service.

Contributing to Sustainable Community Development
Apart from supporting charity events, as a responsible technology company, the
Group is highly committed to the sustainable development of the community,
with special focus on three areas: industrial development, government
strategies and talent and education.

The Group's senior management sits on the executive boards of major local and
international industrial associations to help organize and promote activities
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that boost the development of the industry and technology locally, regionally
and internationally, including seminars, training, trade shows and exhibitions.
The Group has also participated in a number of key trade shows and exhibitions
through providing speakers and as exhibitors.

The Group as a key player in the industry has also provided suggestions and
advice on government strategies to advance the research and development of
innovative technologies, as well as business growth and development of the
industry as a whole.

The Group believes that education and nurturing talent is pivotal to the well-
being of society. Towards this end, the Group has established a scholarship
program for top students nominated by accredited universities in Hong Kong. In
addition to providing job placement opportunities and summer internships, the
Group’s senior management also sits on advisory boards of local universities,
and has advised and participated in seminars, training and workshops organized
by universities, thereby contributing to the development of new talent for the
industry and a better society.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

EEERSREERE

Independent Non-executive Chairman

Mr. SUN, Patrick, age 55, is the Independent Non-
executive Chairman and an Independent Non-executive
Director of the Company. He is also the Chairman of the
Nomination Committee and Remuneration Committee
and a member of the Audit Committee of the Company.
Mr. Sun is an independent non-executive director of
China CNR Corporation Limited (SSE: 601299), China
NT Pharma Group Limited (HKSE: 1011), China Railway Group Limited (HKSE:
0390), Sihuan Pharmaceutical Holdings Group Ltd. (HKSE: 0460) and Trinity
Limited (HKSE: 0891) respectively. Mr. Sun is the chairman of the Chamber
of Hong Kong Listed Companies. He was a non-executive director of Renhe
Commercial Holdings Company Limited (HKSE: 1387), a member of Takeovers
& Mergers Panel and the Takeovers Appeal Committee, deputy chairman of
the Listing Committee and a member of the Council of the Stock Exchange,
the senior country officer and head of investment banking for Hong Kong of
JPMorgan Chase & Co. and group executive director and head of investment
banking for Greater China of Jardine Fleming Holdings Limited.

Managing Director

Dr. LEUNG Kwong Wai, aged 57, is the Founder
and Managing Director of the Group. He also serves
as the Group Chief Executive Officer ("CEQ”). He is
acting as the Authorized Representative (pursuant
to Rule 3.05 of the Listing Rules), Chairman of
the Investment Committee and a member of the
Nomination Committee of the Company. Dr. Leung is a
director of the wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Group, namely Ample Pacific
Limited, Broadwood Global Limited, Cornway International Limited, In Achieve
Limited, Loyal Creative Limited, Mentor Ventures Limited, Pac-Pacific Limited,
Solomon Systech Inc., Solomon Systech Limited, Solomon Systech Japan
Company Limited, Solomon Systech Taiwan Limited, Systech Technology China
Limited, WE3 Ventures Limited and WE3 Technology Company Limited. In 2013,
Dr. Leung ceased to be a Director of EPD Technology Limited, the associated
company of the Group.

Dr. Leung did not hold any directorship in the companies of which the shares
are listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong or overseas in the last three
years except in the Company.

Dr. Leung was the director of operations of Motorola Semiconductors Hong
Kong Limited just before he established Solomon Systech Limited in 1999.
Currently, he is honorary vice chairman of Hong Kong Electronic Industries
Association, vice president of the Hong Kong Semiconductor Industry Council,
and a member of the board of directors of Nano and Advanced Materials
Institute Limited, as well as a member of Technical Advisory Committee of the
National ASIC Engineering Research Centre (Hong Kong Branch). Dr. Leung is
also vice president of Executive Council of CSIA-ICCAD. Dr. Leung received the
Young Industrialist Awards of Hong Kong in 2001, the Qutstanding Polytechnic
University Alumni Award in 2003, the Outstanding Achievement Award
by China Semiconductor Industry Association in 2004, and was conferred
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Honorary Fellowship by the Hong Kong University of Science and Technology
in 2007. In January 2013, Dr. Leung was appointed as a non-official member
of the Working Group on Manufacturing Industries, Innovative Technology,
and Cultural and Creative Industries, which is among the four Working Groups
of the Economic Development Commission of the HKSAR. In March 2014, Dr.
Leung was appointed as a member of the Steering Committee on Innovation
and Technology of the HKSAR.

Executive Director

Mr. LAl Woon Ching, aged 60, joined the Group at its
inception in 1999 and is currently the Vice President,
China Operations and Quality & Manufacturing of
Solomon Systech Limited. Mr. Lai is also leading the
Large Display business operations of the Group. Mr. Lai is
a member of the Investment Committee of the Company.
He is a director of the wholly-owned subsidiaries of
the Group, namely Cornway International Limited, Jing Guang Semiconductors
(Dongguan) Limited, Solomon Systech (Shenzhen) Limited and Systech Technology
China Limited.

Mr. Lai did not hold any directorship in the companies of which the shares are listed
on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong or overseas in the last three years except in
the Company.

Non-executive Directors

Dr. LAM Pak Lee, aged 64, was the Non-executive
Chairman of the Company from 2004 to 2006. He has
resigned from his position as Non-executive Chairman
with effect from 1 January 2007 but remains as a Non-
executive Director of the Company. He is also the founder,
chairman and CEO of Quanta Computer Inc. (TSE: 2382),
and Chairman of Quanta Storage Inc. (TSE: 6188).

Mr. SHEU Wei Fu, aged 44, was appointed as
alternate director to Dr. Lam Pak Lee, who is a Non-
executive Director of the Company, with effect from 1
July 2007. He has been the special assistant to Dr. Lam
since 1998.

Mr. Sheu did not hold any directorship in the companies
of which the shares are listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong or overseas
in the last three years except in the Company.

Mr. LAl Weide, aged 54, has been a Non-executive
Director and a member of the Remuneration
Committee of the Company since October 2010. Mr. Lai
is the deputy general manager of CEC, the substantial
shareholder of the Company and the chairman of
Nanjing CEC-PANDA Information Industry Co., Ltd. He
is an executive director and the chairman of Nanjing
Panda Electronics Company Limited (SSE: 600775 & HKSE: 00553) and Nanjing
Huadong Electronics Information & Technology Co., Ltd. (SZSE: 000727). Mr. Lai
used to be the general manager of the Assets Management Department of CEC,
a director of Shanghai Huahong (Group) Co., Ltd. and a director of Shenzhen
SED Electronics Group Co., Ltd.
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Non-executive Directors (continued)

Mr. LI Xiaochun, aged 49, has been a Non-executive
Director and a member of the Audit Committee of
the Company since October 2010. Mr. Li is the chief
financial officer of CEC, the substantial shareholder
of the Company and the chairman of CEC CoreCast
Corporation Limited (SSE: 600764). Mr. Li used to be
a director of Industrial Bank Co. Ltd. (SSE:601166),
and also the general manager of the Finance Department of China Aerospace
Science & Industry Corporation, the chairman of Aerospace Science and
Industry Finance Limited, chairman of China Electronics Financial Co., Ltd. and
a director of Nanjing Panda Information Holdings Limited.

Mr. ZHAO Guiwu, aged 51, has been a Non-executive
Director since October 2010 and a member of the
Investment Committee of the Company. Mr. Zhao is the
chairman of Shanghai Huahong Integrated Circuit Co.,
Ltd, the chairman of Shanghai Belling Co., Ltd. (SSE:
600171) and the non-executive vice-chairman of China
Electronics Corporation Holdings Company  Limited
(HKSE: 00085). He was the general manager of the Integrated Circuit Business
Group of CEC, the deputy manager of the Strategic Planning Department and the
general manager of the Planning Development (Strategic Projects) Department of
CEC, the Chief of the Planning Division of the Department of Corporate Planning of
China Electronics Technology Group Corporation and the deputy general manager
of CETC (Deging) Huaying Electronics Co., Ltd.

Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. SUN, Patrick
(please refer to Independent Non-executive Chairman on p.36)

Mr. CHOY Kwok Hung, Patrick, aged 71, has been
an Independent Non-executive Director of the Company
since 2004 and he is also a member of the Audit
Committee, Investment Committee and Remuneration
Committee of the Company. Mr. Choy is a director of
Beijing LED Energy Management Technology Co. Ltd.
(formerly known as Beijing LED Lighting Engineering
Co. Ltd.), an associated company of the Group. Mr. Choy retired from Motorola
as corporate vice president. He is the founder and chairman of Global Strategy
Group. Mr. Choy was a member of the Chinese People’s Political Consultative
Conference, National Committee from March 2003 to March 2013. Mr. Choy
ceased to be an executive director and chairman of China Financial Leasing
Group Limited (HKSE: 2312) in February 2014.
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Mr. WONG Yuet Leung, Frankie, aged 65, who had
been a Non-executive Director of the Company since
2004, was re-designated as an Independent Non-
executive Director with effect from 1 January 2007.
He is also the Chairman of Audit Committee of the
Company. Mr. Wong is a non-executive director of
SOCAM Development Limited (formerly known as Shui
On Construction and Materials Limited) (HKSE: 0983) and Shui On Land Limited
(HKSE: 272). He is also a director of Sichuan Shuangma Cement Co., Ltd. (SZSE:
000935). Mr. Wong was a non-executive director of CIG Yangtze Ports PLC
(HKSE: 8233). He is also a non-executive director of Walcom Group Limited
(WALG), a company listed on the AIM Board of London Stock Exchange plc.

Mr. YIU Tin Chong, Joseph, aged 64, has been an
Independent Non-executive Director of the Company
since July 2011. He is also a member of the Investment
Committee, Remuneration Committee and Nomination
Committee of the Company.

Mr. Yiu is the chairman Emeritus of Freescale
Semiconductor (Hong Kong) Ltd (“FSHKL") and an advisor to FSHKL on regional
business strategy, government affairs and corporate governance. Following the
separation of Freescale Semiconductor Group from Motorola Group in 2004, he
was named senior vice president of FSHKL and general manager of Asia Pacific
region. Before transiting to Freescale Semiconductor Group, Mr. Yiu worked
for Motorola Group for over 26 years, both in USA and Asia. His diversified
working experience covers automotive electronics, computer systems, wireless
communication and semiconductor products, both in the technical field and
management role. His last position with Motorola Group was corporate vice
president and general manager of Motorola Semiconductor Hong Kong Ltd.

Mr. Yiu did not hold any directorship in the companies of which the shares are
listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong or overseas in the last three years
except in the Company.

Honorary Adviser

Professor KAO Kuen, Charles, aged 80, was an
Independent Non-executive Director of the Company
until 1 March 2008 and has been acting as the honorary
adviser of the Company. Known as “the father of fiber
optics”, Prof. Kao was awarded the 2009 Nobel Prize
in Physics.
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Senior Management

© Mr. CHEUNG Wai Kuen, Kenny, aged 48, joined the Group in 2008 and is
currently Vice President, Business Operations of Solomon Systech Limited, and
a Director of WE3 Technology Company Limited and 473851 CEII) BBR
‘A 7], the wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Group.

© Mrs. FUNG Lui Kit Har, Keziah, aged 53, Vice President, Finance. Mrs.
Fung joined Solomon Systech Limited in 2000 as Finance Director and is currently
acting as the Company Secretary and the Authorized Representative of the
Company pursuant to Rule 3.05 of the Listing Rules. Mrs. Fung is a Director of
Ample Pacific Limited, Loyal Creative Limited, Pac-Pacific Limited and Solomon

Systech Pte. Ltd., the wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Group.

© Mr. HUANG Hsing Hua, aged 55, Vice President, Sales. Mr. Huang joined
the Group in 2003 as Sales Director of Solomon Systech Limited. Mr. Huang is a
Director of Solomon Systech Limited and Solomon Systech Taiwan Limited, the
wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Group.

O Mr. LAl Woon Ching
(please refer to Executive Director on p.37)

© Mr. LO Wai Ming, aged 51, Vice President, Business Operations. Mr.
Lo joined the Group at its inception in 1999 as Business Operations Director
of Solomon Systech Limited. He is also a Director of Kitronix Limited and
Beijing LED Energy Management Technology Co. Ltd., (formerly known as
Beijing LED Lighting Engineering Co. Ltd.), the associated companies of the
Group. Mr. Lo is also a Director of the wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Group,
namely Broadwood Global Limited, Cornway International Limited, Mentor
Ventures Limited, Solomon Systech Japan Company Limited, Solomon Systech
(Shenzhen) Limited and Solomon Systech Taiwan Limited.
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© Mr. TSUI Wai Hung, Ken, aged 45, Vice President, Design Engineering.
Mr. Tsui joined Solomon Systech Pte. Ltd., a wholly owned subsidiary of the
Group in 2004 as Design Engineering Manager. He is also a Director of Solomon
Systech Pte. Ltd.

@ Mr. WANG Wah Chi, Raymond, aged 48, Vice President, Business
Operations. Mr. Wong rejoined Solomon Systech Limited in 2006 as Business
Operations Director.

© M. CHAN, Lik Shan, aged 43, Corporate Development Director. Mr. Chan
joined Solomon Systech Limited in 2013.

© Ms. LO 0i Yee, Mabel, aged 49, Human Resources Director. Ms. Lo joined
Solomon Systech Limited in 2000 as Human Resources Manager.

@ Mr. WONG Ka Kei, age 48, Planning & Customer Services Director. Mr.
Wong joined Solomon Systech Limited in 2005 as Business Process Solutions
Manager.

Changes in Information of Directors
Pursuant to the disclosure requirement under Rule 13.51B(1) of the Listing
Rules, changes in information of Directors of our Company are as follows:

e Messrs. Choy Kwok Hung, Patrick, Li Xiaochun, Lai Weide and Zhao Guiwu
who retired under Article 112 of the Company’s Articles of Association,
were all successfully re-elected at the 2013 Annual General Meeting.

e |n January 2013, Dr. Leung Kwong Wai was appointed as a non-official
member of the Working Group on Manufacturing Industries, Innovative
Technology, and Cultural and Creative Industries, which is among the four
Working Groups of the Economic Development Commission of the HKSAR.

e As announced on 27 June 2013 by the Chamber of Hong Kong Listed
Companies, the Company’s Independent Non-executive Chairman, Mr. Sun,
Patrick, was elected as the Chairman of the Chamber of Hong Kong Listed
Companies.

e Dr. Leung Kwong Wai was appointed as a Justice of the Peace ("JP”) by
the Chief Executive of the HKSAR with effect from 1 July 2013, pursuant to
section 3(1)(b) of the Justices of the Peace Ordinance (Chapter 510) of the
HKSAR.

e Mr. Choy Kwong Hung, Patrick resigned as an executive director and
chairman of China Financial Leasing Group Limited (HKSE: 2312) in February
2014.

e |n March 2014, Dr. Leung Kwong Wai was appointed as a member of the
Steering Committee on Innovation and Technology of the HKSAR.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
TRERRE

Corporate governance practices

The Board of Directors and the management of the Group are committed to
achieving and maintaining high standards of corporate governance, which
the Group considers as critical in safeguarding the integrity of its business
operations and maintaining investors’ trust in the Company. The management
also actively and constantly observes the latest corporate governance
developments in Hong Kong and overseas, particularly those in UK and USA.

Save as disclosed in the “Board, Board Committees and General Meetings”
on page 55 of this Annual Report, the Company had complied all the code
provisions of the Corporate Governance Code (the “Code”) under Appendix 14
of the Listing Rules for the year ended 31 December 2013. To maintain high
standards of corporate governance, the Company had complied with certain
recommended best practices in the Code.

Directors’ securities transactions

The Company has adopted the Model Code as set out in Appendix 10 of
the Listing Rules as the code for Directors” securities transactions. All the
Directors have confirmed their compliance with the required standards set
out in the Model Code during the year. Regarding the shares held by the
Directors, the details are listed in the “Report of the Directors” from pages 62
to 72 of this Annual Report. Pursuant to Code Provision A.6.4, the Company
established its own written guidelines on no less exacting than the Model
Code for Directors and relevant employees who are likely to be in possession
of unpublished inside information in respect of their dealings in the securities
of the Company. All Directors and relevant employees conformed to the
Group's own guidelines throughout the year 2013.

Board of Directors

The Board comprises two Executive Directors (including the Managing
Director), four Non-executive Directors and four Independent Non-executive
Directors (including the Chairman). The Company has taken appropriate
insurance cover to indemnify our Directors against possible claims and
liabilities arising out of the Group’s business and activities. The size and
composition of the Board are reviewed from time to time, taking into account
the scope and nature of the Company’s operations, to ensure that the size of
the Board is adequate to provide a diversity of views and facilitate effective
decision-making. The biographical details of all Directors and the relationships
among them, if any, are set out in the “Board of Directors and Senior
Management” on pages 36 to 41 of this Annual Report and the Company’s
website. Except as disclosed in the section of “Board of Directors and Senior
Management”, none of the Directors has any financial, business, family or
other material or relevant relationships among members of the Board and the
Company has received annual confirmation of independence from each of the
Independent Non-executive Directors.
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Board diversity

The Company is committed to selecting the most appropriate person as
member of the Board for the role. The Board has adopted a Board Diversity
Policy (the “Policy”) in June 2013 in compliance with Code Provision A.5.6.
This policy sets out the approach to achieve diversity on the Board. The
Company recognizes and embraces the benefits of having a diverse Board to
enhance the quality of its performance.

Selection of candidates will be based on a range of diversity perspectives,
including but not limited to gender, age, cultural background and ethnicity, in
addition to educational background, professional experience, skills, knowledge
and length of service. The ultimate decision will be based on merit and
contribution that the selected candidates will bring to the Board.

The Nomination Committee will review the Policy, as appropriate, to ensure
its continued effectiveness. The Nomination Committee will discuss any
revisions that may be required, and recommend any such revisions to the
Board for consideration and approval.

A copy of the Policy has been published on the Company’s website for public
information.

Independent Non-executive Chairman and

Managing Director
The roles of the Independent Non-executive Chairman (the “Chairman”), Mr.
Sun, Patrick, and the Managing Director, Dr. Leung Kwong Wai are segregated
as stipulated in the Listing Rules, in order to ensure a clear distinction
between the responsibilities of the Chairman and the Managing Director.

There are clear demarcations of responsibilities and authorities between the
Chairman and the Managing Director which ensure an appropriate balance
of power, increased accountability and greater capacity of the Board for
independent decision-making.

The Chairman, Mr. Sun, Patrick, is responsible for ensuring that all Directors
act in the best interest of shareholders. He is fully accountable to the
shareholders and contributes to the Board and the Group on all top-level or
strategic decisions. Specifically, he is assigned with three key roles to perform,
namely leading the Board, ensuring the Group’s effective communication with
shareholders and implementing a high standard of corporate governance.

The Managing Director, Dr. Leung Kwong Wai, is responsible for managing
the Group and executing the strategies adopted by the Board. He functions
as the Chief Executive Officer who leads the Group’s management team in
accordance with the directions set by the Board. He is responsible for ensuring
that a proper internal control system is in place and that the Group’s business
conforms to applicable laws and regulations. The Managing Director chairs the
monthly operations and financial reviews and also the bi-weekly management
staff meetings, as well as the quarterly employees” communication meeting.
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tERERHRE(E)

Functions of the Board

The Board is responsible for overseeing the management of the Company’s
business and affairs with the goal of maximizing long-term value for
shareholders, while balancing broader stakeholder interests. Schedule of
matters reserved for the Board include:

e Strategy and management

° Group structure and capital

° Financial reporting and control

° Internal controls

° Major contracts

° Corporate communications

° Board membership and other appointments
. Remuneration

° Authority and delegation

e Corporate governance

° Company policies

Matters not specifically reserved for the Board and relate primarily to the

daily operations of the Group are delegated to the management under the
supervision and the leadership of the Managing Director.

Non-executive Directors

The Non-executive Directors bring a wide range of skills, industry and
business experience to the Group. At least once a year, Non-executive
Directors and also Independent Non-executive Directors will have a private
discussion with the Chairman on the Group’s matters without the presence of
the Executive Directors (including the Managing Director). In addition, Non-
executive Directors, according to the Group’s policy, may approach the Group's
employees at anytime they think appropriate. During the year, the Group's
management also met with certain Non-executive Directors to seek their
views on certain business or operational matters.
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During the year 2013, the Board had a total of four Independent Non-executive
Directors and they represented two-fifth of the Board which were in excess
of the minimum requirements for three under Rule 3.10(1) of the Listing
Rules and for one-third under Rule 3.10A of the Listing Rules respectively.
This composition of the Board demonstrates a strong independent element,
which can effectively exercise independent judgement pursuant to the Code
Provision A.3 so as to further strengthen the Company’s corporate governance.

Among the four Independent Non-executive Directors, Messrs. Sun, Patrick
and Wong Yuet Leung, Frankie have appropriate professional qualifications
or accounting or related financial management expertise as required by Rule
3.10(2) of the Listing Rules.

All Independent Non-executive Directors bring their wealth of experience to
the Board and make active contributions to the Group. They closely monitor
the Group's development and freely express their opinions at the Board
meetings. All Independent Non-executive Directors, except as disclosed in
this Annual Report, do not have any business with or financial interests in the
Group and confirmed their independence to the Group pursuant to Rule 3.13
of the Listing Rules. The Company considers all Independent Non-executive
Directors to be independent in accordance with the independence guidelines
set out in the Listing Rules.

Subject to re-election according to the procedures set out in the Company's
Articles of Association, the Company has entered into service contracts for
a specific term of one year with each of the Non-executive Directors and
Independent Non-executive Directors.
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Directors’ appointment, re-election and removal

At every annual general meeting of the Company, one-third of the Directors
for the time being, or, if their number is not three or a multiple of three, then
the number nearest to but not less than one-third shall retire from office
by rotation, provided that every Director shall retire from office at least
once every three years or within such other period as the rules of the Stock
Exchange may from time to time prescribe. A retiring Director shall be eligible
for re-election and shall continue to act as a Director at the annual general
meeting at which he retires.

In order to promote the independence of Non-executive Directors and
Independent Non-executive Directors, the Company implemented a new policy
regarding the terms of office of Non-executive Directors and Independent
Non-executive Directors (“Service Term Policy”) in December 2013. The terms
of appointment of all Non-executive Directors and Independent Non-executive
Directors should not be more than nine consecutive years. They should not
offer themselves for re-election for any period beyond the annual general
meeting at which they retire.

In accordance with Article 112 of the Company’s Articles of Association, Dr.
Lam Pak Lee, a Non-executive Director and Mr. Wong Yuet Leung, Frankie,
an Independent Non-executive Director are due to retire at the forthcoming
annual general meeting. As both of them have served the Company for more
than nine consecutive years, under the Service Term Policy, they will not offer
themselves for re-election.

Board meetings and Board practices

The Board has scheduled to meet at least four times a year, and the Board
will also meet on other occasions when a board-level decision on a particular
matter is required. The meetings are structured to allow open discussion.
All Directors participate to discuss the strategy, operational and financial
performance and internal control of the Group.

The company secretary of the Company (the “Company Secretary”) assists
the Chairman to prepare the agenda of the meetings and each Director may
request to include any relevant matters in the agenda. Generally, at least 14
days’ notice is given for the regular meetings by the Company. All substantive
agenda items have comprehensive briefing papers, which are, in general,
circulated three days before the convening of each Board meeting.
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The Company Secretary is responsible for distributing detailed documents to
the Directors prior to the Board meetings to ensure that the Directors are able
to make informed decisions regarding the matters discussed in the meetings
so that they may receive accurate, timely and clear information.

Minutes of the Board, Board Committee and General Meetings are kept by
the Company Secretary and are made available and circulated to all Directors
periodically.

All Directors may access to the advice and services of the Company Secretary
who regularly updates the Board on governance and regulatory matters.
The Company Secretary is also responsible for ensuring the procedures of
the Board meetings are observed and providing the Board with opinions
on matters in relation to the compliance with the procedures of the Board
meetings.

Directors are able, upon reasonable request, to seek independent professional
advice in appropriate circumstances, at the Company’s expenses. The Board
shall resolve to provide separate appropriate independent professional advice
to the Directors to assist the relevant Directors to discharge their duties.

If a substantial shareholder or a Director has a conflict of interest in a matter
to be considered by the Board, the Company will not deal with the matter
by way of written resolution or by a Board Committee (except if that Board
Committee was specifically established for such purpose). The Independent
Non-executive Director with no material interest in the matter will attend
the meeting to deal with the matter if it is considered appropriate. Other
than the exceptional criteria allowed under the Listing Rules, any Director
who or whose associates have any material interest in any proposed Board
resolutions will not be counted as a quorum in the relevant Board meeting or
no vote for the relevant Board resolutions.

All the Board Committees adopted the same principles and procedures used in
the Board meetings.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT (continued)
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Board Committees
To assist the Board in the execution of its duties, the Board has delegated
specific functions to four Board Committees. The principal of Board

ARE (E)
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Committees are the Audit Committee, Remuneration Committee, Nomination EREZES  FHEEIOT -
Committee and Investment Committee, details of which are as follows:
Date of first Date of last
appointment re-election
to the Board as Director
BREZRE RiE—R Audit Remuneration Nomination  Investment
Position REEE [EZEEA  Committee  Committee  Committee  Committee
Bz RENBH EZNAY BHZEE FHZEE REEEE REZEE
SUN, Patrick Independent Non-executive 25 February 2004 24 May 2012 | { |
FEE Chairman & Independent 004F2A8258  2012F5F24H
Non-executive Director
BIETERR
BAUFHIES
CHOY Kwok Hung, Patrick Independent Non-executive 25 February 2004 28 May 2013 | { {
BRI Director 004F2A8258  2013F5F28H
BUENTES
WONG Yuet Leung, Frankie ! Independent Non-executive 3 February 2004 30 May 2011 |
AR Director N04F2A3R 01145 A30R
BAUFHIES
YIU Tin Chong, Joseph Independent Non-executive 6 July 2011 24 May 2012 | { |
HRRAE Director WIFTAGE  2012F5A24H
BAUFHTES
LAl Weide Non-executive Director 11 October 2010 28 May 2013 {
wBEE FRiTES WI0E0ANE 201358288
LAM Pak Lee Non-executive Director 25 February 2004 30 May 2011
S FRiTES W04E2ABA  2011E5A0E
SHEU Wei Fu 1 July 2007 N/A
(alternate to LAM Pak Lee) 20077 A18 TNEA
TR MEENBRES)
LI Xiaochun Non-executive Director 11 October 2010 28 May 2013 \{
TBE FHITES 010F10A1MB  2013F57288
ZHAO Guiwu Non-executive Director 11 October 2010 28 May 2013 |
EER FHITES 010F10A1MB  2013F57288
LEUNG Kwong Wai Executive Director/ 21 November 2003 24 May 2012 \{ |
RER Managing Director/ WO3FENMANE 2012857248
Chief Executive Officer
HTES/EEREE
THEBE
LAl Woon Ching Executive Director 25 February 2004 24 May 2012 |
REE HITEZR W04F2AKBB  2012F5H248
(i) Mr. Wong Yuet Leung, Frankie was re-designated from a Non-executive Director (i) BEAREEBN0FE1 AR RHINTESRIEABLIFNT

to an Independent Non-executive Director effective from 1 January 2007.
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Corporate governance structure
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Audit Committee

The Audit Committee comprises three Independent Non-executive Directors
and one Non-executive Director and is chaired by Mr. Wong Yuet Leung,
Frankie. Mr. Wong has many years of corporate finance and investment
experience at company Board level and Mr. Sun, Patrick, a member of the
Audit Committee, is also an experienced investment banker with appropriate
professional qualifications. They both meet the requirement of having
appropriate professional qualifications or accounting or related financial
management expertise under Rule 3.10(2) of the Listing Rules for the purpose
of such appointment.

The Audit Committee meets not less than twice a year to review and discuss
the internal audit findings, internal controls, corporate governance, interim
and annual consolidated financial statements respectively. It may hold
additional meetings from time to time to discuss special projects or other
issues it considers necessary. The independent auditor and internal auditor of
the Group may request a meeting if they consider it necessary.

The Audit Committee will conduct, on behalf of the Board, annual review
of the adequacy of resources, qualifications and experience of staff for the
Group's accounting and financial reporting function, and training programs
and budget.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT (continued)

TEERERE(E)

Audit Committee (continued)

The authorities of the Audit Committee include (1) investigating any activity
within its terms of reference; (2) seeking any information it requires from any
employee; and (3) obtaining outside legal or other independent professional
advice if required.

The main duties of the Audit Committee are as follows:

e  To make recommendations to the Board on the appointment, re-
appointment and removal of the independent auditor, and to approve
the remuneration and terms of engagement of the independent auditor,
and deal with any question of resignation or dismissal of that auditor

o To review with the Group’s management, independent auditor and
internal auditor, the adequacy of the Group’s policies and procedures
regarding internal controls and risk management system, and any
statement by the Directors to be included in the annual accounts prior
to endorsement by the Board

e To review independent auditor's independence, objectivity,
effectiveness of the audit process and the scope of the independent
audit including the engagement letter, prior to commencement of audit

° To review the annual, quarterly (if any) and interim financial reports
prior to approval by the Board and liaise with the Board and senior
management, and the Committee must meet, at least twice a year,
with the independent auditor

° To evaluate the cooperation received by the independent auditor;
obtain the comments of management regarding the responsiveness of
the independent auditor to the Group's needs; inquire the independent
auditor as to whether there have been any disagreements with the
management which if not satisfactorily resolved would result in the
issue of a qualified report on the Group's financial statements

e To seek from the independent auditor, on an annual basis, information
about policies and processes for maintaining independence and
monitoring compliance with relevant requirements, including provision
of non-audit services and requirements regarding rotation of audit
partners and staff

o To review and monitor the scope, effectiveness and results of
internal audit function, ensure co-ordination between the internal
and independent auditor and ensure that the internal audit function is
adequately resourced and has appropriate standing within the Group
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° To discuss with management the scope and quality of systems of
internal control and ensure that management has discharged its duty
to have an effective internal control system including the adequacy of
resources, qualifications and experience of staff of the accounting and
financial reporting function, and their training programs and budget

e Toreview the findings of internal investigations and the management’s
response into any suspected frauds or irregularities or failures of
internal controls or infringements of laws, rules and regulations

° To consider other topics, as defined by the Board

The Audit Committee held two meetings during the year ended 31 December
2013 to review and discuss the financial results and reports, financial
reporting and compliance procedures, internal control system and risk
management review and process and the re-appointment of the independent
auditor of the Group.

As the Audit Committee is also responsible for corporate governance duties,
the Committee performed the following duties during the year ended 31
December 2013:

° To develop and review the Group's policies and practices on corporate
governance and make recommendations to the Board

*  To review and monitor the training and continuous professional
development of the Directors and senior management

e To review and monitor the policies and practices on compliance with
legal and regulatory requirements

e To develop, review and monitor the Code of Conduct and compliance
manual (if any) applicable to employees and the Directors

° To review the compliance with the Code Provisions and disclosure in
the Corporate Governance Report

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee comprises one Non-executive Director and
three Independent Non-executive Directors. A majority of the votes in the
Remuneration Committee are exercisable by Independent Non-executive
Directors. The Committee does not deal with the remuneration of Non-
executive Directors which shall be a matter for the Executive Directors of the
Board. No Director or senior executive will be involved in any discussion in
connection with his or her own remuneration. The Committee also consults
the Independent Non-executive Chairman about their proposals relating to
the remuneration of other Executive Directors and has access to professional
advice if considered necessary. The Committee consulted the head of human
resources in respect of human resources policy and market as well as other
company information.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT (continued)

tERERHRE(E)

Remuneration Committee (continued)

The meetings of the Remuneration Committee shall normally be held not
less than once a year to review and approve principally the remuneration of
Executive Directors of the Company. The Committee, currently chaired by
Mr. Sun, Patrick, has delegated to the Managing Director the authority to
approve the remuneration of all the employees of the Group below the rank
of Executive Director. Policy related remuneration schemes will be decided by
the Remuneration Committee.

The main duties of the Remuneration Committee are as follows:

e To determine the framework and broad policy for the remuneration of
Directors, senior management and general staff

e To establish guidelines for the recruitment of the Chief Executive
Officer and senior management

° To approve the policy and structure for the remuneration of Directors
(including Non-executive Directors) whilst ensuring no Director or any
of his associates is involved in deciding his own remuneration

e  To determine the remuneration of Executive Directors including
benefits in kind, pension right and compensation payment

e To review and approve the compensation arrangements in connection
with any loss or termination of their office or appointment, or
dismissal or removal for misconduct to Executive Directors and senior
management which shall be fair and not excessive

e To review the criteria for assessing the performance of the Executive
Directors and/ or senior management which should reflect the
Company'’s business objectives and targets

° To determine the annual performance bonus for Executive Directors
and review the annual performance bonus for senior management
achievements against the performance criteria and by reference to
market norms

° To engage such external professional advisors to assist and/or advise
the Remuneration Committee on issues as it considers necessary

In 2013, the Remuneration Committee confirmed the remuneration policy for
the Executive Directors, assessed their performances as well as reviewed
their employment contracts with the Group. Details of remuneration of
Directors and the senior management can be obtained in note 10 of the
Consolidated Financial Statements section.
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Nomination Committee

The Nomination Committee comprises the Chairman (also the Chairman of
the Committee), the Managing Director and one Independent Non-executive
Director. The Committee generally meets before the annual general meeting,
or at other times as required by the Chairman of the Committee.

The Nomination Committee, led by the Chairman Mr. Sun, Patrick, will identify
qualified candidates to fill the Board membership whenever such vacancy
arises. It will nominate such candidates for the Board to consider, and
regularly review the composition of the Board as well as make suggestions on
any change that may be required.

The main duties of the Nomination Committee are as follows:

*  Toreview the structure, size and composition of the Board at least annually
and make recommendations on any proposed changes to the Board to
implement the Company's corporate strategy

° To assess the independence of Independent Non-executive Directors

° To identify and nominate candidates to the Board for it to appoint or to
recommend to shareholders for election

° To regularly review the time required from a Director to perform his
responsibilities

*  To make recommendations to the Board on relevant matters relating to
the succession planning for the Chairman, the chief executive as well
as the senior management

° To review the Board Diversity Policy, as appropriate; and the progress
on achieving the objectives set for implementing the policy

In 2013, the Nomination Committee proposed and the Board adopted the
Board Diversity Policy and Service Term Policy applicable to Non-executive
Directors and Independent Non-executive Directors. The details of the Board
Diversity Policy and Service Term Policy are disclosed in “Board Diversity” on
page 43 and “Directors” appointment, re-election and removal” on page 46 of
this Annual Report respectively.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT (continued)
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Investment Committee

The Investment Committee comprises two Executive Directors, one Non-
executive Director and two Independent Non-executive Directors. It shall
meet at the request of any member of the Committee and its meetings will
be facilitated by the Corporate Development Director, and the Vice President,
Finance will also participate in the discussion.

The Investment Committee, currently chaired by Dr. Leung Kwong Wai,
will evaluate and approve any strategic investment of US$2 million or less
with the support from the head of Corporate Development. Any strategic
investment exceeding that amount will be proposed by the Committee for the
Board's approval. The Committee is authorized, at the expense of the Group,
to seek external professional advice it considers necessary and to arrange
external advisers to attend its meetings. The Committee will also periodically
report the status and performance of investments to the Board.

The main duties of the Investment Committee are as follows:

° To assist the Board in discharging its duties and responsibilities
in relation to investment activities (excluding treasury or cash
management)

e Toassist the Board with all of its policy setting responsibilities related
to investment

° To establish and document the basic investment principles and beliefs
held by the Committee as well as the Code of Conduct for avoiding
possible conflict of interest

e To have all necessary access and authority to seek information from
management to fulfill its objectives, duties and responsibilities

e Toreview the appointment of external professional advisers
° To review and monitor investment performance

° To review and advise on additions to and dispositions of existing
investments

° To review annually the terms of reference of the Committee and to
recommend to the Board any required changes

*  To submit an annual work report to the Board summarizing the
Committee’s activities, findings, recommendations and results for the
past year
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Board, Board Committees and General Meetings
The attendance of Directors at Board, Board Committees and General
Meetings during the year are set out below:

ESeed ESZEgEERRRAE
AERESHRNESE SR ESRReRIBRAEH
BHRTE :

Annual Audit  Remuneration Nomination Investment
General Board Committee Committee Committee Committee
Meeting Meeting Meeting Meeting Meeting Meeting
B  EBf E4ZEE  FMEEE  ReZEE  hKEzeR
BEXE 3 3 3 3 3
Number of megtings held BITSRRY 1 4 2 1 1 i
Members of the Board BEE2RE Number of meetings attended (Attendance Rate) HEEZ R & (HER)
Independent Non-executive Directors BUFHTES
SUN, Patrick Independent Non-executive Chaiman) ¥ (BUIEHTER) 1(100%) 4(100%) 2(100%) 1(100%) 1(100%)
CHOY Kwok Hung, Patrick batild 0(0%) 4(100%) 2(100%) 1(100%) 2(100%)
WONG Yuet Leung, Frankie AR 1(100%) 3(75%) 2(100%)
YIUTin Chong, Joseph N 1(100%) 4(100%) 1(100%) 1(100%) 2(100%)
Executive Directors HiTES
LEUNG Kwong Wai {Managing Director) 2ER (ES008) 1(100%) 3(75%) 1(100%) 1(50%)
LAIWoon Ching RiEE 1(100%) 4(100%) 2(100%)
Non-executive Directors FHTEE
LAl Weide REE 0(0%) 1(25%) 0(0%)
LAM Pak Lee HEE 0(0%) 1(25%)
SHEU Wei Fu (altemate to LAM Pak Leg] SHER (MBEMBRES) 1(100%) 4{100%)
LI Xiaochun TBE 0(0%) 4(100%) 2(100%)
ZHAO Guiwu HER 1(100%) 4(100%) 2(100%)

Pursuant to the Code Provision A.6.7, Independent Non-executive Directors
and Non-executive Directors should attend general meetings. One Independent
Non-executive Director and three Non-executive Directors of the Company
were unable to attend the annual general meeting of the Company held on
28 May 2013 due to their business engagements. All other Independent Non-
executive Directors and Non-executive Directors were present and available
to answer questions from shareholders of the Company.

Accountability and audit

Financial reporting

The Directors of the Company acknowledge their responsibilities to present a
balanced, clear and understandable assessment in the consolidated financial
statements of the annual and interim reports. The Directors have prepared the
consolidated financial statements on a going concern basis, with supporting
assumptions or qualifications as necessary. When the Directors are aware
of material uncertainties relating to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt upon the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern,
such uncertainties will be clearly and prominently set out and discussed at
length in this Corporate Governance Report.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT (continued)
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Accountability and audit (continued)

Internal control

The Board has responsibilities for maintaining and reviewing the effectiveness
of the Group's internal control system. The internal control within the Group
are designed to help the Group achieve key initiatives, and represent the
Group's efforts in protecting its physical assets, information and technology.
As maintaining an effective control system is a shared responsibility of all in
the Group, the Group is dedicated to educating all employees via trainings
and the weekly Managing Director's message on the Company web portal to
ensure they understand the importance of internal control policies and adhere
to them. The presence of internal controls empowers the Group to implement
best business practices in dynamic and challenging business environments.
The Board assessed the effectiveness of internal control for the year ended
31 December 2013, including financial and operational controls, and risk
management functions, by considering reviews performed by the Audit
Committee, senior management, the Corporate Audit Department and the
independent auditor’'s management letters, if any. The Board also reviewed
the Group's operating and financial performance against the financial budget
on a quarterly basis while senior management closely monitored the financial
performance on a monthly basis.

The Corporate Audit Department assists the Audit Committee to conducted
regular reviews of the Group’s internal control system, which include the
effectiveness of financial, operational and compliance controls and risk
management functions. The Corporate Audit Department follows a risk-based
approach. Different audit areas are assigned with different risk ratings and
an audit plan is formulated accordingly so that priority and appropriate audit
frequency is given to areas with higher risks. The annual work plan is reviewed
and endorsed by the Audit Committee. The Corporate Audit Department
conducts regular financial and operational reviews on the Group and reports
directly to the chairman of the Audit Committee regularly. Summary of major
findings and control weaknesses, if any, are reviewed by the Audit Committee
at least twice every year. The Corporate Audit Department monitors the follow
up actions agreed upon in response to its recommendations.

In 2013, no incident of fraud or misconduct was reported from employees or
stakeholders that had material effect on the Group's financial statements and
overall operations.

The Board considered that the internal control system of the Group in 2013
is effective and adequate and the Company had complied with the Code
Provisions.
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Independent auditor

The Group's independent auditor is PricewaterhouseCoopers. PwC HK is
responsible for auditing and forming an independent opinion on the Group's
annual consolidated financial statements. Apart from the statutory audit of
the annual consolidated financial statements, PwC HK was also engaged
to perform a review on the interim consolidated financial statements of the
Group for the six months ended 30 June 2013 as well as advise the Group on
taxation and related matters.

The fees payable by the Group to the independent auditor in respect of audit
and non-audit services provided by them for the year ended 31 December
2013 are US$179,000 (2012: US$178,000) and US$25,000 (2012: US$28,000)
respectively.

Directors’ continuous training and development

The Group has been responsible for arranging and funding suitable training,
placing an appropriate emphasis on the roles, functions and duties of a listed
company director to all the Directors of the Company. All the Directors of the
Company understand that they should participate in continuous professional
development to develop and refresh their knowledge and skills to ensure
that they are equipped with all information required for making relevant
contributions to the Board.

The Company provides various guideline materials to Directors, for instance,
Directors” duties and responsibilities, the relevant laws and regulations
applicable to Directors and duty of disclosure of interest and business of the
Group. Every newly appointed Director will receive a comprehensive induction
session at his/ her appointment. All Directors are encouraged to have
continuous professional development to enhance and refresh their knowledge
and skills.

In 2013, some of the Directors attended the seminars or read materials on
the Corporate Governance, updates on Laws, Rules and Regulations and
other Professional Skills. Directors were also encouraged to take educational
courses on duties of the directors.

The Board has received from each of the Directors (Independent Non-
executive Directors, Non-executive Directors including alternative director and
Executive Directors) of the Company a record of the training received for the
year ended 2013 indicating their compliance to the Code Provision A.6.5.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT (continued)

tERERHRE(E)

Shareholders communication

The Company considers that communication with its shareholders is essential
for enhancing investor relations and its shareholders” understanding of
the Group’s business performance and strategies. The Board adopted a
Shareholders’ Communication Policy reflecting mostly the current practices
of the Company for communication with its shareholders. Such policy aims
at providing the shareholders and potential investors with ready and timely
access to balanced and understandable information of the Company. The
Board will regularly reviewed the policy and considered the effectiveness and
compliance with the prevailing regulatory and other requirements.

The Company held its annual general meeting on 28 May 2013. During the
said annual general meeting, the following items were discussed:

o Report of the Directors and Independent Auditor’s Report for the year
ended 31 December 2012

° Re-election of four retiring Directors
° Authorization to fix the Directors’ remuneration

° Appointment of independent auditor and authorization to the Board to
fix their remuneration

o An ordinary resolution to grant a general mandate to the Directors
to repurchase shares up to @ maximum of 10% of the existing issued
share capital

° An ordinary resolution to grant a general mandate to the Directors to
allot, issue or deal with new shares up to a maximum of 10% of the
existing issued share capital

o An ordinary resolution to extend the general mandate granted to the
Directors to issue new shares by the number of shares repurchased

° An ordinary resolution to approve the adoption of a new share option
scheme of the Company and the termination of the old share option
scheme of the Company

The Company’s independent auditor attended the 2013 Annual General
Meeting and was available to answer questions.
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For the year under review, the Group has taken a proactive approach to
communicate with the investment community, for example, institutional
investors, sell-side analysts and retail investors. For the period ended 31
December 2013, The Group conducted meetings and conference calls with
investors and analysts. To enhance the Group’s profile among the general
public in Hong Kong, interviews were conducted with local media, and
group visits to its principal office were arranged with local universities and
technology institutions.

The views of investors are invaluable to the Company. To improve its
communication with investors, the Company has been collecting ideas from
shareholders and feedback from the investment community since listing.
The Company also appreciates the opportunity to meet shareholders face-to-
face. The Company's Articles of Association has accommodated the use of
websites for communication with shareholders since 2009.

The Company establishes different communication channels with
shareholders and investors, including (i) printed copies of corporate
communications (including but not limited to annual reports, interim reports,
notices of meetings, circulars and proxy forms) which are required under
the Listing Rules. Shareholders can also choose (or are deemed to have
consented) to receive such documents using electronic means through the
Company's website; (ii) the annual general meeting which provides a forum
for shareholders to raise comments and exchange views with the Board; (iii)
updated and key information on the Group is available on Company's website;
(iv) the Company's website which offers a communication channel between
the Company and its shareholders and stakeholders; (v) media conferences
and briefing meetings with analysts to be held to update interested parties on
the performance of the Group; (vi) the Company’s Registrar which deals with
shareholders for share registration and related matters; and (vii) the Corporate
Communications and Development Department of the Group which handles
enquiries from shareholders and investors generally.

To the best of the Company’s knowledge, as at 31 December 2013, CEC held
about 28.7% of the Company’s shares, the Board together with the Trustee
under the Share Award Plan as a whole held roughly 6.7%, and the remaining
approximately 64.6%, is believed to be in public hands.

The website of the Group (www.solomon-systech.com) is also updated

constantly to inform investors and the general public of the latest information
of the Group, for example, the important dates for shareholders in the coming
year. Further information for shareholders can be found on pages 158 to 159
of this Annual Report.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT (continued)

tERERHRE(E)

Shareholders’ rights

Shareholders’ rights of the Company are at all times highly regarded by the
Group. The Group will make sure the Company’s shareholders know how to
exercise their rights. The Group provides effective channels for the Company’s
shareholders to communicate their ideas to the Group and exert their rights.

Pursuant to Article 68 of the Company’s Articles of Association, any two
or more members of the Company shall also be able to convene general
meetings on the written requisition deposited at the principal office of the
Company in Hong Kong or, in the event the Company ceases to have such a
principal office, the registered office specifying the objects of the meeting
and signed by the requisitionists, provided that such requisitionists held as at
the date of deposit of the requisition not less than one-tenth of the paid up
capital of the Company which carries the right of voting at general meetings
of the Company. General meetings may also be convened on the written
requisition of any one member of the Company which is a recognized clearing
house (or its nominee) deposited at the principal office of the Company in
Hong Kong or, in the event the Company ceases to have such a principal
office, the registered office specifying the objects of the meeting and signed
by the requisitionist, provided that such requisitionist held as at the date of
deposit of the requisition not less than one-tenth of the paid up capital of
the Company which carries the right of voting at general meetings of the
Company. If the Board does not within 21 days from the date of deposit of the
requisition proceed duly to convene the meeting to be held within a further
21 days, the requisitionist(s) themselves or any of them representing more
than one-half of the total voting rights of all of them, may convene the general
meeting in the same manner, as nearly as possible, as that in which meetings
may be convened by the Board provided that any meeting so convened shall
not be held after the expiration of three months from the date of deposit of the
requisition, and all reasonable expenses incurred by the requisitionist(s) as a
result of the failure of the Board shall be reimbursed to them by the Company.

With regard to general enquiry, a shareholder may contact the Company’s
Share Registrar directly. Information on proceedings at general meetings,
votes of members, proxies, dividends and reserves, transfer of shares and
other information are detailed in the Company’s Memorandum and Articles
of Association, which is accessible for inspection at the Company’s Share
Registrar, through website of the Group or the website of the Stock Exchange.
The contact details of the Share Registrar is on page 158 of this Annual
Report. In the event that a shareholder wishes to put forward a proposal
to the Board, he may put forth his enquiry in writing to the Corporate
Communications Department of the Group who will act on the subject matter
accordingly.
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Constitutional documents

The Company’s Memorandum and Articles of Association has been published
on the websites of the Company and the Stock Exchange. There have been no
changes during the year ended 31 December 2013.

Company Secretary

The Company Secretary is responsible for advising the Board through the
Chairman and/or the Managing Director on governance matters and should
also facilitate induction and continuous training of Directors. In 2013,
the Company Secretary has undertaken more than 15 hours of relevant
professional training which excessed the requirement of Rule 3.29 of the
Listing Rules.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EXEHE

The Directors submit their report together with the audited financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries for the year ended 31
December 2013.

Principal activities and geographical analysis of operations
The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. The activities
of the subsidiaries are set out in note 18 to the consolidated financial
statements.

An analysis of the Group's performance for the year by business segment is
set out in note 5 to the consolidated financial statements.

Results and appropriations
The results of the Group for the year are set out in the consolidated income
statement on page 76.

The Board of the Company does not recommend the payment of a final
dividend.

Reserves
Movements in the reserves of the Group and of the Company during the year
are set out in note 26 to the consolidated financial statements.

Donations
Charitable and other donations made by the Group during the year amounted
to US$10,000.

Property, plant and equipment
Details of the movements in property, plant and equipment of the Group and of
the Company are set out in note 16 to the consolidated financial statements.

Share capital
Details of the movements in share capital of the Company are set out in note
24 1o the consolidated financial statements.

Distributable reserves

Distributable reserves of the Company as at 31 December 2013,
comprising share premium reserve of US$108,711,000 that is subject to
the regulation of Section 34 of the Cayman Islands Companies Law and
the Articles of Association of the Company, the equity compensation
reserve of US$16,654,000 and accumulated losses of US$6,965,000
totaling US$118,400,000 net are available for distribution to the Company’s
shareholders.
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Pre-emptive rights

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s Articles of
Association and there is no restriction against such rights under the laws of
the Cayman Islands, which would oblige the Company to offer new shares on
a pro-rata basis to existing shareholders.

Five-year financial summary
A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the Group for the
last five financial years ended 31 December is set out on page 153.

Purchase, sale or redemption of Company'’s listed shares
The Remuneration Committee of the Company has directed HSBC Institutional
Trust Services (Asia) Limited, the Trustee of the Share Award Plan to utilize
the funds made available under the Trust Deed to purchase 1,500,000 existing
shares from the market at a purchase price of HK$0.33 per share to replenish
the pool of shares held by the Trustee pursuant to the share award scheme of
the Company on 3 July 2013.

Save as aforesaid, there was no purchase, sale or redemption of the
Company's listed shares by the Company or any of its subsidiaries during the
year ended 31 December 2013.

Share options

The Company adopted a share option scheme at an extraordinary general
meeting held on 25 February 2004 (“2004 Share Option Scheme”) under
which options may be granted to subscribe for the Company's shares. The
Scheme is valid for a period of 10 years. The Board successfully obtained
shareholders” approval at the annual general meeting held on 28 May 2013
for the adoption of the 2013 Share Option Scheme and the termination of the
2004 Share Option Scheme. No further options under the 2004 Share Option
Scheme will be offered but in all other respects the provisions of the same
shall remain in force and the options granted prior to such termination shall
continue to be valid and exercisable in accordance with the same. The terms
of the 2013 Share Option Scheme are in accordance with the provisions of the
Chapter 17 of the Listing Rules on the Stock Exchange. The 2013 Share Option
Scheme is valid and effective for a period of 10 years commencing on 28 May
2013, being the date of adoption of such scheme by the shareholders of the
Company.

On 4 October 2013, share options to subscribe for 6,400,000 new shares of
the Company were granted to certain Directors of the Company and senior
management of the Group at a nominal consideration of HK$1.0 payable by
each grantee under the 2013 Share Option Scheme. These share options are
exercisable during the period from 1 October 2014 to 30 September 2016, at
the exercise price of HK$0.345 per share.
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0 REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS (continued)

SEEHE ()

Share options (continued) BhREE)

Valuation of share options BREEE

The Company has been using the Black-Scholes Valuation Model to value the AARRAEHIERAMEC R BRENEER - AFER
share options granted. Details of the key parameters used in the Model and AUEANETE2ZHBERYEZSRUNERE L AT EF
the corresponding fair values of the share options granted during the year BE2REEMBEREMT25(a)  RABFRNEAKTHE
should be referred to note 25(a) to the consolidated financial statements. The AALTERERESBEOT

details of the share options granted to the respective parties during 2013 and

2012 are as follows:

2013 2012
Number Value Number Value
(in thousand units) USS000  (inthousand units) US$'000
gE EE %%‘(% BE
(BAFz5t) TErx (PAFhzET) FET
SUN, Patrick FEE 800 147 800 7.2
CHOY Kwok Hung, Patrick E24eid 800 147 800 7.2
WONG Yuet Leung, Frankie AR 800 147 800 7.2
YIU Tin Chong, Joseph SN 800 147 800 7.2
LAl Weide RS - — — —
LAM Pak Lee HAE 800 14.7 800 12
SHEU Wei Fu (alternate to LAM Pak Leg) TR MEBEHERES) — — - -
LI Xiaochun FEE — — — —
ZHAQ Guiwu HER — — — —
LEUNG Kwong Wai RER 800 147 800 7.2
LAl Woon Ching RiETE 800 14.6 800 7.2
Subtotal for Directors BE/qt 5,600 102.8 5,600 50.4
Senior management SREERE 800 146 800 74
Total st 6,400 1174 6,400 578
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Details of the share options outstanding as at 31 December 2013 under the 2013612 A31 BEER 2004 K 201385 B =t 81 % H 2 BB AR 4

2004 and 2013 Share Option Schemes are as follows: BFEINT -
Number of share options (in thousand units) Exercise period
BREHA (U TLs) it ]
Held on Held on
1 January Lapsed Granted Exercised 31 December Exercise
2013 during during during 2013 Price
RanE the year the year the year Ha03E HKS
1818 ER R £R 12838 e Grant date Begins Ends
< BAX BRi Bk KR B RHiAH Bl £x
Independent Non-executive Directors B 41{TEE
SUN, Patrick ¥TE 1,200 (1,200] — — - 06200 28 June 2010 1July 2011 30 June 2013
010567 28A METAIA 013%56A30A
1,200 - — (1,200 - 0.1634 30 September 2011 1 October 2012 30 September 2014
WEIANA WE10A1A N4F9A30A
800 - - - 800 02126 28 September 2012 1 October 2013 30 September 2015
01759R28A WIENAA M5F9A30A
- - 800 - 800 03450 4 October 2013 1 Qctober 2014 30 September 2016
WIIENALA WHENAIA W6FIANA
3200 (1,200) 800 (1,200) 1,600
CHOY Kwok Hung, Patrick 22 Bl 1% 1,200 (1,200) — — - 06200 28June 2010 1July 2011 30 June 2013
010568 28A METAIA M3F6A30A
1,200 - - (1,200) - 01634 30 September 2011 1 Qctober 2012 30 September 2014
WNMEIRNA W2ENAA NM4FIANA
800 - - - 800 02126 28 September 2012 1 Qctober 2013 30 September 2015
0171F9A8A WIENAA WHFIANA
— - 800 — 800 0.3450 4 October 2013 1 October 2014 30 September 2016
WIIENALA W4EATA 016597308
3200 (1,200) 800 (1,200) 1,600
WONG Yuet Leung, Frankie & AR 1,200 (1,200 - - - 06200 28June 2010 1 July 2011 30 June 2013
W0F6A28A METAIA M3IF6ANA
1,200 - - (1,200) - 01634 30 September 2011 1 Qctober 2012 30 September 2014
WMEIRNA WENAA WHFIANA
800 - — - 800 02126 28 September 2012 1 October 2013 30 September 2015
012598 %8A WI3IFE10A1A 015598308
- - 800 - 800 03450 4 October 2013 1 October 2014 30 September 2016
WIIENALA WHENAA M6F9A30A
3200 (1,200 800 (1,200) 1,600
YIUTin Chong, Joseph kK4 1,200 - - - 1,200 01634 30 September 2011 1 October 2012 30 September 2014
WNMEIRNA WENAA WHFIANA
800 - — - 800 02126 28 September 2012 1 October 2013 30 September 2015
012598 %8R WIFE10A1A 015598308
- - 800 - 800 03450 4 October 2013 1 October 2014 30 September 2016
WIIENA4A WHENAA M6F9A30A
2,000 — 800 — 2800
Subtotal gt 11,600 (3,600) 3,200 (3,600) 1,600
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS (continued)

EXeRE(E)

Share options (continued) BhREE)
Number of share options (in thousand units) Exercise period
BRERE (U Tfust) fixid:
Held on Held on
1 January Lapsed Granted  Exercised 31 December Exercise
013 during during during 2013 Price
Ra3E the year the year theyear  RA2N1BE HKS
1818 £ £ ER 12A318 e Grant date Begins Ends
b BAX EEH Bk b2 B RHAH B #R
Executive and Non-executive Directors 17 k441785
LAM Pak Lee HEE 1,200 (1,200) — - — 06200 28.June 2010 1 July 201 30 June 2013
N1056A28A METAIA 01356 A30A
1,200 - - (1,200) — 01634 30 September 2011 1 October 2012 30 September 2014
WEIANA 012410818 N4FIANA
800 — - - 800 02126 28 September 2012 1 Qctober 2013 30 September 2015
012759288 WIENAA 5597308
— — 800 - 800 0.3450 4 October 2013 1 October 2014 30 September 2016
WIIENALA WHENAIA 016%59A30A
3200 (1,200 800 (1,200 1,600
LEUNG Kwong Wai 2ER 1,200 (1,200) - - - 06200 28 June 2010 1 July 2011 30 June 2013
WNEEA28A WETAIAE N3%F6A30A
1,200 - - - 1,200 01634 30 September 2011 1 Qctober 2012 30 September 2014
WNMEIRNA WENAA N4FIANA
800 — — - 800 02126 28 September 2012 1 October 2013 30 September 2015
N12F9A28A WIENAA 015594308
- — 800 - 800 0.3450 4 October 2013 1 October 2014 30 September 2016
WI3E10A4A N4ENAR1A 016594308
3200 (1200 a0 - 2400
LAl Woon Ching BiEE 1,200 (1,200 — — - 06200 28 June 2010 Tuly 2011 30June 2013
W0F6A28A METAIA N3F6A30A
1,200 — — - 1200 01634 30 September 2011 1 October 2012 30 September 2014
MEIANA WENAA WI4FIANA
800 — - - 800 02126 28 September 2012 1 October 2013 30 September 2015
W12F9A28R N13E0AR18 5594308
- — 800 - 800 0.3450 4 October 2013 1 Qctober 2014 30 September 2016
WIIENALA WHENAA 06597308
3200 (1,200 800 - 2800
Subtotal s 9,600 (3,600 2,400 (1,200 1,200
Others 54
Senior management BRERE 4800 (4,800) - - - 06200 28 June 2010 1 July 201 30 June 2013
N1056A28A METAIA 013564 30A
1,200 - - - 1,200 01634 30 September 2011 1 October 2012 30 September 2014
WEIRNA W12F10A18 N4FIANA
800 - - - 800 02126 28 September 2012 1 October 2013 30 September 2015
M12759R28A WIENAA W5FIANA
- - 800 - 800 0.3450 4 October 2013 1 October 2014 30 September 2016
WIIENALR WUEA1A 016594 30A
Subtotal gt 6,800 (4:800) 800 - 2800
Total at 28,000 (12,000) 6,400 (4,800) 17,600
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Directors
The Directors during the year and up to the date of this Annual Report were:

Independent Non-executive Directors
Mr. Sun, Patrick (Chairman)

Mr. Choy Kwok Hung, Patrick

Mr. Wong Yuet Leung, Frankie

Mr. Yiu Tin Chong, Joseph

Non-executive Directors

Dr. Lam Pak Lee

Mr. Sheu Wei Fu (alternate to Dr. Lam Pak Lee)
Mr. Lai Weide

Mr. Li Xiaochun

Mr. Zhao Guiwu

Executive Directors
Dr. Leung Kwong Wai (Managing Director)
Mr. Lai Woon Ching

In accordance with Article 112 of the Company’s Articles of Association, Dr.
Lam Pak Lee, Dr. Leung Kwong Wai, Mr. Wong Yuet Leung, Frankie and Mr.
Yiu Tin Chong, Joseph will retire by rotation at the forthcoming annual general
meeting. Dr. Lam Pak Lee and Mr. Wong Yuet Leung, Frankie have been in
office for more than nine consecutive years and in accordance with the newly
introduced Service Term Policy, both decided not to offer themselves for re-
election. Dr. Leung Kwong Wai and Mr. Yiu Tin Chong, Joseph being eligible,
offer themselves for re-election.

Messrs. Sun, Patrick, Choy Kwok Hung, Patrick, Wong Yuet Leung, Frankie
and Yiu Tin Chong, Joseph are Independent Non-executive Directors of the
Company and their service contracts were renewed in 2013 for a term expiring
on 30 June 2014.

Directors’ service contracts

None of the Directors who are proposed for re-election at the forthcoming
annual general meeting has a service contract with the Company or any of its
subsidiaries which is not determinable within one year without payment of
compensation, other than statutory compensation.

Directors’ interests in contracts

No contracts of significance in relation to the Group’s business to which
the Company, or its subsidiaries, was a party and in which a Director of the
Company had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at
the end of the year or at any time during the year.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS (continued)

EXERE(E)

Biographical details of Directors and senior management
Brief biographical details of Directors and senior management are set out on
pages 36 to 41 of this Annual Report.

Directors’ interests

As at 31 December 2013, the interests and short positions of each Director
and chief executive in the shares and underlying shares of the Company or
its associated corporations (within the meaning of the Securities and Futures
Ordinance), as recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company
under Section 352 of Part XV of the SFO or as notified to the Company and the
Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by
Directors of Listed Companies were as follows:

ESREREEBNEBRERE
EXRRAEEENEEENAFREIBEHNE -

EEER

R2013F12A31H - SEZRITHARRA R AL EAREE
(ERREBEHERBEEO)MRG KBERMHESELRIBE
SFOBXNHENEREARREAGTENEREM L AR
BEMARESENELRRHMBETAMEG AR R RBRFT
MEZRABWT :

Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each in the Company as at 31 December 2013

ROBERANBAQTEREEN0BTHEER

% of the issued
share capital
of the Company
EARDTF
Shares  Options' Total BRITRAE
R ERE @t Btk
Independent Non-executive Directors BUHTES
SUN, Patrick IEE long % — 1600000 1,600,000 0.07%
CHOY Kwok Hung, Patrick E B long &% — 1600000 1,600,000 0.07%
WONG Yuet Leung, Frankie H2AR long ##& — 1600000 1,600,000 0.07%
YIU Tin Chong, Joseph BRRAE long % — 2800000 2,800,000 0.11%
Non-executive Directors FHITES
LAl Weide RBiEE long — — — —
LAM Pak Lee MEE long £ 1200000 1600000 2,800,000 0.11%
SHEU Wei Fu s long E3 — — = _
(alternate to LAM Pak Lee) (MEENERES)
LI Xiaochun TEE long 1z — — — —
ZHAO Guiwu HER long g — — — —
Executive Directors HITES
LEUNG Kwong Wai 2EE long ##2% 119400308 2,800,000 122,200,308 4.97%
LAI Woon Ching RIBE long #35 26999032 2800000 29,799,032 121%

(i) These are share options granted under the 2004 and 2013 Share Option
Schemes with more details on pages 140 to 142.

Saved as disclosed above, at no time during the year, the directors and chief
executive (including their spouse and children under 18 years of age) had any
interests in, or had been granted, or exercised, any rights to subscribe for
shares of the Company and its associated corporation required to be disclosed
pursuant to the SFO.
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Mr. Choy Kwok Hung, Patrick (“Mr. Choy”), Independent Non-executive
Director and Mr. Lo Wai Ming (“Mr. Lo"), a member of senior management
of the Group, through investment vehicles under their control invested in BJ-
LED, an associated company of the Group. Mr. Choy and Mr. Lo declared that
their respective percentage ownership in BJ-LED as at 31 December 2013 was
15.3% (2012: 15.3%) and 11.5% (2012: 11.5%) respectively.

Saved as disclosed above, at no time during the year was the Company, its
subsidiaries or its associated corporation a party to any arrangement to enable
the Directors and chief executive of the Company (including their spouse
and children under 18 years of age) to hold any interests or short positions
in the shares or underlying shares in, or debentures of, the Company or its
associated corporation other than Dr. Leung Kwong Wai who holds shares
of certain subsidiaries solely for the purpose of ensuring that the relevant
subsidiary has more than one member.

Substantial shareholders’ interests

The register of substantial shareholders required to be kept by the Company
under section 336 of Part XV of the SFO shows that as at 31 December 2013,
the Company had been notified of the following substantial shareholders’
interests and short positions in the shares or underlying shares of the
Company, being interests of 5% or more of the Company’s issued share
capital. These interests are in addition to those disclosed above in respect of
the Directors and Chief Executive Officer of the Company.

BUNRTESZEBLE([ZEEDNEARESREREK
BREALE(REE)BARERFNEEATNRENETE
B ) —RE & N FBJ-LED o 25T AR B S A B SR P A0 2013 58
12 A31 85 A% B BJ-LED 15.3%(2012 : 15.3%) }2 11.5% (2012 :
115%) °

R EXFRREESN - RENERER  RREEB LA AR
BEMBLARAE - RULRRMBEE THERRNOBRHI
MEALNE  AMEARAREAYEEEATMRHENES —
T BARAEERTHAR(ERRECEBRFEEIBR
AR FR)FE AR RS AR EBOBR N HRER DI E
BENTMESIAR -

TERFRESR
RESFOEXVHEIBKEETENEZREETAMATR - R
013F12A31 8 AREEEAE T ERFOERE AR
(BIRADRIBETBABEA SR LER)  ZEHSAL
XHBEHNRRAREERITHARER MY -

Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each in the Company as at 31 December 2013
ROBERANBARRERAEELIETHEER

% of the

issued share

capital of

Number of the Company

Name Capacity Position shares held Ly UNCTTRE £

ESE: 4} EEMRR FERO#E REBHL

China Electronics Corporation Interest of controlled corporation Long 706,366,000 28.70%
TEEFEREXEEARAR REH AR i

Note:

The long position of 706,366,000 shares of the Company were held by 2= E &R A 7]
("HDC"). China Electronics Corporation controlled the entire issued share capital of A9
BEFi# O 482 8] ("CEC-IE"), which in turn held 100% interest in HDC, and as
such, CEC held the 706,366,000 shares of the Company held by HDC.

Saved as disclosed above, the Company had not been notified of any interest
or short positions in the shares or underlying shares of the Company as at 31
December 2013.

L -

EEEMRAAIFEH 706,366,000 RARAAK N 2 #ER - PAETFEEEE
EEERAREHPRETELEOARAZEDEIRA MHEET
EHNARRABEESERAANI0NEERMTEETHAES
BR AR A 706,366,000 B AR 7D 2 35 o

Br ESCRRHRESN - 2013 12 A31E » ARR T EENENA
DERDSARER DR HEE T AERSRAR o
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS (continued)

EEEHE(E)

Management contracts

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the whole
or any substantial part of the business of the Company were entered into or
existed during the year.

Major suppliers and customers
The percentages of purchases and sales for the year attributable to the
Group's major suppliers and customers are as follows:

EEAHN
FARERTIRFERARR2BREMEELNEBNE
BRITROBH -

TEHEBREFR
AEEFEHARBREFPEEAFENRERBEA M LN
T

Purchases R
— the largest supplier — B AHIER 20%
— five largest suppliers combined —RAHEEAF 60%
Sales HE
— the largest customer —BAEP 9%
— five largest customers combined —RREFAR 38%

Saved as disclosed above, none of the Directors of the Company, their
associates or any shareholder (who to the knowledge of the Directors own
more than 5% of the Company’s share capital) had any interest in the major
suppliers or customers noted above.

Related parties and connected transactions

A summary of the related party transactions entered into by the Group
during the year ended 31 December 2013 were contained in note 34 to the
consolidated financial statements. The following transactions between
certain connected parties (as defined in the Listing Rules) and the Group have
been entered into and/or are ongoing for which relevant announcements, if
necessary, had been made by the Company in accordance with Chapter 14A of
the Listing Rules.
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Continuing connected transactions
Panda-LCD, an associate of CEC — sales of products by the Group to Panda-
LCD.

The aforesaid continuing connected transactions have been reviewed by
Independent Non-executive Directors of the Company. The Independent Non-
executive Directors confirmed that the aforesaid connected transactions
entered into were (a) in the ordinary and usual course of business of the
Group; (b) either on normal commercial terms or on terms no less favourable
to the Group than the terms available to or from independent third parties;
(c) in accordance with the relevant agreements governing them on the terms
that are fair and reasonable and in the interests of the Company and its
shareholders as a whole. The continuing connected transactions between the
Group and Panda-LCD, valid for three years from 2012 to 2014 were approved
by the shareholders at the Extraordinary General Meeting held on 9 October
2012.

The Independent Non-executive Directors of the Company, together with the
Group’s Corporate Audit Department and Audit Committee, have conducted
annual reviews of the continuing connected transactions of the Group for the
year ended 31 December 2013, and were satisfied that the Group’s continuing
connected transactions during 2013 have complied with the Listing Rules
requirement in all respects.

The Company’s independent auditor was engaged to report on the Group's
continuing connected transactions in accordance with Hong Kong Standard on
Assurance Engagements 3000 “Assurance Engagements Other Than Audits
or Reviews of Historical Financial Information” and with reference to Practice
Note 740 “Auditor’s Letter on Continuing Connected Transactions under the
Hong Kong Listing Rules” issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. The auditor has issued his unqualified letter containing his
findings and conclusions in respect of the continuing connected transactions
disclosed for the year ended 31 December 2013 in accordance with paragraph
14A.38 of the Listing Rules. A copy of the auditor’s letter has been provided by
the Company to the Stock Exchange.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS (continued)

EEEHE(E)

Sufficiency of public float

Based on the information that is publicly available to the Company and within
the knowledge of the Directors, it is confirmed that there is sufficient public
float of more than 25% of the Company's issued shares as at 20 March 2014.

Compliance with the Corporate Governance Code

During the year, the Company had complied with most of the code provisions
of the Corporate Governance Code under Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules. To
maintain high standards of corporate governance, the Company had complied
with certain recommended best practices in the Code.

Compliance with the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers

The Company has its own written guidelines on securities transactions by

Directors and relevant employees on no less exacting terms than the required

standard set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules. Specific enquiry has been

made to all Directors, and all Directors have confirmed that they have been in

compliance with such guidelines during the year ended 31 December 2013.

Independent auditor

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2013
have been audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers who retire at the forthcoming
annual general meeting and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-
appointment.

On behalf of the Board
REESE

Piceplernsf 3

LEUNG Kwong Wai RE&
Managing Director & E46457%

Hong Kong, 20 March 2014
E% - 2014F3A200
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a INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

e
pwc

=
y

=
=
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TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF SOLOMON SYSTECH (INTERNATIONAL) LIMITED
(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Solomon Systech (International) Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (together,
the “Group”) set out on pages 76 to 152, which comprise the consolidated and company balance sheets as at 31 December 2013, and the
consolidated income statement, the consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the
consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, and the disclosure requirements of
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITOR'’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion solely to you, as
a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the
entity’s preparation of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at 31
December 2013, and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and
have been properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 20 March 2014

PricewaterhouseCoopers, 22/F Prince’s Building, Central, Hong Kong
T: +852 2289 8888, F: +852 2810 9888, www.pwchk.com
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
mERER

For the year ended 31 December 2013
HENWBE12ANALEFE

2013 2012
Note USS'000 USS 000
Bk TER FET
Sales HE® 5 55,150 65,123
Cost of sales HEMAR 6 (34,154) (39,979)
Gross profit E5 20,996 25,144
Research and development costs 7 X B A 6 (13,854) (14,203)
Selling and distribution expenses HERDHERY 6 (3,092) (3,098)
Administrative expenses IBAZ 6 (8,130) (8,265)
Other income HpA 7 956 680
(3,124) 258
Finance income — net REWA -5 8 3913 5,677
789 5,935
Results of associated companies: BENRAE
— Share of results of associated companies — BB N R B8 17 37 (3,069)
— Provision for impairment loss — BB 9 — (4,234)
Profit/({loss) before income tax BREATEF, (B518) 826 (1,368)
Income tax credit/(expenses) FrERMA,/ () 11 508 2)
Profit/(loss) attributable to the equity holders ARAEREE A
of the Company wHL (E8) 1,334 (1,370)
Earnings/(loss) per share attributable to ARAIERRE ARG
the equity holders of the Company: gREN, (BE) -
(expressed in US cent per share) (BAFEAL - BREF) 13
— Basic %N 0.05 (0.06)
—Diluted —&E 0.05 (0.06)
Dividend es) 14 — —

The notes on pages 83 to 152 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

FO3Z 152 ANMERRSHEARBREROAKEH
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0 CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
RERHBARE

For the year ended 31 December 2013
HE2013F12831BIEFE

2013 2012
UsSs$'000 US$'000
=R TEL
Profit/(loss) for the year AFEHEF,/ (E8) 1,334 (1,370)
Other comprehensive income/(loss) for the year: AEEHME2ARA (B8A)
Item that may be reclassified to profit or loss e Emn BEERNIEE
— Currency translation differences — VB EEE 363 (174)
Total comprehensive income/(loss) attributable to AArERFEE AN
the equity holders of the Company 2EREN (BE) 1,697 (1,544)

The notes on pages 83 to 152 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
F83E 152 ANMERAEFHRA M BERRNANEDD -
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

REEEREX

As at 31 December 2013
R2013F 128318

2013 2012
Note USS$'000 US$ 000
BiisE TEr TEr
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets FRBEE
Intangible assets mREAE 15 163 —
Property, plant and equipment VER Y 16 3,078 4,190
Investments in associated companies REEARINIRE 17 709 672
Available-for-sale financial assets AN ERBEE 19 2,206 2,206
Bank deposits RITER 20 9,836 —
15,992 7,068
Current assets REBEE
Inventories #E 21 7,849 6,788
Trade and other receivables JRE MR B EL At e Mk 22 10,875 15,227
Financial assets at fair value BBEREIRMATER
through profit or loss KB B E 23 71,087 63,431
Pledged bank deposits EEMERITER 130 130
Short-term fixed deposits SRR IEE 20 10,846 1,550
Cash and cash equivalents Re kB2 EEY 20 12,181 36,816
112,968 123,942
Total assets BmEE 128,960 131,010
EQUITY B
Capital and reserves attributable to FARRRFEA
the equity holders of the Company EEEARFEE
Share capital R 24 31,720 31,658
Reserves i 26
Own shares held P A & i 1n (89) (122)
Others Hit 86,204 84,413
Total equity R 117,835 115,949
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2013 2012
Note US$'000 US$'000
BisE EH TET
LIABILITIES 8
Non-current liabilities FREBEE
Obligations under finance leases MEHERE 27 — 3
Bank loan RITER 30 402 497
Deferred income tax EREFTETE 28 — 50
402 550
Current liabilities nEEE
Obligations under finance leases BMEHERME 27 2 3
Trade and other payables JE 3R R ELA A R 29 9,684 13,413
Bank loan RITER 30 95 9%5
Deferred income BN 400 —
Income tax PriSH 542 1,000
10,723 14,511
Total liabilities =0 11,125 15,061
Total equity and liabilities EEREEAE 128,960 131,010
Net current assets RBEEFE 102,245 109,431
Total assets less current liabilities BEERATDEE 118,237 116,499
The notes on pages 83 to 152 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
£ 2152 BN AZFHLAMBERRMAA I -
On behalf of the Board
REEZE
LEUNG Kwong Wai RE{Z LAl Woon Ching RI87&
Managing Director & 484578 Director £%
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BALANCE SHEET
BERER

As at 31 December 2013
R2013F 12 A318

2013 2012
Note US$'000 Us$'000
BizE FEn TE=r
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets FrRBEE
Property, plant and equipment ERR Y 16 — —
Investments in subsidiaries RIBEARIIRE 18(a) 56,529 56,688
56,529 56,688
Current assets REEE
Trade and other receivables JREUS R e E A R R 398 436
Amounts due from subsidiaries i IEEUNETE 18(b) 20,642 30,994
Financial assets at fair value through WRERNRMATEE
profit or loss HEI B E 23 64,259 57,677
Short-term fixed deposits e B 20 4,118 —
Cash and cash equivalents HekReEEY 20 5,352 12,285
95,369 101,392
Total assets BEE 151,898 158,080
EQUITY R
Capital and reserves attributable to the FATERBEEARLEER
equity holders of the Company Rk
Share capital AR 24 31,720 31,658
Reserves G2 26 118,400 125,048
Total equity HER 150,120 156,706
LIABILITIES 8
Non-current liabilities e =i
Deferred income tax EIEFTEHE 28 — —
Current liabilities pi=
Amounts due to subsidiaries JEBTB A AIFR 18(b) 514 1,305
Accrued expenses and other payables R R E AR 1,176 69
Income tax FTiSH 88 —
1,778 1,374
Total liabilities waE 1,778 1,374
Total equity and liabilities EEREEEE 151,898 158,080
Net current assets REEETFE 93,591 100,018
Total assets less current liabilities BEERTBEE 150,120 156,706

The notes on pages 83 to 152 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
£83E 152 AR AU EGRA FHRERNARED) -

On behalf of the Board
REEZE
DN P e, A—
LEUNG Kwong Wai 2E{# LAI Woon Ching B85
Managing Director & E 48457 Director E%
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
GRERZEER

For the year ended 31 December 2013
HE2013F12831BIEFE

Attributable to equity holders of the Company

RARBHEE AR
Retained
Equity earnings/
Own shares compensation (accumulated
Share Share held Merger Exchange reserve losses)

capital  premium RS reserve reserve  RAEH Otherreserve REEF,/  Total equity

Bx  ROEE R AHRE  EXRE  SMEE  HeRE  (RHER) BRs
US§000 US§ 000 US§ 000 US§000 USs 000 USs000 US§000 USs 000 US$ 000
T5n TR TET T3 T TET T3 T TET

At 1 January 2012 RONEIR1E 31,658 83,058 (167) 2082 1,186 16427 230 (17,058) 17418
Comprehensive loss 2EER
Loss for the year ENEE - - - - - - - (1.370] (1.370]
ltem that may be classifiedto WIS EHHE

profit or s EIEREER

~ Curency translation —JNEAE

differences EE - — - - (174) - - — (174)

Total comprehensive loss ~ 2FA A5 - - - - (174) - - (1370) (1,544
Transactions withowners ~ RRR %
Equity compensation g - - 4 - - 7 - (45) 75
Total transactions with owners 2BRERS - - % - - 7 - (4) 7
At 31 December 2012 R0NERANA 31,658 83,058 (122) 2082 1012 16,502 230 (18471) 115,949
At 1 January 2013 REIA1E 31,658 83,058 (122) 2,082 1012 16,502 20 (18471) 115,949
Comprehensive income 2EHA
Profitfor the year ER T - - - - = - - 1334 1,334
ltem that may be classifiedto WAL EH 5

profit or loss ZERNAR

~ Currency translation NS

differences ] - - - - 363 - - - 363

Total comprehensive income  2E M A& — — — — 363 — — 133 1,697
Transactions with owners XX 3
Erercise of share options Tl R e 62 kL — - - — - - 101
Shares purchased for BEROAR

Share Award Plan GE R - - (64) - - - - - (64)
Equity compensation TR S - = 9 - - 152 - (97) 152
Total transactions with owners 2BRER S 62 3 n - - 152 - (97 189
At 31 December 2013 H013E12A318 N0 83,007 (89) 2,082 1375 16,654 20 (17.234) 117,83

The notes on pages 83 to 152 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
FB3E 152 ENM AL EEAMERRO BRI -
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
GRERERER

For the year ended 31 December 2013
HEWBEN2ANALFE

2013 2012
Note US$ 000 US$000
BiisE TEr TET
Operating activities REEH
Cash generated from/(used in) operations meEL/(BR)NEAS 32(a) (2.412) 2,461
Overseas income tax paid BN BINAEH (2) (2)
Interest paid on the bank loan BRBRITERZHE (10) (12)
Net cash generated from/(used in) mEEEEE(EH)
operating activities MRS FE I L 2447
Investing activities BEEH \
Purchases of property, plant and equipment BEVZE  BERRE 16 (377) (231)
Purchase of intangible asset BERFEE 15 (174) —
Proceeds from disposal of an associated company  H&EBEAR 17(b) — 8
Proceeds from disposal of property, HEME - s R
plant and equipment 32(b) 884 2
Proceeds from disposal of a subsidiary HEHBAR — 1,886
Increase in financial assets at fair value BBBSARRATEE
through profit or loss MBI AEZ N (6,751) (39,419)
Decrease in other financial assets HuBBEEd — 2,476
Decrease/(increase) in short-term fixed deposits 28372 8775064,/ (42 10) (9,296) 16,426
Increase in bank deposits RATIF FIE (9,836) —
Interest received BUFE 2,525 1,565
Dividend received B E 539 328
Net cash used in investing activities RETHFERANESFHE . (2288 (16959
Financing activities mEEH
Payment of capital element of finance leases XM EREE AR A (4) (8)
Repayment of bank loan [BERITER (95) (72)
Purchase of ordinary shares for BERARRH B E
Share Award Plan EEmRR (64) —
Proceeds from exercise of share options BRI TIRPTIE R 101 —
Net cash used in financing activities METHER E‘Jﬁﬁ)‘%ﬁ 777777777777777777777777777777777777 6 (80)
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents BeMREFEMFRD o (agr))  (14592)
Exchange gain/(loss) on cash R RRSEEYN
and cash equivalents R (EE) 337 (252)
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January MAE1EHEERESEEY 36,816 51,660
Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December R12ANANELRELEEY 12,181 36,316
Analysis of balances of cash
and cash equivalents: ReRRESEBYNERIN
— Bank balances and cash -RITEREES 12,181 36,816

The notes on pages 83 to 152 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
E83Z 152 AN RZEHRAHHRRNAERED) -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

RE B RRM

General information

Solomon Systech (International) Limited and its subsidiaries are fabless
semiconductor companies specializing in the design, development and
sales of proprietary integrated circuits products and system solutions
that enable a wide range of display applications for smartphones, smart
TVs and other smart devices including consumer electronics products,
portable devices, industrial appliances and green energy applications.

The Company was incorporated in the Cayman Islands on 21 November
2003 as an exempted company with limited liability under Cap.22, the
Cayman Islands Companies Law (Law 3 of 1961, as consolidated and
revised). The address of its registered office is P.0. Box 309, Ugland
House, Grand Cayman, KY1-1104, Cayman Islands and the address of
its principal office in HKSAR is 6/F., No. 3 Science Park East Avenue,
Hong Kong Science Park, Shatin, New Territories, Hong Kong.

The Company has been listed on the main board of The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited since 8 April 2004.

These consolidated financial statements are presented in US dollars,
unless otherwise stated.

Summary of significant accounting policies

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these
consolidated financial statements are set out below. These policies
have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless
otherwise stated.

21 Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements of the Company have
been prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared under the historical cost convention, as modified by
the revaluation of financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss and derivative financial instruments.

The preparation of the consolidated financial statements in
conformity with HKFRSs requires the use of certain critical
accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise
its judgement in the process of applying the Group’s accounting
policies. The areas involving a higher degree of judgement
or complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates
are significant to the consolidated financial statements are
disclosed in note 4.

—gEH

Solomon Systech (International) Limited J ELFfi B A 7] A 4
REBLEELT MR RERHEEEEENRE
BRREQREFRAFR #BEZEANSEERTF
B BEERRAMEGHEL AEEBETER &
BRARE IXBRERRRETER -

ARARNBFENAN BREREHSDRIE(1%1F
EREY BEARBI)ENEEREEESTMMK LA
—EREARAE - AREFMPNEEMNMIAP.O.
Box 309, Ugland House, Grand Cayman, KY1-1104, Cayman
Islands * AL BB AT R AN FRABIBEEN
RO BERHBERKARBRIFOE -

AAREWMELABERE  —HEEBBARIAE
RABERLET

BRRBNRAN - EGERBERRALTIEZIIENR -

TEEHBRME
RATGAPBRRFRAOIBZGHHEHNTX
BREBEIAN - LEBRDEBERNFER2RFE -

21 RHEEE
ARG EMBRRECEBESSHAMASREMR
R EBRBRE RN - REMBERRDBIE
BEELAAEHRER  WEREHBBERIREA
TEENMBEERITAERITAFLAR -

RATABBMBREENNGARBRRAR
PMETHREHEE TREREEEAALHE
S BROBRTELHE - FREZHE AR
EREENRE  IRRRGEHRAMBRE
BEENEE - DNHE4PRE -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

FeRBHRRNE(E)

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
21 Basis of preparation (continued)
(a) New, revised standards and amendments
to standards effective in 2013

The Group has adopted the following new, revised
standards and amendments to standards that have been
issued and are effective for the Group's financial year
commencing on 1 January 2013:

2, TESHHEEBMEE)
21 mEEEEE)
(a) R201I3FEXMIER - BTHBEER

AEEEEMTIR2013F1A1HHAR
MAEENHFECEARERZHE
8 - BETAE ER

HKAS 1 (Amendment)
BRGIENES (BE)

Financial Statements Presentation: Other Comprehensive Income

PHHRO2H| AL EEBA

HKAS 1\9 (201 1) Emplp_yee Benefits
BEGFERE195 (2011) BITEA

HKAS 27 (Revised 2011) ‘ Separate Financial Statements
BAEGFERE75, (2011 185]) B S L

HKAS 28 (Revised 2011) ‘ Associates and Joint Ventures
BAEGFERE85, (2011 183]) BEmaE

HKFRS 10 i Consolidated Financial Statements
BERERELAIEI05 EEIB®RE

HKFRS 11 Joint Arrangements
BEEMNBRELANENR BELH

HKFRS 12 i Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities
BEMERELRNE 125 REMERER  HR

HKFRS 13 Fair Value Measurements

BERERELRIE R
HKFRS 1 (Amepdment)
ERIBRELENE (BE)

HKFRS 7 (Amepdment)
ERIBRELENET (BE)

HKFRS 10, 11 gnd 12 (Amendment)
BBMIEHELERANBEI05 -
ENFERFEE (BI)

AVEHITE

First-time Adoption: Government Loans

BREA  BITER

Financial Instrument: Disclosures (assets and liabilities offsetting)

TBIE: BEFE (BERAGENYHH)

Consolidated Financial Statements, Joint Arrangements and
Disclosure of Interests in other Entities: Transition Guidance

FRMBRE  HRAZHRNEMERES NE - BRES

The adoption of the above new, revised standards and
amendments to standards did not result in substantial
changes to the accounting policies of the Group and
had no material impact on how the results and financial
positions for the current or prior accounting periods have
been prepared and presented.

There are no other new, revised standards and
amendments to standards that are effective for the
first time for this year that could be expected to have a
material impact on the Group.

Solomon Systech (International) Limited ~ Annual Report 2013
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Basis of preparation (continued)

New standard, amendments to standards and
interpretation to existing standards that are
not effective and have not been early adopted
by the Group
The following new standard, amendments to standards
and interpretation to existing standards have been issued,
but are not effective for the financial year beginning 1
January 2013 and have not been early adopted by the

21 REEE(E)
(b) HRERBAEEAJWEANRAN
HER - BERRNHRFER

ZRE

THFEA S IEEAFMERFEN 2R
BEEG BR2013F11BRAGENET
BEERMAER BERAEETERANK
0

Group:

Effective for
annual periods

beginning on or after

ahey ekt i)

FEHBEN

HKAS 19 (Amendment) Employee Benefits: Defined Benefit Plans 1 July 2014
ERGTERS19% (BE) BIRMNREX @13 014F7A1H

HKAS 32 (Amendment)
BAEENENHR (BE)

HKAS 36 (Amendment)
BAELRIERENRE (BE)

HKAS 39 (Amendment)
BAEGRIERFENHR (BE)

HKFRS 14
BANBREENE 145
HKFRS 10, 12

and HKAS 27 (Amendment)
EAMBHS LTS  FLRR
BELFERETS (BE)

HK(IFRIC) — Interpretation 21
B (BRMBREER
REZEY) —BELEY

Annual improvement projects

FENE

Financial Instruments Presentation:
Assets and Liabilities Offsetting
SRTAZH EERBENYE

Impairment of Assets:Recoverable Amount Disclosures

BEREN DK RORE

Financial Instruments: Recognition
and I\/Ieas\urement (novation of derivatives)
SBMTEERLE ((TETANER)

Regulatory Deferral Accounts

EREIER A

Consolidation for Investment Entities
RETREOEH

Levies
wE

Improvements to HKASs and HKFRSs
ERGTTER BB B REER 2 v

1 January 2014
2014F1 718

1 January 2014
2014F1 718
1 January 2014
2014F1 718
1 January 2016
201651718

1 January 2014
2014F1818

1 January 2014
0141718

1 July 2014
014F7A18
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FeRBHRRNE(E)

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
21 Basis of preparation (continued)

(b)

New standard, amendments to standards and

interpretation to existing standards that are

not effective and have not been early adopted

by the Group (continued)
The Group has already commenced an assessment of
the impact of the above new standard, amendments
to standards and interpretation to existing standards
but is not yet in a position to state whether these new
standard, amendments to standards and interpretation to
existing standards would have a significant impact on its
results of operations and financial position.

2.2 Consolidation
The consolidated financial statements include the financial

statements of the Company and all its subsidiaries made up to 31

December.

(a)

Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an entity over which the Group has
control. The Group controls an entity when the Group
is exposed to, or has rights to, variable returns from
its involvement with the entity and has the ability
to affect those returns through its power over the
entity. Subsidiaries are consolidated from the date
on which control is transferred to the Group. They are
deconsolidated from the date that control ceases.

Inter-company transactions, balances, income and
expenses on transactions between group companies
are eliminated. Profits and losses resulting from inter-
company transactions that are recognized in assets are
also eliminated. Accounting policies of subsidiaries have
been changed where necessary to ensure consistency
with the policies adopted by the Group.

Solomon Systech (International) Limited ~ Annual Report 2013
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2.2 Consolidation (continued)

(a)

Subsidiaries (continued)

The Group applies the acquisition method of accounting
to account for business combinations. The consideration
transferred for the acquisition of a subsidiary is the fair
values of the assets transferred, the liabilities incurred to
the former owner of the acquiree and the equity interests
issued by the Group. The consideration transferred
includes the fair value of any asset or liability resulting
from a contingent consideration arrangement. Identifiable
assets acquired and liabilities and contingent liabilities
assumed in a business combination are measured initially
at their fair values at the acquisition date. The Group
recognizes any non-controlling interest in the acquiree on
an acquisition-by-acquisition basis, either at fair value
or at the non-controlling interest’s proportionate share
of the recognized amounts of acquiree’s identifiable
net assets. Acquisition-related costs are expensed as
incurred.

If the business combination is achieved in stages, the
acquiree’s previously held equity interest in the acquiree
is remeasured to fair value at the acquisition date
through consolidated income statement.

Any contingent consideration to be transferred by the
Group is recognized at fair value at the acquisition date.
Subsequent changes to the fair value of the contingent
consideration that is deemed to be an asset or liability
is recognized in accordance with HKAS 39 either in
consolidated income statement or as a change to other
comprehensive income. Contingent consideration that is
classified as equity is not remeasured, and its subsequent
settlement is accounted for within equity.

Goodwill is initially measured as the excess of the
aggregate of the consideration transferred and the
fair value of non-controlling interest over the net
identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed.
If this consideration is lower than the fair value of the
net assets of the subsidiary acquired, the difference is
recognized in the consolidated financial statements (note
2.6).

2.2

FekE (&)

(a)
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Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
2.2 Consolidation (continued)

(a)

Subsidiaries (continued)

Transactions with non-controlling interests that do not
result in loss of control are accounted for as equity
transactions — that is, as transactions with the owners
in their capacity as owners. The difference between any
consideration paid and the relevant share acquired of the
carrying value of net assets of the subsidiary is recorded
in equity. Gains or losses on disposals to non-controlling
interests are also recorded in equity.

When the Group ceases to have control, any retained
interest in the entity is re-measured to its fair value
at the date when control is lost, with the change in
carrying amount recognized in consolidated income
statement. The fair value is the initial carrying amount
for the purposes of subsequently accounting for the
retained interest as an associated company, joint venture
or financial asset. In addition, any amounts previously
recognized in other comprehensive income in respect
of that entity are accounted for as if the Group had
directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities. This
may mean that amounts previously recognized in other
comprehensive income are reclassified to consolidated
income statement.

Investments in subsidiaries are accounted for at cost less
impairment. Cost also includes direct attributable costs
of investment.

Impairment testing of the investments in subsidiaries is
required upon receiving dividends from these investments
if the dividend exceeds the total comprehensive income
of the subsidiary in the period the dividend is declared or
if the carrying amount of the investment in the separate
financial statements exceeds the carrying amount in the
consolidated financial statements of the investee’s net
assets including goodwill.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
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2.2 Consolidation (continued)

2.3

(b)

Associated companies

Associated companies are all entities over which the
Group has significant influence but not control, generally
accompanying a shareholding of between 20% and 50%
of the voting rights. Investments in associated companies
are accounted for using the equity method of accounting.
Under the equity method, the investment is initially
recognized at cost, and the carrying amount is increased
or decreased to recognize the investor’s share of the
profit or loss of the investee after the date of acquisition.
The Group's investments in associated companies include
goodwill identified on acquisition.

The Group's share of post-acquisition profits or losses
is recognized in the consolidated income statement,
and its share of post-acquisition movements in
other comprehensive income is recognized in other
comprehensive income with a corresponding adjustment
to the carrying amount of the investment. When the
Group’s share of losses in associated companies equal or
exceed its interest in the associated companies, including
any other unsecured receivables, the Group does not
recognize further losses, unless it has incurred legal or
constructive obligations or made payments on behalf of
the associated companies.

Dilution gains or losses arising in investments in
associated companies are recognized in the consolidated
income statement.

Segment reporting
Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with

the internal reporting provided to the chief operating decision-

maker. The chief operating decision-maker, who is responsible

for allocating resources and assessing performance of the

operating segments, has been identified as the Executive

Directors and senior management led by the Group Chief

Executive Officer who make strategic decisions.

2.2

2.3
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FeRBHRRNE(E)

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
2.4 Foreign currency translation

(a)

(b)

Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of each of
the Group's entities are measured using the currency of
the primary economic environment in which the entity
operates (the “functional currency”). The consolidated
financial statements are presented in US dollars, which
is the Company’s functional and presentation currency.

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the
functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing
at the dates of the transactions or valuation where items
are re-measured. Foreign exchange gains and losses
resulting from the settlement of such transactions and
from the translation at year-end exchange rates of
monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are recognized in the consolidated income
statement.

All foreign exchange gains and losses are presented in
the consolidated income statement.

Changes in the fair value of monetary securities
denominated in foreign currency classified as available-
for-sale are analyzed between translation differences
resulting from changes in the amortized cost of the
security and other changes in the carrying amount of the
security. Translation differences related to changes in the
amortized cost are recognized in the consolidated income
statement and other changes in the carrying amount are
recognized in other comprehensive income.

Translation differences on non-monetary financial
assets and liabilities such as equities held at fair value
through profit or loss are recognized in the consolidated
income statement as part of the fair value gain or loss.
Translation differences on non-monetary financial assets,
such as equities classified as available-for-sale, are
included in other comprehensive income.
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2.4 Foreign currency translation (continued)

(c)

Group companies

The results and financial position of all the Group entities

(none of which has the currency of a hyperinflationary

economy) that have a functional currency different

from the presentation currency are translated into the

presentation currency as follows:

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

assets and liabilities for each balance sheet
presented are translated at the closing rate at the
date of that balance sheet;

income and expenses for each income statement
are translated at average exchange rates (unless
this average is not a reasonable approximation
of the cumulative effect of the rates prevailing
on the transaction dates, in which case income
and expenses are translated at the dates of the
transactions); and

all resulting exchange differences are recognized
in other comprehensive income.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the

acquisition of a foreign entity are treated as assets and

liabilities of the foreign entity and translated at the

closing rate. Exchange differences arising are recognized

in equity.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

FeRBHRRNE(E)

mmary of significant accounting policies (continued)
Property, plant and equipment
All property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost
less depreciation and impairment losses. Historical cost includes
expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the
items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount
or recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when
it is probable that future economic benefits associated with
the item will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be
measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is
derecognized. All other repairs and maintenance are charged in
the consolidated income statement during the financial period
in which they are incurred.

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is calculated
using the straight-line method to allocate cost to their residual
values over their estimated useful lives using the following
depreciation rates:
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Machinery and laboratory equipment

Motor vehicles
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Not amortized
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2%

20% or over the unexpired lease period,

. whichever is shprter
W%ERERAL (AREEAE)

33.33%

12.50% to 33.33%

33.33%

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and
adjusted if appropriate, at each balance sheet date.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its
recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is greater
than its estimated recoverable amount (note 2.7).

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing the

proceeds with the carrying amount and are recognized in the
consolidated income statement.
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2.6

Intangible assets

(a)

(b)

Goodwill

Goodwill arises on the acquisition of subsidiaries,
associates and joint ventures and represents the excess
of the consideration transferred over the Group's interest
in net fair value of the net identifiable assets, liabilities
and contingent liabilities of the acquiree and the fair
value of the non-controlling interest in the acquiree.

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill acquired
in a business combination is allocated to each of the
cash-generating units (“CGUs"), or groups of CGUs,
that is expected to benefit from the synergies of the
combination. Each unit or group of units to which the
goodwill is allocated represents the lowest level within
the entity at which the goodwill is monitored for internal
management purposes. Goodwill is monitored at the
operating segment level.

Goodwill impairment reviews are undertaken annually
or more frequently if events or changes in circumstances
indicate a potential impairment. The carrying value of
goodwill is compared to the recoverable amount, which
is the higher of value in use and the fair value less costs
to sell. Any impairment is recognized immediately as an
expense and is not subsequently reversed.

Patents and intellectual property

Patents and intellectual property are shown at historical
cost. Patents and intellectual property have a finite useful
life and are carried at cost less accumulated amortization.
Amortization is calculated using the straight-line method
to allocate the cost of patents and intellectual property
over their estimated useful lives of no more than five
years.
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Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.1

238

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

FeRBHRRNE(E)

Impairment of non-financial assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life are not subject to
amortization and are tested annually for impairment. Assets
that are subject to amortization are reviewed for impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is
recognized for the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount
exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the
higher of an asset’s fair value less costs to sell and value in use.
For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped
at the lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable
cash flows (cash-generating units). Non-financial assets other
than goodwill that suffered impairment are reviewed for

possible reversal of the impairment at balance sheet date.

Financial assets
(a) Classification

The Group classifies its financial assets in the following
categories: at fair value through profit or loss, loans and
receivables and available-for-sale. The classification
depends on the purpose for which the financial
assets were acquired. Management determines the
classification of its financial assets at initial recognition.

(i) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

FVTPL and other financial assets are financial
assets designated by management as fair value
through profit or loss upon initial recognition.
Financial assets are classified in this category
because they are managed and their performance
are evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance
with the Group’s investment strategy. Derivatives
are classified as held for trading unless they are
designated as hedges. Assets in this category
are classified as current assets, if expected to
be settled in 12 months, otherwise, they are

classified as non-current.
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2.8 Financial assets (continued)

(a)

(b)

Classification (continued)
(i) Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments
that are not quoted in an active market. They
are included in current assets, except for the
amounts that are settled or expected to be settled
more than 12 months after the balance sheet
date. These are classified as non-current assets.
Loans and receivables include trade and other
receivables, cash and cash equivalents and fixed
deposits in the consolidated balance sheet (notes
217 and 2.12).

(i) Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-
derivatives that are either designated in this
category or not classified in any of the other
categories. They are included in non-current
assets unless management intends to dispose of
the investment within 12 months of the balance
sheet date.

Recognition and measurement

Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets
are recognized on trade-date i.e. the date on which the
Group commits to purchase or sell the asset. Investments
are initially recognized at fair value plus transaction
costs for all financial assets not carried at fair value
through profit or loss. FVTPL are initially recognized at
fair value, and transaction costs are expensed in the
consolidated income statement. Financial assets are
derecognized when the rights to receive cash flows from
the investments have expired or have been transferred
and the Group has transferred substantially all risks and
rewards of ownership. Available-for-sale financial assets
and FVTPL are subsequently carried at fair value. Loans
and receivables are carried at amortized cost using the
effective interest method.
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Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
2.8 Financial assets (continued)

(b)

Recognition and measurement (continued)

Dividend income and gains or losses arising from changes
in the fair value of the FVTPL category are presented in
the consolidated income statement as “finance income
- net” when the Group's right to receive payments is
established in the year in which they arise respectively.

Changes in the fair value of monetary and non-monetary
securities classified as available-for-sale are recognized
in other comprehensive income.

When securities classified as available-for-sale are sold
or impaired, the accumulated fair value adjustments
recognized in equity are included in the consolidated
income statement as “finance income - net”.

Interest on available-for-sale financial assets calculated
using the effective interest method is recognized in
the consolidated income statement as part of “finance
income - net”. Dividends on available-for-sale financial
assets are recognized in the consolidated income
statement as “finance income - net” when the Group's
right to receive payments is established.

The fair value of financial instruments traded in active
markets (such as publicly traded derivatives) is based
on quoted market prices at the balance sheet date. The
quoted market price used for financial assets held by the
Group is the current bid price; the appropriate quoted
market price for financial liabilities is the current ask
price.

The fair value of financial instruments that are not
publicly traded in market but with active valuation from
reputable financial institution (for example, structured
products linked to equity price) is determined by
reference to the dealer’s quote or input from reputable
financial institutions.
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2.8

29

210

Financial assets (continued)

(b)  Recognition and measurement (continued)
Available-for-sale financial assets that do not have
quoted market prices in any active markets and those fair
values cannot be reliably measured are stated at cost
less impairment loss.

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether
there is objective evidence that a financial asset or
a group of financial assets is impaired. In the case
of equity securities classified as available-for-sale, a
significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of the
security below its cost is considered as an indication that
the securities are impaired. If any such evidence exists
for available-for-sale financial assets, the cumulative
loss, measured as the difference between the acquisition
cost and the current fair value, less any impairment
loss on that financial asset previously recognized in the
consolidated income statement, is removed from equity
and recognized in the consolidated income statement.
Impairment losses recognized in the consolidated income
statement on equity instruments are not reversed through
the consolidated income statement. Impairment testing
of trade receivables is described in note 2.11.

Derivative financial instruments

Derivatives are initially recognized at fair value on the date a
derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently re-
measured at their fair values.

Changes in the fair value of the derivative instruments which do
not qualify for hedge accounting are recognized immediately in
the consolidated income statement.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realizable
value. Cost is determined using the weighted average method.
The cost of finished goods and work in progress comprises raw
materials and subcontracting charges. Net realizable value is
the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business,
less applicable variable selling expenses.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

FeRBHRRNE(E)

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

21

2.12

2.13

Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are recognized initially at fair value
and subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective
interest method, less provision for impairment. A provision
for impairment of trade and other receivables is established
when there is objective evidence that the Group will not be
able to collect all amounts due according to the original terms
of receivables. Significant financial difficulties of the debtor,
probability that the debtor will enter bankruptcy or financial
reorganization, and defaults or delinquency in payments are
considered indicators that the receivable is impaired. The
amount of the provision is the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash
flows, discounted at the original effective interest rate. The
carrying amount of the asset is reduced through the use of a
provision account, and the amount of the loss is recognized in
the consolidated income statement. When a trade receivable is
uncollectible, it is written off against the provision account of
trade receivables. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously
written off are credited the consolidated income statement.

Cash and cash equivalents

In the consolidated cash flow statement, cash and cash
equivalents include cash at bank and in hand, deposits held
at call with banks and fixed deposits with original maturity
within 3 months or less. The cash and cash equivalents meet
the definition of loans and receivables and are measured at
amortized cost using the effective interest method.

Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs
directly attributable to the issue of new shares and share
options are shown in equity as a deduction from the proceeds.

Where any group company purchases the Company’s equity
share capital (treasury shares), the consideration paid, including
any directly attributable incremental costs (net of income taxes)
is deducted from the equity attributable to the Company’s equity
holders until the shares are cancelled or reissued. Where such
shares are subsequently reissued, any consideration received,
net of any directly attributable incremental transaction costs
and the related income tax effects, is included in the equity
attributable to the Company’s equity holders.
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2.14 Current and deferred income tax

The income tax for the year comprises current and deferred
tax. Tax is recognized in the consolidated income statement,
except to the extent that it relates to items recognized in
other comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case,
the tax is also recognized in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity, respectively. The current income tax charge is
calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively
enacted at the balance sheet date in the countries where the
Company and its subsidiaries operate and generate taxable
income. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in
tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax
regulation is subject to interpretation. It establishes provisions
where appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to be paid
to the tax authorities.

Deferred income tax is recognized, using the liability method, on
temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets
and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the consolidated
financial statements. However, the deferred income tax is not
accounted for if it arises from initial recognition of an asset or
liability in a transaction other than a business combination that
at the time of the transaction affects neither accounting nor
taxable profit or loss. Deferred income tax is determined using
tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the balance sheet date and are expected to apply
when the related deferred income tax asset is realized or the
deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognized to the extent that it
is probable that future taxable profit will be available against
which the temporary differences can be utilized.

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary differences arising
on investments in subsidiaries, except for deferred income tax
liabilities where the timing of the reversal of the temporary
difference is controlled by the Group and it is probable that the
temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FeRBHRRNE(E)

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
2.15 Employee benefits

(a)

(b)

Pension obligations

The Group operates defined contribution plans, under
which the Group pays fixed contributions into separate
entities. The Group has no legal or constructive
obligations to pay further contributions if the fund does
not hold sufficient assets to pay all employees the
benefits relating to employee service in the current and
prior periods.

Share-based compensation

The Group operates equity-settled, share-based
compensation plans. The fair value of the employee
services received in exchange for the grant of the shares
or share options is recognized as an expense. The
total amount to be expensed over the vesting period is
determined by reference to the fair value of the shares or
share options granted, excluding the impact of any non-
market vesting conditions (for example, profitability and
sales growth targets). Non-market vesting conditions are
included in assumptions about the number of shares or
share options that are expected to vest. At each balance
sheet date, the entity revises its estimates of the number
of shares or share options that are expected to become
exercisable. It recognizes the impact of the revision of
original estimates, if any, in the consolidated income
statement, and a corresponding adjustment to equity
over the remaining vesting period.

The proceeds received net of any directly attributable
transaction costs are credited to share capital (nominal
value) and share premium when the share options are
exercised.

Under the Share Award Plan, directors and employees of
the Group are entitled to receive shares in the Company.
Detail of the plan and the outstanding shares can be
referred to note 25(b) to the consolidated financial
statements.

The Company also adopted the Share Option Scheme
under which share options may be granted to subscribe
for the Company's shares. Please refer to note 25(a).
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2.15 Employee benefits (continued)

(c) Employee leave entitlements
Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognized
when they accrue to employees. A provision is made
for the estimated liahility for annual leave as a result of
services rendered by employees up to the balance sheet
date.

Employee entitlements to sick leave and matemity leave
are not recognized until the time of leave.

(d)  Profit-sharing and bonus plans

The Group recognizes a liability and an expense for
profit-sharing bonus based on a formula that takes into
consideration the profit attributable to the Company’s
shareholders after certain adjustments. The Group
recognizes a provision where contractually obliged
or where there is a past practice that has created a
constructive obligation.

2.16 Provisions

Provisions for restructuring costs and legal claims are
recognized when: the Group has a present legal or constructive
obligation as a result of past events; it is probable that an
outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation;
and the amount has been reliably estimated. Provisions are not
recognized for future operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood
that an outflow will be required in settlement is determined by
considering the class of obligations as a whole. A provision is
recognized even if the likelihood of an outflow with respect to
any one item included in the same class of obligations may be
small.

Provisions are measured at the present value of the expenditures
expected to be required to settle the obligation using a pre-tax
rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value
of money and the risks specific to the obligation. The increase in
the provision due to passage of time is recognized as an interest
expense.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

FeRBHRRNE(E)

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.17

2.18

Trade payables and other payables

Trade payables and other payables are recognized initially at
fair value and subsequently measured at amortized cost using
the effective interest method.

Revenue recognition

Revenue comprises the fair value of consideration received or
receivable for the sale of products in the ordinary course of
the Group's activities. Revenue is shown net of discount and
after eliminating sales within the Group. The Group recognizes
revenue when the amount of revenue can be reliably measured,
it is probable that future economic benefits will flow to the
entity and specific criteria have been met for each of the Group’s
activities as described below. The Group bases its estimates on
historical results, taking into consideration the type of customer,
the type of transaction and the specifics of each arrangement.

(a) Sales of products
The Group manufactures and sells proprietary IC products
and system solutions. Sales of products are recognized
on the transfer of risks and rewards of ownerships, which
generally coincides with the time of shipment/delivery.

(b) Interestincome
Interest income is recognized using the effective interest
method. When a receivable is impaired, the Group
reduces the carrying amount to its recoverable amount,
being the estimated future cash flow discounted at
original effective interest rate of the instrument, and
continues unwinding the discount as interest income.

(c) Otherincome
Other income is recognized when the Group’s right to
receive payments is established.
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2.19 Leases (as the lessee)

(a)

(b)

Operating lease

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and
rewards of ownership are retained by the lessor are
classified as operating leases.

(i) Prepayments made under operating lease are
amortized to the consolidated income statement
on a straight-line basis over the period of
the lease, or when there is impairment, the
impairment is expensed in the consolidated
income statement.

(i) Payments made under operating leases (net of any
incentives received from the lessor) are charged to
the consolidated income statement on a straight-
line basis over the period of the lease.

Finance lease

The Group leases certain property, plant and equipment.
Leases of property, plant and equipment where the Group
has substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
are classified as finance leases. Finance leases are
capitalized at the lease’s commencement at the lower
of the fair value of the leased property and the present
value of the minimum lease payments.

Each lease payment is allocated between the liability and
finance charges so as to achieve a constant rate on the
finance balance outstanding. The corresponding rental
obligations, net of finance charges, are included in other
short-term and other long-term payables. The interest
element of the finance lease payment is charged to the
consolidated income statement over the lease period so
as to produce a constant periodic rate of interest on the
remaining balance of the liability for each period. The
property, plant and equipment acquired under finance
leases is depreciated over the shorter of the useful life of
the asset and the lease term.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

FeRBHRRNE(E)

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
220 Government grants

221

Grants from the government are recognized at their fair value
where there is a reasonable assurance that the grant will be
received and the Group will comply with all attached conditions.

Government grants relating to costs are deferred and recognized
in the consolidated income statement over the period necessary
to match them with the costs that they are intended to
compensate.

Research and development
Research expenditure is expensed as incurred. Costs incurred on
development projects (relating to the design and testing of new
or improved products) are recognized as intangible assets when
the following criteria are fulfilled:

° it is technically feasible to complete the intangible asset
so that it will be available for use or sale;

o management intends to complete the intangible asset
and use or sell it;

° there is an ability to use or sell the intangible asset;

o it can be demonstrated how the intangible asset will
generate probable future economic benefits;

° adequate technical, financial and other resources
to complete the development and to use or sell the
intangible asset are available; and

° the expenditure attributable to the intangible asset
during its development can be reliably measured.

Other development expenditures are expensed as incurred.
Development costs previously recognized as an expense are not
recognized as an asset in a subsequent period. Development
costs with a finite useful life that have been capitalized as an
intangible asset are amortized from the commencement of the
point at which the asset is ready for use on a straight-line basis
over its useful life, not exceeding five years.

Development assets are tested for impairment annually in
accordance with HKAS 36 - Impairment of Assets.
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222

2.23

Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to the Company’s shareholders is
recognized as a liability in the Group's financial statements
in the period in which the dividends are approved by the
Company's shareholders or directors.

Comparative figures

Certain comparative figures in the Group’s consolidated cash
flow statement have been reclassified to conform to the current
year presentation.

2.22
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
FeRBHRRNE(E)

Financial risk management
Financial risk factors

31

The Group's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks:

market risk (including foreign exchange risk and price risk),

credit risk, liquidity risk and cash flow and fair value interest

rate risk.

(a) Market risk

(i)

(if)

Foreign exchange risk

The Group operates internationally and is exposed
to foreign exchange risk arising from various
currency exposures, primarily with respect to the
HKD. Foreign exchange risk arises from future
commercial transactions, recognized assets
and liabilities and net investments in foreign
operations. Part of the FVTPL are in foreign
currencies.

Since the HKD is pegged to USD, the management
considered that the Group does not have any
material foreign exchange exposure in this regard.

Price risk

The Group is exposed to price risk because certain
investments held by the Group are classified on
the consolidated balance sheet as FVTPL. The
Group is not exposed to commodity price risk. To
manage its price risk arising from investments in
equity financial instruments, the Group diversifies
its portfolio and invests only in high turnover
securities with good dividend yield and equity
funds.

At 31 December 2013, the Group held listed equity
securities,marketable bonds and funds (note 23).
If the equity/ bond/ fund price had increased/
decreased by 10% with all other variables held
constant, the post-tax profit (2012: post-tax loss)
for the year would have been approximately
US$6,207,000 (2012: US$5,531,000) higher/ lower
(2012: lower/ higher) as a result of gain/ loss on
listed equity securities,marketable bonds and
funds classified as at fair value through profit or
loss.
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3.1 Financial risk factors (continued)

(a)

(b)

Market risk (continued)
(i) Price risk (continued)

The investments in the available-for-sales
financial assets are exposed to price risk. As all
of the available-for-sale financial assets held
by the Group do not have quoted market price
in any active market and are stated at cost less
impairment loss. The price risk has therefore been
reflected in the impairment loss.

Credit risk

Customers of the Group are mainly well-known
distributors and manufacturers with sound financial
background. In addition, the Group has policies in place
to ensure that sales of products are made to customers
with appropriate credit days and within their respective
credit limits.

Credit risk is managed on a group basis. Credit risk arises
from cash and cash equivalents, and deposits with banks
and financial institutions, as well as credit exposures to
customers, including outstanding receivables. Deposits
are only placed with reputable banks and financial
institutions. For credit exposures to customers, Group
management assesses the credit quality of the customer,
taking into account its financial position, past experience
and other factors.

The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date
is the carrying value of the trade and other receivables.
The Group has been monitoring the receivables aging
closely. As at 31 December 2013, past due amount
accounted for 25% (2012: 30%) of total trade receivables
and no provision for impairment was made in 2013 (2012:
US$121,000).
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Financial risk management (continued)

31

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
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Financial risk factors (continued)

(c)

BEERER(E)
31 BREBEZ(E)

Liquidity risk (c) RBESER
The Group adopts prudent liquidity risk management. The AEERAZENRDEGRRER - &
table below analyses the Group's and the Company's SEREKRAZHBABREERERD
financial liabilities into relevant maturity groups based ANMARTHRESBATRAMIHAS
on the remaining period from the balance sheet date to FIEMT - RIIRPRBEZEBAKRER
the contractual maturity date. The amounts disclosed in MENRENE - ARIB R AL LT
the table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows. BEAYE AT ZERISHNHREEER
Balances due within 12 months equal to their carrying HEE -
balances, as the impact of discounting is not significant.
Group Company
r5E b NS
2013 2012 2013 2012
US$'000 US$'000 Us$'000 Us$'000
TEr T=x S T=x
Due within 12 months M2{8 B REIH
Trade and other payables eI R AR 3R 9,684 13,413 1,176 69
Bank loan including interest portions $R/7E % (B#EFEE79) 103 105 — —
Obligations under finance leases ~ BIEHEE T 2 3 — —
including interest portions (BAEREZA)
Amounts due to subsidiaries ANGIEYNGIE — — 514 1,305
Due after 12 months R12{8 A 2 % )5
Bank loan including interest portions $£1T & (BIEFSHH) 418 521 — —
Obligations under finance leases ~ BEMEE(T
including interest portions (BEFEEHS) — 3 — —
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3.2

Financial risk factors (continued)

(d)

Cash flow and fair value interest rate risk

Except for the cash and cash equivalents, bank deposits,
other financial assets and certain bonds and notes
classified as FVTPL, the Group has no other significant
interest-bearing assets or liabilities.

The majority of the FVTPL investments are bonds issued
at fixed interest rates and bond funds which expose the
Group to fair value interest rate risk.

The investments in available-for-sale financial assets
and FVTPL as at 31 December 2013 did not have material
interest rate risk.

Since there is no significant borrowing in the Group and
the cash and cash equivalents and majority of the bank
deposits are under short maturity terms, the cash flow
and fair value interest rate risk is considered to be low.

Capital risk management
The Group's objectives when managing capital are to safeguard

the Group's ability to continue as a going concern in order

to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other

stakeholders and to maintain an optimal capital structure to

reduce the cost of capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group

may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, return

capital to shareholders or repurchase shares.

During 2013, the Group had no material borrowing. The increase

in shareholders funds is mainly due to the profit for the year.

31
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

HaMBRRME(E)

Financial risk management (continued) 3. HEREREEE)
3.3  Fair value estimation 3.3 AYEMHE

The Group's investments in financial instruments are measured AEENERIAZREREBEBERPUAT

in the balance sheet at fair value. The fair value measurements EFfEWETIATENENRANDEERE -

are disclosed by level of the following fair value measurement

hierarchy:

e Level 1 - quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for e FIEL-HRAEBEXBENEZRTSH
identical assets or liabilities; BECRERE)

e Level 2 - inputs other than quoted prices included within o FIER-HRERERE-ERMBREN -
level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either EEAER) SEZEBIRERTE) B
directly (that is, as prices) or indirectly (that is, derived REEERABENBAER
from prices);

e Level 3 - inputs for the asset or liability that are not o FIBR-FBUBEMTSEBNEE
based on observable market data (that is, unobservable SEENEAER(MIETERNEAE
inputs). B e

(a)  Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss — (a) BBAEENRMAFEENITBEE-A
Group: £E :

013 012

Level1 Level2 Level3 Total Level 1 Level2 Level3 To@al

F1ER RIER  FIER g FIER FER FER &

US§'000 US$000 USS000 USS000 US§000 US$ 000 US§ 000 US$ 000

EY ES EY n i i i T

Unlisted £

Depositnotes ER2E - 8821 - 8821 - 8090 - 8090
Derivative financialinstuments (748 RTA - 20 - 20 - pi - pi

Marketable bonds TEEES 218 - - 218 3953 - - 3,953

Marketable funds TEEES 16627 - - 16627 6,326 - - 6,326

Listed L

Equity securiies RE 18,235 - - 18,235 9.968 - - 9,968
Fund #p 61 - - b1 i3] - — 65
w6 o —mw BB - B
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(b)  Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss — b) BEBIURMATEBENHBEE -
Company: /NG
013 012
Level1 Level2 Level 3 Total Level 1 Level2 Level3 Total
F1ER 2B HER & BIER EER  RER &
USs 000 USs'000 US$000 US$ 000 USg 000 USS 000 USS 000 USS 000
IO TR T P A T
Unlisted kL
Depositnotes ERg - 4,298 - 4,298 - 350 - 350
Derivative financialinstruments~ $T4 £ BRI A - 0 — 0 - 9 - he
Marketable bonds EEES pix]l] - 25910 37767 - - 31761
Marketable funds TEEES 15525 - 15525 626 - - 8306
Listed LA
Equity securiies RE 18,235 - 18,235 9,968 - - 9,968
Fund i o1 - 1 (i - - 6
59,761 4,49 — 64,259 54,126 351 - 51617
There were no transfers between level 1 and 2 during 2012 and E1ESIE 7N 2012 % 2013 E N EER o
2013.
2013% 4k m
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

FeRBHRRNE(E)

3. Financial risk management (continued)

34

Valuation techniques for deriving Level 1
and 2 fair values

The fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets
is based on quoted market prices at the balance sheet date. A
market is regarded as active if quoted prices are readily and
regularly available from an exchange, dealer, broker, industry
group, pricing service, or regulatory agency, and those prices
represent actual and regularly occurring market transactions
on an arm’s length basis. The quoted market price used for
financial assets held by the group is the current bid price. These
instruments are included in level 1.

Level 2 financial assets comprise deposit notes and forward
foreign exchange contracts.

The value of financial instruments that are not traded in an
active market (for example, over-the-counter instruments) is
determined by using valuation techniques. These valuation
techniques maximize the use of observable market data where
it is available and rely as little as possible on entity specific
estimates. The instruments will be included in level 2 if all
significant inputs, other than the quoted prices included within
level 1 required to fair value an instrument, are observable
either directly (that is, as prices) or indirectly (that is, derived
from prices).

Forward foreign exchange contracts have been fair valued using
forward exchange rates that are quoted in an active market.
The effects of discounting are generally insignificant for Level 2
derivatives.

12 Solomon Systech (International) Limited ~ Annual Report 2013
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3.6

Valuation process

The Group adopted the fair values of the financial instruments
provided by reputable financial institutions who are using
advanced financial valuation technique.

Fair value of financial assets and

liabilities measured at amortized cost
The fair values of the following financial assets and liahilities
approximate their carrying amounts:

° Trade and other receivables

° Pledged bank deposits, short-term fixed deposits, cash
and cash equivalents

° Trade and other payables
° Bank borrowings

° Other current liabilities

3.5

3.6
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

FeRBHRRNE(E)

Critical accounting estimates and judgements
Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based on

historical experience and other factors, including expectations of future

events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future.

The resulting accounting estimates will, by definition, seldom equal

the related actual results. The estimates and assumptions that have

a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying

amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial period are

addressed below.

41

4.2

Income tax

The Group is subject to income tax in several jurisdictions.
Significant judgement is required in determining the worldwide
provision for income tax. There are many transactions and
calculations for which the ultimate tax determination is
uncertain during the ordinary course of business. The Group
recognizes liabilities for anticipated tax audit issues based on
estimates of whether additional tax will be due. Where the final
tax outcome of these matters is different from the amounts that
were initially recorded, such differences will impact the income
tax provision and deferred tax assets and liabilities in the period
in which such determination is made.

Equity compensation

In determining the total expenses for the Group's share-based
compensation plans, the Group estimates the number of share
options or shares that are expected to become exercisable or
vested at the date of grant. At each balance sheet date before
the share options or shares become fully exercisable or vested,
the Group will revise the total expenses where the number of
share options or shares that are expected to become exercisable
or vested is different from previously estimated.

Solomon Systech (International) Limited ~ Annual Report 2013
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4.4

4.5

Estimate impairment of investments in associated
companies
The Group tests annually whether goodwill has suffered any
impairment, in accordance with the accounting policy stated
in note 2.6. The recoverable amounts of goodwill arising from
acquisition of associated companies have been determined
based on the higher of fair value less cost-to-sell or value-in-use
calculations. These calculations require the use of estimates.

The Group makes provision for impairment of intangible assets
held by associated companies based on the consideration of
the recoverable amount. The determination of the recoverable
amount requires the use of judgement and estimate.

Provision for impairment of trade receivables

The Group makes provision for impairment of trade receivables
based on an assessment of the recoverability of trade
receivables. Provisions are applied to trade receivables where
events or changes in circumstances indicate that the balances
may not be collectible. The identification of impairment requires
the use of judgement and estimates. Where the expectation
is different from the original estimate, such difference will
impact the carrying value of trade receivables and provision for
impaired receivables in the year in which such estimate has
been changed.

Provision for obsolete or slow moving inventories
The Group makes provision for obsolete or slow moving
inventories based on consideration of obsolescence of raw
materials and work in progress and the net realizable value of
finished goods. The identification of inventory obsolescence and
estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business require
the use of judgement and estimates. Where the expectation is
different from the original estimate, such difference will impact
the carrying value of inventory and impairment provision in the
year in which such estimate has been changed.

4.3

4.4

4.5
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

HEMBRRME(E)

Segment information — Group

During the year, the Group has principally engaged in the design,
development and sales of proprietary IC products and system solutions
that enabled a wide range of display applications for smartphones,
smart TVs and other smart devices including consumer electronics
products, portable devices, industrial appliances and green energy
applications.

The Group has been operating in one single operating segment, i.e. the
design, development and sales of proprietary IC products and system
solutions.

The chief operating decision-makers have been identified as the
executive directors and senior management led by the Group CEO
(Managing Director). The executive directors and senior management
reviewed the Group's internal reporting to assess performance and
allocate resources. A management approach has been used for the
operating segment reporting.

Sales amounted to US$55,150,000 and US$65,123,000 for the years
ended 31 December 2013 and 2012 respectively.

The Company is domiciled in Hong Kong. The Group mainly operates in
Hong Kong. During 2013, the Group mainly sold to customers located in
Hong Kong, China and Taiwan.

PHWER-AKE

RER AEETENERGT  HELHEZFICER
REGBATR HERECEANSHETETH BHE
AREMEEER BREEETER BEAKE -
TERARBRRRERER -
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AEERREERKERAEETHAN (ESHLRE)
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HEWBM2NENANBILEFEE  HEBEHH A
55,150,000 3 7T )2 65,123,000 % 7T

RAAMFEMINES - LB EREBEELE
e ROBER  AREIESTEREFURES
RERLENEF -

(a) Sales (a) $HEZR
2013 2012
US$'000 US$'000
TER FET
Hong Kong B 14,589 14,382
China i 12,452 16,895
Taiwan é/‘é 9,363 8,654
Europe BN 7,896 9,312
South East Asia %ﬁﬁﬁ 4,088 6,862
Korea 451 3,816 4,928
Japan BA 2,146 2,234
USA XE 486 1,379
Others Hih 314 477
55,150 65,123

Sales are classified based on the places/ countries in which
customers are located.
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(b) Total assets (h) #EE

2013 2012
US$'000 US$'000
FERT FEx
Hong Kong a5 105,046 107,218
China H 18,520 17,964
Taiwan aig 4,857 4,450
South East Asia REh: 484 1,188
Others ity 53 190
128,960 131,010
Assets are listed based on where the assets are located. Others EERRBEEENMEL T AN - B0 IER
comprise Japan and USA. AREH -
(c) Capital expenditures — Group (c) BEXBEZ-KXKE
Investments in
RER
Property, plant and equipment Intangible assets
ME - BERRE BYVEE
2013 2012 2013 2012
US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000
SV FET FErn FET
Hong Kong o 170 116 — —
China F 142 41 174 —
South East Asia REE 2 74 — —
Others Hih 31 — — —
n 231 174 —
Capital expenditures are listed based on where the assets are BRRERREEEMAE T ATE o
located.
(d) Major customers — Group (d) TERF-4AL&E
Details of customers accounted for 10% or mare of total revenue EAEEMBHEEEI0%IN ENEFFRBD
of the Group are as follows: s
2013 2012
US$'000 Us$'000
Customer and location EEREMEH FER FET
Customer A China BFA N/A 7R 7,742
Customer B Hong Kong, Taiwan, South East Asia ~ &fFB &%« &%« Higs N/A TiE A 7,238
Customer C  South East Asia, Korea BFC  REpo - #H N/A FiE F 7,028
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

o HaMBRRME(E)

Expenses by nature — Group

Expenses included in cost of sales, research and development costs,

selling and distribution expenses and administrative expenses are

analyzed as follows:

BUESENRAX -AKHE
BREREKA  HERBEKRE - HERD HEHIM
TRREX AR AT :

2013 2012
US$'000 Us$'000
TER TEr
Cost of inventories sold ENFERAR 32,100 40,704
Product engineering costs IR 2,135 2,487
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment  HEE - #EE KR EHHEE — 7
Provision for/(written-back of provision for) EEIEEEE
obsolete or slow moving inventories fREE/ (E) m (1,514)
Written-back of impairment of trade receivables MR o s ) [ — (32)
Auditor's remuneration ZHME S 179 178
Operating leases for land and buildings T REFHLERE 1,037 1,175
Amortization of intangible assets BiHEREE 1 —
Amortization of prepaid operating lease BERMEEEE — 17
Depreciation of owned property, BEME - e
plant and equipment RSB ITE 1,400 2,008
Depreciation of leased property, MEE - #a
plant and equipment RS BRI E 1 7
Employee benefit expenses (excluding EEEAMX
Directors’ emoluments) (ZEEMERKRIN 16,710 16,130
Directors” emoluments EEHS 702 684
Net exchange gain FE s (54) (256)
Other income — Group 1. HittWA-AKE
2013 2012
USS$'000 Us$'000
xR FEr
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment ~ HEWE - 22k REH I 770 —
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary HEHTB A B ES — 539
Others Hith 186 141
956 680
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Finance income — net — Group 8. REWA-FE-XKHE

2013 2012
US$'000 Us$'000
ES =
Gain/(loss) on disposal of FVTPL HERTPLEE, (B518) (23) 107
Interest income FEHA 2,464 1,767
Dividend income BREMA 539 328
Net unrealizable gain or loss from FVTPL: FVTPLAR IR A 5 ez ok B 98
— Fair value gain —REEME 2,005 3,806
— Fair value loss - nTEREE (1,077) (40)
Interest expense of bank loan BOIEROFEZH (10) (12)
Other gain/(loss) Hiks (B8) 15 (279)
3913 5,677
Provision for impairment loss of 9. BEARRERE-LKE
associated companies — Group
2013 2012
UsS$'000 Us$000
TR TErn
On the carrying value REREE — 3,792
On the derivatives related to an associated company RE B2 ARNITET A — 442
— 4,234
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o NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
HaMBRRME(E)

10. Employee benefit expenses — Group 10. EERAMEX-F&H
(a) Employee benefit expenses (a) EERABEX
2013 2012
USs$'000 Us$'000
TExn TErx
Wages and salaries TERE® 14,329 14,084
Discretionary bonuses BB TEAT 123 7
Equity compensation — shares and share options [ R — (7 K B 87 26
Pension costs — defined contribution plans ! RIKE A — REMFETEN 578 625
Other employee benefits it e BEH 1,593 1,388
16,710 16,130
(i) Forfeited contributions to certain defined contribution (i)  EHEIHEIABENRREERGE
plans will be utilized to reduce contributions. During B RABFEAR - EMENRTIA
2013, there was US$22,000 of contribution being 22,000% 7T (2012 « %) «

forfeited (2012: Nil).

(b) Directors’ emoluments (b) EZSHME
The remuneration of every director of the Company including ARRIBREFNHE(AEREBEBEUBRE
the equity compensation charged to the consolidated income BAZ2RAROBERNA R EGEBER
statement under the requirements of HKFRS 2 “Share-based WX R AR IR ST -

payment” is set out below:

Directors’ emoluments for the year ended 31 December 2013

HENBENANELEEES M

Employer's
contribution
to pension
scheme Equity
Other Bt compensation"”
Fees Salary benefits  BARS5E Subtotal ey i Total
ik He  HftRERN 5 Nt S @5t

Uss000 Us§ 000 Us§ 000 US§000 US$ 000 Usso00 Usso00
e e e e e e e

Sun, Patrick g 3 - - - 3 g 7
Choy Kwok Hung, Patrick X0 pij — - - i} 9 %
Wong Yuet Leung, Frankie ~ E AR % - - - 2 9 %
Yiu Tin Chong, Joseph PN 5 - - - 5 9 Kl
Lai Weide e 3 - - - 3 - 3
Lam Pak Lee S 2 - - - 2 9 ]
Sheu Wei fu xR
(altematetolam PakLee) (B EMEREZR) — — — — — — —
Li iaochun TBE 1 - - - 1 - 1
Zhao Guiwy HEL 1 - - - 1 - 1
Leung Kwong Wi 2ER - 285 3 13 3% 9 5
Lai Woon Ching PR - L 3 1 151 1 162
150 426 i 20 637 65 102
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Directors” emoluments for the year ended 31 December 2012

HENENRNBILFEEE 2 M

Employer's

contribution

to pension

scheme Equity
Other ExH compensation”
Fees Salary benefits  RIKE5E] Subtotal B Total
%2 e EfEW 3 et S @t
US§ 000 US$000 US000 Uss000 USs00 Uss000 US$ 000
Txin TEn Txn T Txn Tin Tin
Sun, Patrick FEE 2 - - - 2 7 K]
Choy Kwok Hung, Patrick ~ ZXEi# il - - - b 7 Kl
Wong Yuet Leung, Frankie ~ EA R il - - - bij 7 U
Yiu Tin Chong, Joseph UoNI 5 - - - bi 7 K
Lai Weide BEe 4 - - - 4 - 4
Lam Pak Lee HEE 0 - - - 0 ] il
Sheu Wi Fu TR

(altematetoLam Pak Lee)  (MEERERES) — — — _ _ _ _
Li Xiaochun e 7 - - - 7 - 7
Zhao Guiwu BER 4 - - - 4 - 4
Leung Kwong Wai 2ER - 25 4 13 k1Y 7 349
Lai Woon Ching BEE - 139 i 147 7 15
146 iy & 19 635 I 684

(i)

(ii)

Other benefits include leave pay, insurance premium and
other allowances.

This represents the amount charged to the consolidated
income statement under the requirements of HKFRS 2.
Equity compensation granted in prior years with vesting
term extended into the year has an impact to the current
year.

(if)

HoRfemRETE RRERAME
B

BRAERBMERBEEENBREELE
IR ENEABERAFENEE -
BERANFERT 2 BAEEEERH
EERFREZEH
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o NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
HaMBRRME(E)

10. Employee benefit expenses — Group (continued) 10. EEREAMEX-F&EHH)
(c) Equity compensation to Directors (c) EBNRAFEZRH
More details for the Equity Compensation Scheme can be BT #ERHO LM ERT2MEEMBR
referred to note 25 to the consolidated financial statements. ZHFEB - BERTEEEOREMRE  RERE
Details of the share options granted to each of the directors and BAFEFEDT

their corresponding fair values are listed as below:

2013 2012
Fair value of Fair value of
Numberof  the share options Number of the share options
share options at grant date® share options at grant date”
granted RREAH ~ granted REHBH
B IR R BRER B B Ll g £:0)
g8 AFE #H NEEU
(in thousand units) USS'000  ({in thousand units) US$'000
(AF5H) TEr (BATFED) T=x
Sun, Patrick FEE 800 147 800 72
Choy Kwok Hung, Patrick 2207 800 14.7 800 7.2
Wong Yuet Leung, Frankie = AR 800 147 800 7.2
YiuTin Chong, Joseph BERAME 800 14.7 800 7.2
Lai Weide R - - — —
Lam Pak Lee HEE 800 14.1 800 72
Sheu Wei Fu FHEX
(alternate to Lam Pak Lee) (MBEEMERESE) — — - -
Li Xiaochun TR - - — —
Zhao Guiwu HER — — — —
Leung Kwong Wai PEE 800 14.7 800 7.2
Lai Woon Ching iEE 800 14.6 800 7.2
5,600 102.8 5,600 50.4
(i) These represent the full fair value at grant date to be i) ES2BEORREASNEELATESRER
amortized in the next 12 months for the share option or BHE T E 4812 (8 B R skiR A 17 &1 2l 2
in accordance with the vesting terms of the share grant BRATUNEY FE2LTETEER
and may differ from the total charge to the consolidated RAFEERNEEBRRNMTIRNESE -

income statement of the year.
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(d)

Five highest paid individuals in the Group

The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest in
the Group for the year include one (2012: one) director whose
emoluments are reflected in the analysis above.

The emoluments paid to the remaining four (2012: four ) highest

(d)

rEEREEREHFAL
AEBRAERFATBRE—2(2012:
£ HHECR LA TR R -

—%)E

BTzmE(02: mR)REHEALTOMS R

paid individuals by nature of expenses and by band are as YHEREASHEDT
follows:
2013 2012
Uss$'000 US$'000
TEx TET
Basic salaries, other allowances and B & REMZ
benefits in kind v 652 679
Discretionary bonuses BYIETEAT — —
Contribution to pension scheme and R RET I R
long service payment RERB ST 27 29
679 708
Equity compensation R A A 2 SR A 48 5
727 713
Number of individuals
A
Emolument bands (US$)
BHeoEsE (XT) 2013 2012
150,001 - 200,000 3 4
200,001 - 250,000 1 0

During the year, no emoluments have been paid to the Directors
of the Company or the five highest paid individuals in Group as
an inducement to join or upon joining the Group (2012: Nil).

RER > TERAARFNESFIASENTERS
FALINEAME - EARSIMARKE LR

MEAE B R (2012 &) -

2013F 3
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0 NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
HaMBRRME(E)

10. Employee benefit expenses — Group (continued) 10. EERAAX-XKE(E)
(e) Remuneration of the senior management in the (e) FEBRAZEREEEZSMH
Group
The emoluments for the nine senior management members NENEREFRENENENBREEZEKE
listed on pages 40 to 41 of this annual report fell within the HeeBENFUTEHE :

following bands:

Number of individuals

AE
Emolument bands (US$)
MeemsE (Xx) 2013 2012
<100,000 2 2
100,001 - 150,000 2 2
150,001 - 200,000 4 5
200,001 - 250,000 1 —
11. Income tax — Group 1. FBH-ZxKE
Hong Kong income tax has been provided at the rate of 16.5% (2012: EBMEHERBHZ16.5% (2012 : 16.5%) 5+ & &4
16.5%) while overseas income tax has been provided at the rates of FIBRAIREREEEEMERRNBERREHE -
taxation prevailing in the countries in which the Group operates.
2013 2012
Note UsSs$'000 Us$'000
BisE FEn FEL
Current income tax: REAFTEH -
— Hong Kong — 58 88 —
— Overseas — g5 2 2
Write-back of income tax provision in prior years LA FEE{HE PSR BB (548) —
Deferred income tax EREFTISHL 28 (50) —
(508) 2
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12.

The tax on the Group's profit/loss before income tax differs from the
theoretical amount that would arise using the income tax rate of Hong
Kong, the Group's principal place of operation, as follows:

AEEBBRHAET/ BENFEHTEARIEA
EB(AEENTIELENS)NREMAENEHnTE
FZEBmT

2013 2012

US$'000 Us$'000

ES =

Profit/({loss) before income tax BrEANE R, (E18) 826 (1,368)
Income tax calculated at a tax rate of 16.5% P8 RiIR16.5%FH Rt & 136 (226)
Income not subject to tax BARTHIBA (881) (1,094)
Expenses not deductible for tax purposes AAER RS 25 1,225
Income tax losses not recognized REERFTISHIIE 2 B8 760 97
Write-back of income tax provision in prior years  JATE G E B FTERiH) B 5B (548) —
(508) 2

Deferred income tax assets are recognized for tax losses carry-forward
to the extent that the realization of the related tax benefit through
future taxable profits is probable. The Group did not recognize deferred
income tax assets of US$8,843,000 (2012: US$8,083,000) in respect of
losses amounting to US$53,594,000 (2012: US$48,989,000) that can be
carried forward against future taxable profits. These tax losses have no
expiry date.

Profit or loss attributable to the equity holders of the
Company

The loss attributable to the equity holders of the Company is dealt

with in the financial statements of the Company to the extent of

US$6,839,000 in 2013 (2012 profit: US$4,675,000).

12,

FEERBEB 2 BRTMEHEE S R RERBUR IR
75 T 82 B 35 fE I SR o AN 5 (B K T 58 A B 53,594,000
E7r(2012 < 48,989,000 %% 7t) 2 BB B MBI AT ST E
8,843,000 7t(2012 : 8,083,000 L) © {EAEERK
RERTET - ZHEFBLEETRHEA -

AR EREBHAARERNIEE

RARREFZFZEARGEBRER0B3EARAZHHIRER
51| % 46,839,000 70 (2012 % K = 4,675,000 1) °
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

HEMBRRME(E)

13. Earnings/loss per share

(a)

(b)

126

Basic earnings/loss per share

The basic earnings/loss per share for the year is calculated
based on the Group's profit in 2013 attributable to the
equity holders of the Company of US$1,334,000 (2012
loss: US$1,370,000) and the weighted average number of
2,457,154,439 (2012: 2,454,697,989) ordinary shares in issue
excluding own shares held during the year.

Diluted earnings/loss per share

The diluted earnings/loss per share is calculated based on the
Group's profit/loss attributable to the equity holders of the
Company and the weighted average number of ordinary shares
after adjusting for the effects of all dilutive potential ordinary
shares including allocated but excluding unallocated own shares
held of 2,465,042,003 shares (2012: 2,456,090,508 shares)
during the year.

The information related to the weighted average number of
ordinary shares is as follows:

13.

BRERBAE

(a)

(b)

SRERERN, BB
BREXEFN,/BERBBEALRNEREEA
& {5 78 & B R 20135 2 3 711,334,000 3 7T.(2012
18518 © 1,370,000 3 70 ) R AR F AE 17 L @Ak 0
19 8102,457,154,439 % (2012 = 2,454,697,989 % ) &t
B TREMBRFRG o

SRBFEAN BB

BREERN,BEDRERARNESEEA
EEAEEGES,/ BERERFANELESY
ERECLBR(DECESEERANRENE
ZRBARSRD) L ARG 2B ETMETY
& 3 PR £12,465,042,003 A (2012 : 2,456,090,508 % )

5 -

MEFEEBERBNEBENIIEDT :

Number of shares

E
2013 2012

Weighted average number of BEITINETS

ordinary shares in issue LA AR 2,457,154,439 2,454,697,989
Allocated own shares held under RER GO RS BN

Share Award Scheme P & ik 0 3,518,646 1,392,519
Conversion of all dilutive share HBRFMBATETAEE

options outstanding"” FENMBRERE 4,368,918 —
Adjusted weighted average number of

ordinary shares for diluted earnings/ BIETESREE R,/

loss per share calculation R HRR T BRI 2,465,042,003 2,456,090,508

(i) In 2012, the conversion of all dilutive share options
outstanding and inclusion of allocated own shares held
would have an anti-dilutive effect on the loss per share.
Hence, there was no dilutive effect on the calculation of
the diluted loss per share in 2012.
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Dividend 14. RE

No dividend related to the years ended 31 December 2013 and 2012 0135 A -+ W88 B IR SR 17 B8R ELZE 2013 2 2012
was declared or paid during 2013. In addition, the Board resolved not FNANBEFEZRE - BE  EF2RETEEE
to propose any final dividend for the year ended 31 December 2013. REZE013ENANBIHEEEZRERS -
Intangible assets — Group 15. BREE-4AKE
Patents and intellectual property
SRR ABERE
2013 2012

US$'000 US$'000

FET FET
At 1 January M1A18
Addition = 174 —
Amortization B (11) —
At 31 December W12A31H 163 —
Cost A 4,674 4,500
Accumulated amortization ERg 8 (4,511) (4,500)
Balance at 31 December B2 A3 BRERE(E 163 —
Amortization expense of US$11,000 (2012: nil) has been charged in BEA T 11,000E (2012 B)ERAERAEK AT
research and development costs. 53K
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
HaMBRRME(E)

16. Property, plant and equipment

128

16. MX HERRE

Group Company
58 NG
Furniture, Furniture,
fixtures,  Machinery fixtures and
licenses and and office
Land Leasehold  equipment laboratory equipment
and building™ improvements HE - equipment Motor S
i HENE ETEE- BER vehicles Total EEHE
RgF £ FURRRE ERERE RE @i RBLAERE
USS000 US§'000 US§'000 US§000 USS'000 USS'000 US$'000
T5n TEn TEn TEL TEL TEL T5n
At 1 January 2012 RNF1A1A
Cost A 1m 2820 13,702 19,631 254 38,179 811
Accumulated depreciation 2ithe (62) (25%3) [12.227) (17322) (131) (32275 611)
Net book amount REFE 1,710 287 1475 2309 123 5,904 —
Year ended 31 December 2012 HZ0124128318
Opening net book amount HNEmFE 1,710 287 1475 2309 123 5,904 —
Exchange differences ERES 8 3 13 5 — 79 —
Additions NE - 114 53 64 - 21 —
Disposals Fid ] — (1) (6) (2 - (9) -
Depreciation & (21) [157) (914) (861) (62) (2,015 —
Closing net book amount HRREFE 1747 46 621 1515 61 419 —
At 31 December 2012 ?‘3@2012@12)131 A
Cost AR 1833 2,669 13788 19,445 254 37,989 811
Accumulated depreciation 2ithe (86) (2429) [13,167) (17,930) (199) (33.79) 611)
Net book amount REFE 1,747 248 621 1515 61 419 —
Year ended 31 December 2013 352013%12)3 A
Opening net book amount YRR FE 1,747 26 621 1,515 61 4,190 —
Exchange differences EHESE - - 2 2 - % -
Additions RE — 5 254 10 — 3m —
Disposals B - - (44) (70) - (119) -
Reclassification il - (20) — 20 — — —
Depreciation & 21) (181) (511) (627) (61) (1,401) —
Closing net book amount HRREFE 11% 9% 38 936 — 3078 —
At 31 December 2013 RABF12A31A
Cost R 183 2698 1374 16,403 254 32,562 611
Accumulated depreciation ZitE (107) (2,600) (11,056) (15,467) (254) (29,484) (611)
Net book amount REFE 112 9% 38 936 — 3078 —

(i) Bank loan is secured by the land and building. Freehold land in Taiwan of
US$757,000 (2012: US$757,000) was included in the land and building.

(i) Depreciation expense of US$595,000 (2012: US$795,000) has been
charged in cost of sales, US$446,000 (2012: US$816,000) in research
and development costs and US$360,000 (2012: US$404,000) in
administrative expenses.

(i)~ The net book value of furniture, fixtures, licenses and equipment of
US$318,000 (2012: US$621,000) includes an amount of US$3,000 (2012:
US$6,000) in respect of assets held under finance leases.
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(iii)

RITEFA T RE TR - REERBKAERED
£ 35757,0003 7£(2012 : 757,000 7T ) * BIEE L R
BFd .

1 E B 37.595,000 3 70.(2012 : 795,000 7T ) E R E K
AR 744 0 7 446,000 55 752012 « 816,000 7T ) BI R B
75 T B B B AN AR A BE J%.360,000 35 7T.(2012 ¢ 404,000 3%
TO)RTHE SR AL

£ 2 {8 5 318,0003 jT(2012 1 621,000F L) 2 K &
BTHE  FUERSERNRETFERI00ET
(2012 : 6000 E L) MMAREEE -



17.

Investments in associated companies — Group 17.

(a)

(a)

Aggregated assets & liabilities and the results of
the year

RBMEQAANRE-AKHE

REERABNFERR

Investment in

RER

Associated companies

Derivatives related to an
associated company

i d NG BREBENRAMNTEIR
2013 2012 2013 2012
USS$'000 US$'000 US$'000 Us$'000
TER TEx TER FEx
At 1 January R1A1H 672 7,533 — 442
Share of results of associated companies  JE{G b2 A B2 37 (3,069) — —
Provision for impairment loss HERE — (3,792) — (442)
At 31 December R12A318 709 672 — —
(b) Disposal of associated companies (b) HEBEAQTF
Investments in associated companies were disposed of in R2013R2012F - AEEREHERZ R ANE
2013 and 2012. The proceeds from disposal of the associated B HEBERARENMEHRIIENT :
companies are listed below:
2013 2012
US$ 000 US$'000
TERn =
Unlisted shares, at cost JELTR - AR 8,537 857
Share of results in prior years I FREREBEARRE (4,745) —
Provision for impairment loss in prior years AR fE R {E B (3,792) (857)
Unlisted shares - net LR - FE — —
Gain on disposal HE B a — 8
Proceeds from disposal HEFMEHE — 8
20135 K 129
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Investments in associated companies — Group 17.

(continued)

(c)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
HaMBRRME(E)

RBELTNRE-ARE(H)

Total assets & liabilities and the results of the year (c) REEREBANFEEE
The total assets (excluding goodwill) and liabilities together with AEERBENF (AL AFELTARNBE
the results of the year of the Group's associated companies, all EIMBERE) REENEEXEIHOT
of which are unlisted, are as follows:
As at 31 December 2013 For the year ended 31 December 2013
RERANA BENNENANALEE
Non- Non-
curent  Current  current  Current Profit/
Place of Assets  Assets Liabilities Liabilities (loss)
incorporation ¥R® 0 R®  ER® RD  Reene A/
and operation Particulars of B8 EE BE BB WA (BB Interest
Associated Companies HMHRLE  Principal activities issued shares USS000  USSO00  USSO00  USSO00  USS00  USS000 held
Benq gENY  IEER BRARGNEE  TER TER TER  FEr TEn  TERn GAER
Beijing LED Energy Management ~ PRC LED system design and Registered and paic-up 60 4536 - 925 4,845 103 285%
Technology Co. Lt (formerly R contract installation capital of
known as Beijing LED Lighting (DEGRRIEZE V00000
Engineering C, Lt AERL0000
JRE B BAMRERER
ARELA
(A RE R
TEERAA)
EPD Technology Limited Hong Kong Design, development, 100,000 ordinary shares - b - 231 - (1 400%
BA manufacturing & disrioution~ of HKS1 each
of Egaper displaymodues  SIREENET
R RERAE  MI0MERR
ETHETREA
Kitronix Limited Hong Kong Design, development, 9,500,000 ordinary shares 1,419 1,083 - 4 178 n - 50%
BENERAA &k manufacturing & distroution  of HKS each
of LCD modiles BRAEET
ot PR RERAE  MSNOMIERR
HaRREEA

Solomon Systech (International) Limited ~ Annual Report 2013



As at 31 December 2012 For the year ended 31 December 2012
HENANR BENNENANALER
Non- Non-
curent — Current  cument  Curent Profit/
Place of Assets  Assets  Liabilities ~ Liabiliies (loss)
incorporation B OR® ERE T Reene 57/
and operation Particulars of BE AE  BE  BE WA (BB Ineest
Associated Companies SRR Principalactiviies issued shares USS0  USS000  USS00  USSO00  USSO00 LSS 0ao held
N SENY 2R BEARANEE TR TR TR TR TEr TERn REER
Beijing LED Lighting Engingering ~ PRC LED system design and Registered and paic-up 125 3,65 - 642 3310 0 235%
Co, Ltd hE contract installation capital of
FRERBRRIR [IESEapiaRise CNY20,000,000
BRAT ARE0000000
BAMRERER
£2 Microsystems Inc. USA Design, development and 4,149,902 common shares 280 24 — 15T 183 (1283 240%
£ sales of multimedia SoC and 139,240,358
solutions for Smart TV, preferred shares of
Fit ARREERH US$0.001 each
ERNSCEANE  SRARUNET
B4 0 EBR R
139,240 3508 %
EPD Technology Limited Hong Kong Design, cevelopment, 100,000 ordinary shares - 1 - 231 - (1) 400%
& manufacturing & distrioution ~ of HKS! each
of Epaper displaymodules  BREENVET
Rt WEFERAE 100005 EK
ETUETFRA
Kitronix Limited Hong Kong Design, development, 9,500,000 ordinary shares 1,431 910 - 28 151 (19 250%
BENERAT Bh manufacturing & distibution ~ of HKS? each
of LCD modules SREET
Rt WERERDE  AH0S000EER
REETFRA
(i) Per management accounts made up to 31 October 2012. (i) REBZE2012F10ANBEZEBSHRE -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

O HaMBRRME(E)

18. Investments in subsidiaries 18. RMEBARMNRKRE
(a) Investments in subsidiaries (a) RHBARNRE
Company
£ F
2013 2012
US$'000 Us$'000
FEr FET
Investments in unlisted shares, at cost FELETRMGITE - BRA 68,534 68,465
Provision for impairment loss AEREE (12,005) (11,777)
56,529 56,688

(b)

132

The provision for impairment was concluded from the
assessment of the cash flow position of the subsidiaries,
taking into consideration of the forecasted performance and
development of those subsidiaries by management.

REBRBHEEREHMBRRRRRARER
MRS REENFHEAMIEL -

Amounts due from/ (to) subsidiaries (b) MW/ (ER)HEATAR
Company
FiNNC]

2013 2012
US$000 US$ 000
FERT FERT
Amounts due from subsidiaries EIEYNETEN 23,100 33,437
Provision for impairment loss B (2,458) (2,443)
20,642 30,994
Amounts due to subsidiaries FERPHE AR (514) (1,305)

The amounts due from/(to) subsidiaries are unsecured, interest
-free and have no fixed terms of repayment.

The carrying value of the amounts due from/ (to) subsidiaries
approximate their respective fair values.
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(c)

Particulars of subsidiaries
The following is a list of the principal subsidiaries at 31

(c) FEMEBRARANFRE

R2013F12ANE  AEENEZWEARIIE

December 2013: NN
Place of
incorporation
and kind of Principal activities
legal entity and place of operation
Company Name SR AL i B TEERER Particulars of capital Interest held
AAEH REES EEBE B BaMs
Directly held:
EERE
Solomon Systech Limited HK, LLC Design, development, sales 188,585,271 ordinary shares 100%
mIRHEBR A B8 BRAF of IC and system of HK$1 each
solutions, HK 188,586,271 & X
Fat o BB HEEK HEETHEER
BREAHEY
RARR  BE
Ample Pacific Limited BVI, LLC Investment holding, HK 50,000 ordinary shares 100%
BVI - BRRAR REERR - B4 of US$1 each
50,000/ B A B
1ETHEBR
Broadwood Global Limited BVI, LLC Investment holding, HK 50,000 ordinary shares of 100%
BERFBRAA BVI - BRAA KBS B8 US$1 each
50,000/ E A E
1ETHEBR
Cornway International Limited ~ BVI, LLC Investment holding, HK 50,000 ordinary shares of 100%
BVI - BRAF RERK BB US$1 each
50,000 & i B
1ETTE B
In Achieve Limited BVI, LLC Investment holding, HK 50,000 ordinary shares of 100%
EBRRAF BVI - BRAF REZKR - &R US$1 each
50,0008 & X B
1ETNERR
Mentor Ventures Limited BVI, LLC Investment holding, HK 50,000 ordinary shares of 100%
BVI - AR AR REER &8 US$1 each
50,0008 G AR B
1ETHEBRR
Pac\—/Pacific Limited HK, LLC Investment holding, HK 2 ordinary shares of 100%
BABRRAT &R BRAR RESK &R HK$1 each
MEREE
AT R
WE3 Ventures Limited HK, LLC Investment holding, HK 108,930 ordinary shares of 100%
EB BRAR REER B8 US$0.01 each
108,930 Gk EI (B
0.01RTTEE B
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

o HEMBRRME(E)

18. Investments in subsidiaries (continued) 18. RAHMEBARNRE(E)
(c) Particulars of subsidiaries (continued) (c) FEMBLARMNER(E)
Place of
incorporation
and kind of Principal activities

legal entity and place of operation
Company Name ST AR L ith 26 FEEKR Particulars of capital Interest held
NGRS REEA EEME RAFFE BEER
Indirectly held:
MRS
Jing Guang Semiconductors PRC, LLC Manufacturing of IC, China  US$7,500,000 registered 100%
(Dongguan) Limited HE - ARAA BEERERRR - PE and paid up capital
RERETSRARLNA 7,600,000 70 2 51
L RER
Loyal Creative Limited HK, LLC Investment holding, HK 1 ordinary share of 100%
REBRAR &% BRAR RERR - & HK$1 each
1REREENET
Solomon Systech Inc. USA, LLC Market research, USA 20,000 ordinary shares of 100%
XE - BRAF iR EE US$1 each
20,000 B R B
1ETEERR
Solomon Systech Japan Japan, LLC Market research, Japan 10,000 ordinary shares of 100%
Company Limited AR BRAA HHE - AR JPY1,000 each
10,000 AR E{E
10008 FTH) & @A
Solomon Systech Pte. Ltd. Singapore, LLC Design and distribution 480,000 ordinary shares of 100%
IR SLANEY - of IC, Singapore SGD1 each
BRAR et RO HEKER 480,000/ G AR EE
BRI [EiEoakg el
Solomon Systech (Shenzhen)  PRC, LLC Design and distribution HK$8,000,000 registered 100%
Limited HE - AR of IC, China and paid up capital
mPIR ORI Rt R HEKER 8,000,000 7t 2 7 it
BRARA mA o PE RERER
Solomon Systech Taiwan ROC, LLC Market research, Taiwan 5,000,000 ordinary shares of 100%
Limited FERE BRAF MEHE - A& NTD10 each
BFIRHERNERAF 5,000,000/ &% E (B
1057 & B ) Lk
Systech Technology China HK, LLC Investment holding, HK 10,000 ordinary shares of 100%
Limited &5 BRAA REER - B8 HK$1 each
mPIEFREF 10,0008 A E &
BRAR AT EER
WE3 Technology Company HK, LLC Design, development & 32,390,000 ordinary shares 100%
Limited a5 BRAF distribution of handset of HK$1 each
HEREAR AR solutions, HK 32,390,000 B R E(E
Fit  BRRHH TETEERR
FREFRAFER  BA
wRmE ORY)) PRC, LLC Design and development ~ HK$600,000 registered 100%
BRARA HE - BIRAR] of electronic & wireless and paid up capital
application, China 600,000/ 7T E st
R RBRE A RERER

BRERER - PE
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19.

20.

Available-for-sale financial assets — Group

HHEMBEE-F&E

2013 2012

US$'000 US$'000

E FET

Unlisted shares, at cost LR - BARA 4,941 4,941
Provision for impairment loss RERHE (2,735) (2,735)
2,206 2,206

Cash and cash equivalents, short-term fixed deposits
and bank deposits

ReRkReSEYN  SHEHERK
RITER

Group Company
F5E VAN

2013 2012 2013 2012
Us$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000
TER = TERn =
Cash at bank and in hand RITERRAS 8418 23,216 1,589 1,083
Short-term bank deposits" RERR TR R0 3,763 13,600 3,763 11,202
Cash and cash equivalents R kReSEY 12,181 36,816 5,352 12,285
Short-term fixed deposits' 52 ERTE BT B0 10,846 1,550 4,718 —
Bank deposits — non-currenti RATIF R - FEm BN 9,836 — — —
32,863 38,366 10,070 12,285

(i) The effective interest rate on short-term bank deposits was 0.54%
per annum (2012: 1.69% per annum); these deposits have an average
maturity of 23 days (2012: 43 days).

(i) The effective interest rate on short-term fixed deposits was 2.3%
per annum (2012: 3.1% per annum); these deposits have an average
maturity of 147 days (2012: 352 days).

(iii) The effective interest rate on non-current bank deposits at 31 December
2013 was 3.0% per annum; these deposits have an average maturity of
1,096 days.

The carrying amounts of the Group’s and the Company’s cash and cash
equivalents, short-term fixed deposits and non-current bank deposits
are denominated in the following currencies:

(i) RBRTEROEREFNEB054%(2012: FH XA
169%) : ZEFHROFHIERA23H (2012 438) »

i) EHTHEFOEBRFANERA23%(2012: FFRXA
31%)  ZEFRMEHMEBA1478(2012: 3528) »

li)  R2201B3FNANA - FRBROIGFANEREFNEA
3.0% ; ZEFAMTEHHRA10%A -

REERARRAZRAERATEEY  RBTHETR
FRBBIFFNERERTABEIEOT :

Group Company
TEE VN
2013 2012 2013 2012
US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000
SV FEx FEn FET
usp ES 12,201 18,258 8,697 8,271
HKD BT 1,040 659 244 80
CNY AR 18,821 17,452 773 3,388
Other currencies Hi e 801 1,997 356 546
32,863 38,366 10,070 12,285
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

HaMBRRME(E)

21. Inventories — Group 2. RE-FKE
2013 2012
US$'000 Us$'000
TERn TEx
Finished goods X 3,303 3,431
Raw materials and work in progress R R R 9,010 8,511
12,313 11,942
Provision for obsolete or slow moving inventories B EEHTE S REE (4,464) (5,154)
7,849 6,788
The cost of inventories recognized as an expense and included in cost TR R 2 3 3T A48 S RO 8 17 B B AR 32,100,000 3
of sales amounted to US$ 32,100,000 (2012: US$40,704,000). 7.(2012 : 40,704,000 % 7T) °
Movements on the provision for obsolete or slow moving inventories BREIFEFENRENESHINOT
are as follows:
2013 2012
USS$'000 Us$'000
TEr TEx
At 1 January ®1A1R 5,154 6,886
Scrap of inventories against provision FERENRERE (1,401) (218)
Provision for/ (written-back of provision for) R SR ST S
obsolete or slow moving inventories B/ (B#) m (1,514)
At 31 December ®12A318 4,464 5,154
22. Trade and other receivables — Group 2. BURRHMEKR-FKE
2013 2012
Note US$'000 US$'000
BiisE TER TErn
Trade receivables UK 7,007 9,816
Trade receivables from related parties B 77 IEUK 34 121 3,161
Provision for impairment pe — (121)
Trade receivables - net e - %58 8,278 12,856
Deposits, prepayments and other receivables AE  BRRRABERR 2,436 2,199
Prepayments to related parties B R 34 161 172
10,875 15,227
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As at 31 December 2013, the Group's trade receivables from corporate R13F1N2ANE  AEBHCERF ZRGIEES

customers were mainly on credit terms of 30 to 90 days. The ageing FTEARWBEIWA - RAERENERZAGBEAER
analysis of trade receivables not impaired based on overdue days is as BRI DITIT
follows:
2013 2012
Uss$'000 US$'000
En =T
Current BIER 6,203 8,998
1 - 30 days 1-30H 1,563 3,500
31-60 days 31-60H 369 254
61 - 90 days 61-90H 93 86
91 - 180 days 91-180H 31 18
181 - 365 days 181 - 365H 19 —
2,075 3,858
8,278 12,856
As at 31 December 2013, trade receivables of US$2,075,000 (2012: R0F12ANE - BEBEAMETHEERAHE
US$3,858,000) were considered past due if measured strictly against 8 5 2 8 WK 4% 2,075,000 55 7T (2012 + 3,858,000 7T ) ©
the credit terms offered. As at 31 December 2013, all the overdue sum R20135 124318 - 2BZFBIARI 2 FBILARIER
is not impaired since most of the overdue sum has been settled after B ZHEBRKZHEREEREERGE -
the balance sheet date.
As at 31 December 2013, no trade receivables were impaired and R2013F12 831 B 2B BWHERAEREE(2012:
provided for (2012: US$121,000 of trade receivables were impaired and 121,000 % 7T 2 EUGHRE R ME KB ) °
provided for).
The ageing of these impaired receivables by overdue date is as follows: BREREG AR B RENRESTOT
2013 2012
Uss$'000 Us$000
Days H S TET
181 - 365 — 121
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22.

23.

138

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

HaMBRRME(E)

Trade and other receivables — Group (continued)
Movements on the Group’s provision for impairment of trade
receivables are as follows:

2. BURREMEEN-FKE S
AERE 2 BUGRERE 2 ZHNT :

2013 2012

USs$'000 US$'000

TEx TErn

At 1 January R1A1H 121 153

Written back of provision for impairment of receivables MR (B 28 15 0 [ — (32)
Provision for impairment of receivables written off PR B R A 5 (121) —
At 31 December K12A31R — 121

The carrying amounts of the Group's trade and other receivables are
denominated in the following currencies:

FEBZEEFREMERZRNEREZTIREELD
T

2013 2012
US$'000 US$'000

TER FET

) ET 9,002 13,235
HKD BT 924 1,138
CNY AR 826 732
Other currencies Hih (g 123 122
10,875 15,227

The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is the
carrying value of each class of receivables mentioned above. The Group
does not hold any collateral as security.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

RHBEANRSEERRAN LRENE —EEKRS
BREE - AREYRFAEAMEOERR -

3. BRESURMAVEENUBEE

Group Company
¥ ] VN
2013 2012 2013 2012
US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000
FER FEL FERr FEr
Unlisted E i)
Deposit notes FRE 8,821 8,090 4,298 3,522
Derivative financial instruments T4 4£@ T A 200 29 200 29
Marketable bonds NEEES 27,143 38,953 25,940 37,767
Marketable funds NEEES 16,627 6,326 15,525 6,326
Listed i}
Equity securities ’E 18,235 9,968 18,235 9,968
Fund He 61 65 61 65
71,087 63,431 64,259 57,677
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Changes in fair values of FVTPL are recorded in finance income — net in WIPLZ A FEZ iSRG eBarkPNREKRA -

the consolidated income statement (note 8). FH(PEES) o

The fair values of listed financial instruments are based on quoted ItHERMIAZRFEREREEANTSRE - L
market prices at the balance sheet date. The fair values of unlisted MERTEAMRTECETRIARGENZZETH
financial instruments are determined by reference to the dealer’s quote FREXR BN HEEER -

or input from reputable financial institutions.

The carrying amounts of FVTPL are denominated in the following FVIPLKREERTAEEZABRAT
currencies:
Group Company
r5E YN
2013 2012 2013 2012
UsS$'000 US$'000 US$'000 Us$'000
TER FEIL FERT FE
Monetary: B
usD EV 50,031 51,707 43,312 45,953
HKD BT 61 65 61 65
Other currencies Hitt¥E 2,760 1,691 2,760 1,691
Non-monetary: FEBM
usD T 5,426 — 5,317 —
HKD BT 10,040 9,968 10,040 9,968
Other currencies Hib i E 2,769 — 2,769 —
71,087 63,431 64,259 57,677
Share capital 24, RA&
2013 2012
Number Number
of shares USs$'000 of shares US$'000
4= TER PRt EE TET
Authorized: EIE
— Ordinary shares of —BREBEI0ET
HK$0.10 each =Rl 5,000,000,000 64,433 5,000,000,000 64,433
Issued and fully paid: BEIRER
At 1 January MMA1TH 2,456,302,351 31,658  2,456,302,351 31,658
Exercise of share options id Ty 4,800,000 62 — —
At 31 December MM2A31H 2,461,102,351 31,720 2,456,302,351 31,658
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

FeRBHRRNE(E)

25. Employee compensation scheme

140

(a)

The Share Option Scheme

The Company adopted a share option scheme at an extraordinary
general meeting held on 25 February 2004 (“2004 Share Option
Scheme”) under which options may be granted to subscribe for
the Company's shares. The Scheme is valid for a period of 10
years.

The Board successfully obtained shareholders” approval at the
annual general meeting held on 28 May 2013 for the adoption
of the 2013 Share Option Scheme and the termination of the
2004 Share Option Scheme. No further options under the 2004
Share Option Scheme will be offered but in all other respects
the provisions of the same shall remain in force and the options
granted prior to such termination shall continue to be valid and
exercisable in accordance with the same. The terms of the 2013
Share Option Scheme are in accordance with the provisions of
the Chapter 17 of the Listing Rules on the Stock Exchange. The
2013 Share Option Scheme is valid and effective for a period
of 10 years commencing on 28 May 2013, being the date of
adoption of such scheme by the shareholders of the Company.

On 4 October 2013, share options to subscribe for 6,400,000
new shares of the Company were granted to certain directors of
the Company and senior management of the Group at a nominal
consideration of HK$1.0 payable by each grantee under the
2013 Share Option Scheme. These share options are exercisable
during the period from 1 October 2014 to 30 September 2016, at
the exercise price of HK$0.345 per share.
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25,

RARE S RM &
(a) HBRESE

ADEDHRMA 20042 A 25 BRITHBREE R
RE P ARERE (2004 B ERT 21D -
Bt TELERENRERAFARMG o &8
BUAEI0E -

EESRB3F5ABHABTHNREBEFASG L
PR DD ER 15 B B AL A SR AN 2013 B8 AR A 1 E) % 88
2004 BE R RERT & o 2004 FERRAEFTBI TR E—FIR
EESRME  EREESUSRTE Lt nEE
BERNT RERAKBREZSRIENER
i B0 R R S A 4B T T S T AT o 2013 BB AR AT
BT RERE R ETRAE T RN
2013 R AEFT B m2013F5 A28 B (AN AR &) %
RENZERESTEIZB)RER - BEI0F -

R2013F10 A48  RARREERENEIRE
ZERBANREANRE 0BT BEATRBEAR
B4 256,400,000 KA MOBRIETARAIELE
ERAEENSRERE - ZBERETR2014F
WATEEN16FIA0AHETE - EiTHEE
BER0345ET -



Movements in the number of share options outstanding and WMARTHEERESENZHREFRITEETIH
their related exercise prices are as follows: I

Number of share options (in thousand units)

BREHE (AT

Exercise price Held on Held on

per share 1 January 31 December

HKS$ 2013 2013

B8R Ra3E JvlkES
Grant date 18 1A1A Granted Exercised Lapsed 12A31A Expiry date
RiBH BT ) BRH BT BAM B8 HHA
28 June 2010 0.6200 12,000 - - (12,000) - 30 June 2013
201066 728H 0135630
30 September 2011 0.1634 9,600 — (4,800) - 4,800 30 September 2014
WMEIANA 014E9A30H
28 September 2012 0.2126 6,400 — — — 6,400 30 September 2015
201269728 201559730
4 Qctober 2013 0.3450 — 6,400 — — 6,400 30 September 2016
WI3E0A4H 201659 A30R

26,000 6,400 (4,800) (12,000) 17,600
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

HEMBRRME(E)

25. Employee compensation scheme (continued) 25, BRAREZBZME(E)
(a) The Share Option Scheme (continued) (a) MBREE(E

The Company has been using the Black-Scholes Valuation

Model to value the share options granted. The key parameters

used in the Model and the corresponding fair values of the share

options granted during 2013 and 2012 are listed below:

ADR—EFREHIEEANEERIMER
e RNBERNFACSKEERENATE
LEREEANETELEHENT

2013 2012

B 4 Qctober 28 September

Date of grant B HE 10A4R 9A28H

Number of share options granted B ERESE 6,400,000 6,400,000
Total share option value BREsE

—HK$ —B 910,080 448,000

- US$ equivalent —EnEE 117,400 57,800

Share price at date of grant (HK$) B HBNRE (o) 0.3450 0.2110

Exercise price (HK$) 17EE (Br) 0.3450 0.2126

Expected life of options (years) BRENESRE (F) 2 2

Annualized volatility FREKIE 76.3% 60.8%

Risk free interest rate = 0.31% 0.26%

Dividend payout rate KEE — —

EHIBEARRRMAEERABRENODTE -
AEHMATERGERRNER 8 HRHMA
BEBNIHEERTEE - BEENEESEE
RETBRINTAZHMAE - RANE

MEMREEeHBRRATENGEEKE

The Black-Scholes Valuation Model is used to estimate the fair
values of European share options. The fair values calculated
are inherently subjective and uncertain due to the assumptions
made and the limitations of the Model used. The value of a
share option varies with different variables of certain subjective
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assumptions. Any change in variables so adopted may materially

affect the estimation of the fair value of a share option.

The volatility measured at the standard deviation of continuously

compounded share returns is based on statistical analysis of

daily closing share prices over the last two year.

I=787-3
Ry 2o

KETDERBEMFERRORTHENSTON
ZBNEAEHRREZELR -



(b)

The Share Award Plan

The Share Award Plan was adopted by the Company at an
extraordinary general meeting held on 25 February 2004 and
the Board on 19 March 2004 with an initial pool of 46,223,520
shares held by HSBC Institutional Trust Services (Asia) Limited
as Trustee for the benefit of the directors and employees.

Under the terms and conditions of the grant, 40% of the shares
will be vested one year from the grant date and the remaining
60% will be vested two years from the grant date. The pool of
shares brought forward at the time of listing of the Company has
been allocated to grantees. At 31 December 2013, the number
of shares allocated but remained unvested under the Trustee for
directors and employees of the Group was 3,094,000 while the
total number of shares held by the Trustee was 1,819,520. With
the approval of the Remuneration Committee of the Company,
the Trustee executed the instruction to replenish the pool by
purchasing 1,500,000 shares at a price of HK$0.33 using the
cash held by the Trustee in July 2013.

Shares held by HSBC Institutional Trust Services (Asia) Limited
as Trustee under the Share Award Plan are listed below:

(b) RHEEE
W B E B PN 2004 F 2 A2 A BT R R4
AAEERDARRWUEIAIIAEE =
SR WA 146,223,520 8% AR 15+ A HSBC
Institutional Trust Services (Asia) Limited AZFEA S
"8 XaABEERES -

BERG R T X a@ A SRR R - 40% IR 17 1
RELABRE—FHE  MAT60%ARNELA
HERMERE - ANF EMEHRRG EEEH
I THROESE FAERA - R20135F12A
NE ERTAEENEZEREEANAEEN
&5 53,094,000 - MEZEAFEHZBZER
NA1819520/ - XEABARAFHEESH
B R01BFTANRFEABENER & L0338
TR EEBE A A ££1,500,000 B 13 WA 75 5 5L A 47
#E o

HSBC Institutional Trust Services (Asia) Limited /5
XAANBENRR KB EANRHWT

Number of shares

BHEE
2013 2012
At 1 January R1A1H 1,443,520 1,967,520
Shares purchased EARD 1,500,000 —
Shares vested during the year RERFEBHRG (1,124,000) (524.000)
At 31 December MM2A31H 1,819,520 1,443,520

The following is a summary of the shares granted, forfeited and
vested during the year since the set up of the Share Award Plan:

ATRERILENZBAARREADRE
ERENCEBROHNGE :

Number of shares (in thousand unit)

RAPEE (AT fu5h)

Cumulative
Total 2004-
Eayt 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009
Granted during the year FRERH 75,870 1,610 2,560 1,100 860 69,740
Shares forfeited EHE (8,604) (40) (20) (912) (88) (7.544)
Shares vested BERE (64,172) — (1,016) (188) (772) (62,196)
Allocated but not vested ~ 2IFH{ERRE 3,094 1,570 1,524 — — —
The Group has adopted the requirements under HKFRS 2 to ARECEREBMBREENFE 2R ER
account for the equity compensation expenses of the shares ARAEZEMA S ZRMH KL AHOERAT
granted at the date of grant at fair value. BEAK-
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o NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
HaMBRRME(E)

26. Reserves 26.
Group
58
Retained
Equity earnings/
Own compensation (accumulated
Share  shares held Merger Exchange reserve losses)
premium fi%s reserve reseve  RAEE Otherreserve  REEA/ Total

koaE  Rakf At EXEE  BMER  RbRE  (ZHEE) @t
US§ 000 US§000 US§ 000 US§ 000 US§000 US§ 000 US§ 000 USg 000
Txn TEn S SE TEn SEY SE TEn

At1 January 2012 R0E1 18 83,058 167) 2082 1,186 16427 230 (17,056) 85,760
Comprehensive loss 2EFS
Loss for the year ENEE - - - - - - (1370) (1,370
Item that may be classified to EeEN B

profit or loss EEGREE

- Currency ranslation differences ~ —NEHAEEE - - - (174) - - - (174)
Total comprehensive oss EERET - - - (174 - - (1.370) (1.54)
Transactions with owners RER A
Equity compensation TR S - I3 - - 7 - (15) 75
Total tansactions withowners 2 HRERS - £ - - 15 - (#5) 15
31 December 2012 RnENANA B8 (i 2082 0 16 W
At1 January 2013 R1I3E1A1R
Comprehensive income 2EHA
Profit for the year ERET - - - - - - 139 1,334
Item that may be classified to HEENIE

profit or loss ZRHMEE

~ Currency translation differences ~ —JMNEREEE - - - 363 - - - 33
Total comprehensive income FEYAS: - - - 363 - — 1,33 1697
Transactions with owners RRR%
Evercise of share options TlrE % - - - - -~ - L)
Share purchased for EIERR D AR

Share Award Plan ORI HE] - (64) - - - - - (64)
Equity compensation R - 9 - - 18 -~ (97) 15
Total transactions with owners 2HRERS 3 B - - 152 - (97) 1
At 31 December 2013 RO3E1ANA 83,097 (89) 2,082 13715 16,654 20 (17,234) 86,115
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Company
VNG|

Retained
Equity earnings/
compensation (accumulated

Share reserve losses)
premium RAgER  RERR/ Total
B EE MGG (REHEE) st
us$o00 us$000 Us$'000 US$'000
FEL FEL T=x =T
At 1 January 2012 20121 A1H 108,672 16,427 (4,801) 120,298
Comprehensive income E]ON
Profit for the year FRmH — — 4,675 4,675
Transactions with owners BRRZ S
Equity compensation PR AR 2R R — 75 — 75
Total transactions with owners 2 HIREL 5 — 75 — 75
At 31 December 2012 2012412 A31H 108,672 16,502 (126) 125,048
At 1 January 2013 R20135F1 418
Comprehensive loss 2HES
Loss for the year FREE — — (6,839) (6,839)
Transactions with owners BRRXS
Exercise of share options ity 39 — — 39
Equity compensation A 2 R A — 152 — 152
Total transactions with owners 2 IR 5 39 152 — 191
At 31 December 2013 20135128315 108,711 16,654 (6,965) 118,400
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° NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
HaMBRRME(E)

21. Obligations under finance leases — Group 21, MEMESRE-FT5E
2013 2012
US$'000 US$'000
TEr TEx
Wholly repayable within five years ENAFENTHESR 2 6
Current portion ENEREb I (2) (3)
Non-current portion FEENERFR D — 3
At 31 December 2013, the Group's finance lease liabilities were R2013F12A3 8 AEERERERENEEBRN
repayable as follows: Nk
2013 2012
USs$'000 Us$'000
TEn TEr
Within one year R—ER 2 3
In the second to fifth year FFEFERF — 3
Present value of finance lease liabilities BEMHEEENRE 2 6
The present value of finance lease liabilities: REHERAMEE
— Within one year —R—ER 2 3
— In the second to fifth year -EFEERF — 3
2 6
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28.

Deferred income tax

Deferred income tax is recognized using liability method on temporary
differences arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and
their carrying amounts in the consolidated financial statements using a
principal tax rate of 16.5% (2012: 16.5%).

The gross movement on the deferred income tax liabilities account is

28, EEMEBHR

EEFEHOBERRRAGELZ IRAETERR
16.5% (2012 : 16.5%) A EREEREENHBELAH
BREAZHAREZHNER 2R E2EEE -

BEEMEHAGBRANAZSFIHMT

as follows:
Group Company
b KAH
2013 2012 2013 2012
Note US$'000 Us$000 Uss$'000 Us$'000
i3 TER FEL FERT TEL
At 1 January MAE 50 50 — —
Credited to the income statement REREANEH 11 (50) — — —
At 31 December M2A31R — 50 — —

The movement by tax category in deferred income tax liabilities during
2013 and 2012 are as follows:

013F2012FR - BEEFEHEEEHESEHEST

T

Group
KEE

Company

ARF

Accelerated tax
depreciation

Accelerated tax
depreciation

InEERIE DIEERIE

TES FEE

Us$'000 US$'000

FET FET

At 1 January 2012 201241318 50 —
Credited to the income statement S ElE - —
At 31 December 2012 %2012@2331 H 50 -
Credited to the income statement REZRAE T (50) -
At 31 December 2013 R2013F12 4318 — —
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o NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
HaMBRRME(E)

29. Trade and other payables — Group 29. BARKHEEAR-FKH
2013 2012
Note US$'000 US$'000
fiist TEr TEx
Trade payables NE 5,694 10,785
Payables to a related party B T 34 — 63
Accrued expenses and other payables FERT I R AL R 3,990 2,546
Accrued expenses and other PR AT
payables to related parties REAFER R 34 — 19
9,684 13,413
At 31 December 2013, the ageing analysis of the trade payables based R20135 124318 - R RS EI H A BR B 2 47 10
on overdue days is as follows: Nk
2013 2012
USs$'000 Us$'000
FEn F=T
Current Bl HA 4,001 8,718
1-30 days 1-30H 1,375 1,972
31 -60 days 31-60H 135 16
61 - 90 days 61-90H 28 —
Over 90 days EB3E90H